
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 
6:00 p.m. 

 

Board Room 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Valerie Amezcua John Palacio Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
Vice President President Clerk 

 
 

Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D. Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D. 
Member Secretary / Member 

 Superintendent  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515. Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society. 



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 
 

 
Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings. These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 
Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items. The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard. The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent. This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card. This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary. The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 
Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31. The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING  1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE JUNE 13, 2017 

SANTA ANA, CA  92701 

 

AGENDA 

 

Teleconference – Valerie Amezcua  

1037 Sherwood Lane 

Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Ms. Amezcua will participate in the call to order, closed session, and the public session of meeting by phone. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education 

Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957.6: 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 

Bargaining Units 

Mark A. McKinney, 

District Negotiator 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957: 
 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:  Energy Manager 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 

representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 

REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING  

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 



HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

• Century – Nallely Perez; Godinez Fundamental – Teddy Moreno; Lorin Griset Academy – 

Lidia Garcia; Middle College – Alberto Cruz; Santa Ana – Cesar Baranda 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

• High School Student Ambassadors for 2016-17 School Year 

 

• Certificated Employee of the Month for June 2017, Kristen Abadjian 

 

• Classified Employee of the Month for June 2017, Alicia Islas-Nava 

 

• Recognition of Student Support Provider Alfredo Guillen  

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 

• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is 

within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction. Individual speakers are allowed three minutes 

to address the Board on agenda or non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 23, 2017 and Special Board 

Meeting Minutes - June 6, 2017 

 

1.2 Approval to Reschedule Regular Meeting of Board of Education from August 22, 2017 to 

August 23, 2017 

 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

1.4 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 

48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 

1.5 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School- 

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

 

1.6 Approval of California Interscholastic Federation League Representatives for 2017-18 School 

Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan 2016-17 Program Year 



1.8 Approval of Participation Agreement with Audi of America Education Partnership Program 

for 2017-18 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Department of Education to 

Participate in the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education for 2017-18 School Year 

 

1.10 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Jet Propulsion Laboratory for June 19 

through September 30, 2017 

 

1.11 Approval of Agreement between Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project for Period of 

June 14 through August 1, 2017 

 

1.12 Approval of Agreement with Advancement Via Individual Determination Center for AVID 

College Readiness System Services for 2017-18 School Year 

 

1.13 Authorization to Renew Subscription for Advancement Via Individual Determination Center 

for AVID Excel Program Participation for 2017-18 School Year 

 

1.14 Authorization  to  Renew  Subscription  with  Canvas  Learning  Management  System  with 

Instructure, Inc. for 2017-18 School Year 

 

1.15 Authorization to Renew Subscription for Digital Curriculum and Services with Apex Learning 

for 2017-18 School Year 

 

1.16 Authorization  to  Renew  Subscription  with  Lexia  Reading  Core  5  with  Lexia  Learning 

Systems LLC for 2017-18 School Year 

 

1.17 Acceptance of SunPower Corporation Grant Funding for 2017-18 School Year 

 

1.18 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 

and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

 

1.19 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for 

2016-17 and 2017-18 School Years 

 

1.20 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 

May 10, 2017 through May 23, 2017 

 

1.21 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 

May 10, 2017 through May 23, 2017 

 

1.22 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 



PUBLIC HEARINGS 

• Local Control Accountability Plan Public Forum 

 

• Adoption of 2017-18 Budget 

 

• Special Education Annual Service Plan for 2017-18 School Year 

 

• Intent to Grant a Second Easement to the Orange County Water District for Construction of a 

Groundwater Monitoring Well at the Heritage Museum Site 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Adoption of Special Education Annual Service Plan for 2017-18 School Year 

 

3.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3193 – Grant a Second Easement to the Orange County 

Water District for Construction of a Groundwater Monitoring Well at the Heritage Museum 

Site 

 

4.0 Authorization to Reject All Bids Received for Bid No. 10-17 for Fresh and Pre-Packaged 

Bread Products 

 

5.0 Authorization to Award a Request for Proposal for the Purchase and Distribution of Frozen, 

Refrigerated, Dry Food Products and Services to A&R Food Distributors 

 

6.0 Approval of Agreement with Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project for 2017-18 School 

Year 

 

7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3174 – Authorizing the Transfer of Remaining Balance and 

Closing of Associated Student Body Fund 

 

8.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3183 - Approval of a Mitigated Negative Declaration 

Report for the Advanced Learning Academy Expansion Located at the Former Remington 

Elementary School at 1325 E. Fourth St., Santa Ana 

 

9.0 Approval of Agreement with Baker Nowicki Design Studio for Architectural Services for 

Relocation of Adult Transition Program to Century High School 

 

10.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 3 – New Playground Equipment and 

Resurfacing at Heroes Elementary School 

 

11.0 Authorization to Award a Bid for General Maintenance and Repairs to JL Cobb Painting & 

Construction 



12.0 Approval of New Job Description: Assessment and Data Specialist 

 

13.0 Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Human Resources 

 

14.0 Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of International Baccalaureate 

 

15.0 Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of School Climate 

 

16.0 Approval of New Job Description: Director of Classified Professional Development  

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 

17.0 Board Policy (BP) 3550 – Food Service/Child Nutrition Program (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

18.0 Board Policy (BP) 3551 – Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

19.0 Board Policy (BP) 3552 – Summer Meal Program (New: For Adoption) 

 

20.0 Board Policy (BP) 3554 – Other Food Sales (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

21.0 Board Policy (BP) 3555 – Nutrition Program Compliance (New: For Adoption) 

 

22.0 Board Policy (BP) 5146 – Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students (Revised: For Adoption)  

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

June 27, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: High School Student Ambassadors for 2016-17 School Year 

ITEM: Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY:  Daniel Allen, Ed.D., Executive Director of School Renewal 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the High 

School Student Ambassadors for the 2016-17 school 

year. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes outstanding students who have been exceptional in participating in our High 

School Student Ambassador program for the 2016-17 school year. 

LCAP Goal 1.10:  “Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils by providing 

childhood education, before and after school programs and tutoring, academic summer school 

programs, and transportation services.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize the High School Student Ambassadors for the 2016-17 school year. 

AJ:DA:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Recognize High School

Student Ambassadors for the

2016-17 school year.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Certificated Employee of the Month for June 2017, Kristen Abadjian 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY:  Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Certificated Employee of the Month for June 

2017. 

RATIONALE: 

A selection committee, consisting of certificated employees, has reviewed nominees and selected 

the Certificated Employee of the Month for June 2017.  The members have selected Kristen 

Abadjian, Teacher, Mitchell Child Development Center. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Recognize Kristen Abadjian as Certificated Employee of the Month for June 2017. 

MAM:nr:ea 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Classified Employee of the Month for June 2017, Alicia Islas-Nava 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY:  Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Classified Employee of the Month for June 

2017. 

RATIONALE: 

A selection committee, consisting of classified employees, has reviewed nominees and selected 

the Classified Employee of the Month for June 2017.  The members have selected Alicia Islas-

Nava, Registrar, Independent Studies. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Recognize Alicia Islas-Nava as Classified Employee of the Month for June 2017. 

MAM:nr:ea 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Recognition of Student Support Provider Alfredo Guillen 

ITEM: Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk, Board of Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize Alfredo Guillen, student support provider 

at Davis Elementary School, who created the successful Chess Club at Davis elementary. 

This recognition is at the request of Board Clerk Cecilia Iglesias. 

RATIONALE: 

Alfredo Guillen founded the Chess Club at Davis elementary approximately 15 years ago.  

He volunteers his time to teach students during lunch time and recess, and sometimes before 

school and on weekends.  He believes the intricacies of playing chess encourages critical 

thinking, builds stamina and fosters positive self-esteem. Students have participated in chess 

matches and won many awards and championships through the years.  

His efforts in providing students’ knowledge of the game has helped students and families 

in positive ways.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize Alfredo Guillen, Student Support Provider, Davis Elementary School. 

/cg 



Minutes Book Page 743 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

May 23, 2017 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:12 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:12 p.m. to consider 

student matters, negotiations, personnel matters, and anticipated litigation. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:20 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Dr. Heatley, Mr. McKinney, 

Ms. Douglas, Dr. Jimenez, Ms. Pueblos, Mr. Williams, and Ms. Lohnes.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Imanol Cortez 8th 

grade student at Esqueda K-8 School. 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By A Vote of 4-1, The Board Took Action to Appoint Josephine (Josey) Austin, as 

Payroll Manager. 

Motion:  Mr. Palacio Second:  Ms. Amezcua 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

Nay: Ms. Iglesias 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 744 Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board Took Action to Approve Workers’ Compensation, Compromise, 

and Release for Retired Classified Employee, as Named in Closed Session, Claim No. 

SUSJ-008430 in the Amount of $30,957.50. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Mr. Palacio 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Chavez – Katherine Quiroz; REACH Academy – Michael Hernandez; Saddleback – Stephanie 

Duarte; Segerstrom – Genesis Cortez; Santa Ana Valley – Alexander Duarte 

Michael, Stephanie, Genesis, and Alexander provided highlights to the Board of 

current events, information, and activities at their respective high schools.  

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Recognition of Speech and Debate District Champions for 2016-17 School Year 

Isabella Guerra, Samantha Lopez, Brendon Mai Ha, Marielena Mendoza, Michelle Roldan, 

Grace Tinajero, Gordan Tran, and Jonah Tristan were recognized as outstanding students 

who achieved exceptional standing in the 2016-17 Speech and Debate District Championship 

Competition. 

Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2017, Christine Dondalski 

Christine Dondalski, Teacher at Taft Elementary School was selected as the 

Certificated Employee of the Month for May 2017. 

Classified Employee of the Month for May 2017, Beatriz Garcia 

Beatriz Garcia, Instructional Assistant Computer at Walker Elementary School was 

selected as the Classified Employee of the Month for May 2017. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Superintendent Phillips opened with the announcement of the District’s newly 

appointed Payroll Manager and that the District will continue to review all 

open/vacant positions and appoint with internal hires.  She also mentioned that there 

will be proposed moves for the 2017-18 school year; relocate Romero Cruz to Spurgeon 

Intermediate and provide Pre-K, all day Kindergarten, and First Grade.  In addition, 

REACH Academy will relocate to the Romero-Cruz Elementary School site.  Dr. Phillips 

stated that the District will provide Romero-Cruz parents with Spurgeon tours.  Dr. 

Haglund, Mr. Williams, Ms. Lohnes, and Dr. Jimenez all spoke related to the proposed 

move, including information on facilities and special education needs.  Superintendent 

Phillips concluded her report by announcing the Film Academy naming event at Santa 

Ana High School, Saturday, June 3rd at 5:00 p.m. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 745 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Hiba Shublak addressed the Board related to the dance program in Engage 360º.  

Connie Hamilton addressed the Board related to the proposed stadium at Saddleback 

High School.  Ivonne Bogen and John Levy addressed the Board related to Taft DHH 

Principal.  Veronica DeBruhl-Githens, Adalin Sanchez, Darlene Gonzalez, Ana Munos, 

Sharon Caliboso, Aurora Esquivel, Silvia Jimenez, Gabriela Regalado, Rosario Ruiz, 

and Jose Luis Ramirez addressed the Board related to new K-8 school at Spurgeon 

Intermediate.  Irais Arteaga and Maria Marin addressed the Board related to teacher 

layoffs. Paul Zive and Marc Petrie addressed the Board related to class size 

reduction.  Erica Pedraza, Norma Burciaga, Juan Sanchez, Benajmin Salmeron, Graciela 

Villalobos, Karina Torres, and Rosa Quijada addressed the Board related to Romero-

Cruz Elementary.  Margarita Gonzalez and Maria Fernandez addressed the Board related 

to mental health.  Martha Lopez, Cleotilde Ramplona, Elizabeth DeLaTorre and Marla 

Bock addressed the Board related to teacher layoffs.  Rocio Alvarado addressed the 

Board related to a special education issue. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

1.9 Approval of Amendment to Agreement with Padres Unidos for 2016-17 School Year 

1.10 Approval of Agreement with EDL Squared for 2017-18 School Year 

1.12 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with 

Disabilities for 2016-17 and 2017-18 School Years 

1.14 Authorization to Extend Contracts Awarded through Request for Proposal or 

Bid for the 2017-18 Fiscal Year and Approval to Continue Use of Previously 

Approved Piggyback Bids, California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) and National 

Association of State Procurement Officials (NASPO) ValuePoint Agreements 

1.16 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the 

Period of April 19, 2017 through May 9, 2017 

1.22 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members 

with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, 

and Leaves 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0 to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 23, 2017 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.3 Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report on Williams 

Settlement Legislation for 2016-17 Fiscal Year 



Minutes Book Page 746 Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

1.4 Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code 

Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According 

to Board Policy 5144.1 

1.5 Acceptance of After School Education and Safety Program Request for Renewal 

for July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020 

1.6 Approval of Renewal of Services between CollegeBoard and Santa Ana Unified 

School District for 2017-18 School Year 

1.7 Approval of Second Assessment Child Outcomes and School Readiness Action Plan 

1.8 Authorization to Renew Subscriptions of ST Math License with MIND Research 

Institute for 2017-18 School Year 

1.11 Approval of Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding with Rancho Santiago 

Community College District for July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2022 

1.13 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

1.15 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for 

the Period of April 19, 2017 through May 9, 2017 

1.17 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 5K LED Lighting 

Phase 1 at Chavez, Godinez, Lorin Griset, Saddleback, and Segerstrom High Schools 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 5K LED Lighting 

Phase 1 at Chavez, Godinez, Lorin Griset, Saddleback, and Segerstrom High Schools 

1.19 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 – 5K LED Lighting 

Phase 2 at District Office, Century, Santa Ana, and Valley High Schools, Carr, 

and Sierra Intermediate Schools 

1.20 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 – 5K LED Lighting 

Phase 2 at District Office, Century, Santa Ana, and Valley High Schools, Carr, 

and Sierra Intermediate Schools 

1.21 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2905 – Phase 2 

Classroom Building Replacement and Addition at McFadden Intermediate School 

Under Emergency Repair Program 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

1.9 Approval of Amendment to Agreement with Padres Unidos for 2016-17 School Year 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

ratify the amendment to the agreement with Padres Unidos for the 2016-17 school 

year. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 747 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

1.10 Approval of Agreement with EDL Squared for 2017-18 School Year 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to amend 

services to approximately 250 students and approve the agreement with EDL Squared 

for the 2017-18 school year. 

1.12 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with 

Disabilities for 2016-17 and 2017-18 School Years 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for student with disabilities 

for the 2016-17 and 2017-18 school years. 

1.14 Authorization to Extend Contracts Awarded through Request for Proposal or 

Bid for the 2017-18 Fiscal Year and Approval to Continue Use of Previously 

Approved Piggyback Bids, California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) and National 

Association of State Procurement Officials (NASPO) ValuePoint Agreements 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to renew contracts awarded through Bids 

or Requests for Proposal and approve the continued use of piggyback.  CMAS and 

NASPO ValuePoint agreements which were previously Board approved for 2017-18 

fiscal year for the term of the original contracts. 

1.16 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the 

Period of April 19, 2017 through May 9, 2017 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, Dr. 

Rodriguez not present, to ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over 

$25, 000 for the period of April 19, 2017 through May 9, 2017. 

1.22 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members 

with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, 

and Leaves 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff members with 

such topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and 

leaves. 

Change in Order of Agenda 

12.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENTS WITH NEUTRAL GROUND, ORANGE COUNTY ASIAN PACIFIC 

ISLANDER COMMUNITY ALLIANCE, ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, PROJECT 

KINSHIP, AND SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR 2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the agreements with Neutral Ground, Orange 

County Asian Pacific Islander Community Alliance, Orange County Department of 

Education, Project Kinship, and the Santa Ana Unified School District for the 

2017-18 school year. 



Minutes Book Page 748  Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

PRESENTATIONS 

Local Control Accountability Plan, Governor’s May Revise, and Budget Development Update 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board took action to table the presentation. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Rodriguez 

Kitchen Facilities Master Plan 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board took action to table the presentation. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Rodriguez 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 APPROVE OR DENY MATERIAL REVISION OF ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY CHARTER PETITION 

AND IF APPROVED ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3188 IMPLEMENTING THAT ACTION 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

Resolution No. 16/17-3188 Approving the material revision of the Advanced 

Learning Academy Charter Petition. 

3.0 APPROVE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S INITIAL BARGAINING PROPOSAL TO SANTA 

ANA SCHOOL POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION FOR 2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the Santa Ana Unified School District’s (SAUSD) 

Initial Bargaining Proposal to the Santa Ana School Police Officers 

Association’s (SASPOA) for the 2017-18 school year. 

4.0 ACCEPT COMMUNICATIONS WORKERS OF AMERICA’S INITIAL BARGAINING PROPOSAL TO 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR 2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to accept the Communications Workers of America’s (CWA) 

Initial Bargaining Proposal to the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 

for the 2017-18 school year. 

5.0 ADOPTION OF CORE CONNECTIONS BY COLLEGE PREPARATORY MATHEMATICS EDUCATIONAL 

PROGRAM FOR SECONDARY MATH INSTRUCTION PROGRAM 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to adopt the Core Connections by College Preparatory 

Mathematics Education Program for the Secondary Math Instructional Program. 

6.0 ADOPTION OF MATH EXPRESSIONS BY HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT FOR ELEMENTARY 

MATH INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to adopt the Math Expressions by Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 

for the Elementary Math Instructional Program. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 749 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

7.0 RECOMMENDATION FOR 28-DAY REVIEW OF HIGH SCHOOL ADVANCED PLACEMENT EUROPEAN 

HISTORY TEXTBOOK 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

recommend a 28-day review of the high school Advanced Placement European History 

textbook. 

8.0 RECOMMENDATION FOR 28-DAY REVIEW OF HIGH SCHOOL ADVANCED PLACEMENT WORLD 

HISTORY TEXTBOOK 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

recommend a 28-day review of the High School Advanced Placement World History 

textbook. 

9.0 RECOMMENDATION FOR 28-DAY REVIEW OF HIGH SCHOOL ADVANCED PLACEMENT U.S. HISTORY 

TEXTBOOK 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

recommend a 28-day review of the high school Advanced Placement U.S. History 

textbook. 

10.0 RECOMMENDATION FOR 28-DAY REVIEW OF ILIT-45 AND ILIT-ELL BY PEARSON FOR 

INTERMEDIATE SUPPLEMENTAL ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT AND INTENSIVE 

INTERVENTION PROGRAMS 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

recommend a 28-day review of the iLit-45 and iLit-ELL by Pearson for the 

Intermediate English Language Development and Intensive Intervention programs. 

11.0 RECOMMENDATION FOR 28-DAY REVIEW OF SIGNING NATURALLY LEVEL 2 TEXTBOOK 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

recommend a 28-day review of the Signing Naturally Level 2 textbook. 

12.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENTS WITH NEUTRAL GROUND, ORANGE COUNTY ASIAN PACIFIC 

ISLANDER COMMUNITY ALLIANCE, ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, PROJECT 

KINSHIP, AND SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR 2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR 

Action to this item taken earlier in meeting. 

13.0 APPROVAL OF MIGRANT EDUCATION DISTRICT SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR 2017-18 SCHOOL 

YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Migrant Education District Service Agreement for 2017-18 School 

Year. 

14.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH PADRES UNIDOS FOR 2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR 

This item tables, no action taken. 



Minutes Book Page 750  Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

15.0 APPROVAL OF RENEWAL AGREEMENT WITH ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SAFE 

SCHOOLS AND SUPPORT SERVICES FOR MENTAL HEALTH SUPPORT FOR 2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the renewal agreement with the Orange County 

Department of Education Safe Schools and Support Services for mental health 

support for the 2017-18 school year. 

16.0 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW ANNUAL LISTING OF AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS WITH SANTA ANA 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND VARIOUS CONSULTANTS SUBMITTED FOR 2017-18 FISCAL 

YEAR 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to authorize staff to renew the annual listing of 

agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District and various 

consultants for the 2017-18 fiscal year. 

17.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD BID FOR ASPHALT PROJECTS AND REPAIRS TO J B BOSTICK 

COMPANY, INC. 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a bid to J B Bostick Company, Inc., pursuant to Bid No. 

18-17 for asphalt projects and repairs Districtwide. 

18.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD BID FOR FENCING PROJECTS AND REPAIRS TO GOLD COAST FENCE 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a bid to Gold Coast Fence, Inc., pursuant to Bid No. 

14-17 for fencing projects and repairs Districtwide. 

19.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR FITNESS EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION AT LORIN 

GRISET ACADEMY AND ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY EXPANSION 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to T.J. Janca Construction, Inc. for Fitness 

Equipment Installation at Lorin Griset Academy and Advance Learning Academy 

expansion. 

20.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD BID FOR KITCHEN EQUIPMENT FOR NUTRITION SERVICES 

By A Vote of 5-0, The Board took action to table this item. 

Motion:  Ms. Amezcua Second:  Dr. Rodriguez 

21.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF MAILING EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE 

TO BLAZER COMMUNICATIONS 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a bid to Blazer Communications for the purchase of 

mailing equipment and software, pursuant to Bid No. 13-17. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 751 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

22.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENTS FOR DISTRICT LEGAL SERVICES FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS 

FOR 2017-18 FISCAL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the agreements for District legal services for 

the 2017-18 fiscal year with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo; Artiano, 

Shinoff, Abed, Blumenfeld, Carelli, Kostic, Sleeth, & Wade; APC Law Firm; Orbach, 

Huff, Suarez & Henderson; Garcia, Hernandez, Sawhney, LLP; Richard D. Jones a 

Professional Law Corporation dba Jones & Mayer; Attar and Jamoo, Attorneys at 

Law; Declues, Burkett & Thompson, LLP Law Firm and S. Daniel Harbottle dba 

Harbottle Law Group. 

23.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. TO PROVIDE 

DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT INSPECTOR SERVICES FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 1 – TEMPORARY 

AND PERMANENT KITCHEN AT SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the agreement with Priest Construction Services, Inc. to provide Division of 

State Architect inspector services for Bid Package No. 1 – Temporary and 

Permanent Kitchen at Santa Ana High School. 

24.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH PRIEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. TO PROVIDE 

DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT INSPECTOR SERVICES FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE 

BUILDINGS A AND A-1 ASSOCIATED SITE WORK AT THE MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

CENTER – PHASE 3 (FINAL PHASE) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the agreement with Priest Construction Services, Inc. to provide Division of 

State Architect inspector services for the Administrative Buildings A and A-1 

Associated Site Work at the Mitchell Child Development Center – Phase 3 (Final 

Phase). 

25.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH DLR GROUP FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR A PORTABLE-

TO- PERMANENT (P2P) BUILDING AT MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the agreement with DLR Group for Architectural 

services for a new P2P classroom building at Muir Fundamental Elementary School. 

26.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

FOR PORTABLE KITCHEN AND ADMINISTRATION BUILDINGS AT ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY 

AND EDWARD B. COLE ACADEMY 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with Ghataode Bannon Architects for architectural services 

for portable kitchen and administration buildings at Advanced Learning Academy 

and Edward B. Cole Academy. 



Minutes Book Page 752  Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

27.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

FOR RELOCATING HEAD START PORTABLES AT ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with Ghataode Bannon Architects for Architectural services 

for relocating Head Start at Roosevelt Elementary School. 

28.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE FOR ARCHITECTURAL 

SERVICES FOR A STAGE LIFT AT VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for architectural 

services for a lift at Valley High School. 

29.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE FOR ARCHITECTURAL 

SERVICES FOR DISTRICT-WIDE SINGLE POINT OF ENTRY AND OCCUPANCY MASTER PLAN AND 

ARCHITECTURAL PLANS 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with Lentz Morrissey Architecture for architectural 

services to design a District-wide single point of entry and occupancy 

determination. 

30.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

FOR KITCHEN RENOVATION PROJECTS 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement with Ruhnau Clarke Architects for architectural services 

to renovate the kitchen at Segerstrom and Saddleback High Schools. 

31.0 APPROVAL OF FACILITIES AGREEMENT BETWEEN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to approve 

the Prop. 39 Facilities Use Agreement between Santa Ana Unified School District 

and Edward B. Cole, Sr. Academy Charter School for the 2017-18 school year. 

32.0 APPROVAL OF NEW/RENEWAL OF MEMBERSHIP IN ORGANIZATIONS FOR 2017–18 FISCAL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the new/renewal of membership in organizations 

for 2017-18 fiscal year, and authorize staff to present purchase orders for 

new/renewals of memberships. 

33.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3183 - APPROVAL OF A MITIGATED NEGATIVE 

DECLARATION REPORT FOR THE ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY EXPANSION LOCATED AT THE 

FORMER REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1325 E. FOURTH ST., SANTA ANA 

This item pulled, no action taken. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 753 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

34.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3184 – INTENT TO GRANT A SECOND EASEMENT TO 

THE ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A GROUNDWATER MONITORING 

WELL AT THE HERITAGE MUSEUM SITE 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

Resolution No. 16/17-3184 to declare intent to grant a second easement to the 

Orange County Water District for construction of a groundwater monitoring well 

at the Heritage Museum site. 

35.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 16/17-3191 – PROCLAIMING JUNE 7, 2017 AS NATIONAL 

PARENTS’ DAY IN SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3191 to adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3191 proclaiming 

June 7, 2017 as National Parents’ Day in the Santa Ana Unified School District. 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 
THE BOARD MAY DIRECT THE REVISION OF ANY REGULATION WHICH IT FINDS INCONSISTENT WITH BOARD POLICY. 

(BOARD BYLAW 9312) 

36.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 1230 – SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS (NEW: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to adopt the new Board Policy (BP) 1230 – School-Connected 

Organizations. 

37.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 1260 – EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION (NEW: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the new Board Policy (BP) 1260 – Educational Foundation. 

38.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4000 - CONCEPTS AND ROLES IN PERSONNEL (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the revised Board Policy (BP) 4000 – Concepts and Roles in Personnel. 

39.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4112.8, 4212.8, 4312.8 - EMPLOYMENT OF RELATIVES AND IMMEDIATE 

FAMILY (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 5-0, to adopt 

the revised Board Policy (BP) 4112.8, 4212.8, 4312.8 – Employment of Relatives 

and Immediate Family. 

Ms. Iglesias left the regular Board meeting at 11:56 p.m. 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – FIRST READING / NO ACTION REQUIRED 
THE BOARD MAY DIRECT THE REVISION OF ANY REGULATION WHICH IT FINDS INCONSISTENT WITH BOARD POLICY.  

(BOARD BYLAW 9312) 

40.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3550 – FOOD SERVICE/CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM (REVISED: FIRST 

READING) 

First reading, no action required. 



Minutes Book Page 754  Board of Education 

Minutes 

May 23, 2017 

41.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3551 – FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FUND (REVISED: FIRST 

READING) 

First reading, no action required. 

42.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3552 – SUMMER MEAL PROGRAM (NEW: FIRST READING) 

First reading, no action required. 

43.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3554 – OTHER FOOD SALES (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

First reading, no action required. 

44.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3555 – NUTRITION PROGRAM COMPLIANCE (NEW: FIRST READING) BOARD 

REPORTS 

First reading, no action required. 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned in memory of Mia Christina Brooklyn Carrillo at 11:39 p.m. by Board President 

Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 13, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 





























































Minutes Book Page 785 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

June 6, 2017 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:44 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez.  

Dr. Phillips opened with an introduction to the Special Board meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board Member Alvarez. 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

There were no individual speakers. 

PRESENTATION 

Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Budget Priority Planning 

Ms. Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services provided the Board 

with an update related to the May Revise, State and Federal Budget.  She referenced 
reductions in ASES afterschool programs and Head Start. 

RECESS 

The Special Board meeting was recessed at 6:15 p.m. to consider Public 

Presentations. 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Jose Contreras, Christine Contreras, and Yovana Elmis addressed the Board related 

to student issues. 



Minutes Book Page 786 Board of Education 

Minutes 

June 6, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Budget Priority Planning 

Dr. Jimenez, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and Learning continued with 

the presentation by providing the Board with recommendations and identifying 

priorities.  Ms. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and 

Culture summarized LCAP Goals 2 and 3.  

ADJOURNMENT 

After Board discussion, the Special Board meeting was adjourned at 9:06 p.m. by Board 

President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 13, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 



  AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Reschedule Regular Meeting of Board of Education from 

August 22, 2017 to August 23, 2017 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reschedule the regular meeting of the 

Board of Education from Tuesday, August 22, 2017 to Wednesday, August 23, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board of Education may exercise its option to reschedule Board meetings, due to reasons 

beyond our control.  Changes to Board meetings dates require official action.    

This is the time of year when many employees take vacation, changing this date will allow for 

staff members to prepare agenda items and be in attendance.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the rescheduling of regular meeting of the Board of Education from August 22, 2017 to 

August 23, 2017. 

SPP/cg 

1.2



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a 

gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s 

discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 

the Superintendent shall bring the 

nature of the gift, with a specific 

recommendation, to the Board of 

Education for approval. The gifts 

under this item are all valued at 

more than $500. 

1.3



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – June 13, 2017 

School/Department: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Kennedy Elementary $10,000 Mariners Church 

Ms. Meredith Miyake 

Irvine 

Teachers, 

parents, and 

students 

recognitions 

Saddleback High $1,000 Vietnam Veterans of 

America, Inc. 

Mrs. Maria T. 

Solis-Martinez 

Yorba Linda 

NJROTC Program 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

Personal 

hygiene 

products, 

blankets, 

detergent, 

sunscreen, 

gloves, 

hats, and 

socks 

$1,500 Santa Ana 

Assistance League 

Mrs. Denise Fear 

Project Lead 

Santa Ana 

McKinney-Vento 

Homeless 

Children and 

Youth 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

Laundry 

detergent, 

dryer 

softeners, 

laundry bags  

$1,000 Santa Ana 

Assistance League 

Mrs. Maggie Hogan 

Project Lead 

Santa Ana 

McKinney-Vento 

Homeless 

Children and 

Youth 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$200 Cooperative 

Strategies, LLC 

Mr. Larry Ferchaw 

Partner 

Irvine 

District-wide 

Staff 

Appreciation Day 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$200 Ninyo and Moore 

Mr. Andy Rodriguez 

Project Manager 

Irvine 

District-wide 

Staff 

Appreciation Day 

Santa Ana Unfied 

School District 

$250 All American 

Inspection, Inc. 

Ms. Stacy Douglas 

President 

Carlsbad 

District-wide 

Staff 

Appreciation Day 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$1,500 Atkinson, Andelson, 

Loya, Ruud and Romo 

Mr. Darrell S. Uran 

Director of 

Marketing 

Cerritos 

District-wide 

Staff 

Appreciation Day 



For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of 

the gift as provided by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School/Department: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$750 Sandy Pringle 

Associates 

Inspection 

Consultants 

Ms. Sandy Pringle 

President 

Torrance 

District-wide 

Staff 

Appreciation Day 

June 13,2017 

donations 

$16,400 

2017 Total 

donations 

$178,690 $195,090 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Climate and 

Culture 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of student expulsions for violation of 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 

48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).  

RATIONALE: 

The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 

students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 

received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 

the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 

LCAP goal 3.0: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning.”  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the student expulsions for violation of the California Education Code Sections 48900, 

48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Number of students: 1

• Eligible to reapply: 06/13/18

• Placement: REACH Academy

1.4



Recommendations for Expulsions 

Board Meeting:  June 13, 2017 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 

(A) Caused, attempted, or threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, intoxicants). 
(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 

and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any person 
another liquid, substance, or material and represented the liquid, 
substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 
(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 

PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 
(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a complaining 

witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the purposed of either 
preventing that student by being a witness or retaliating against that 
student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA 
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in subdivisions 
(f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically toward a pupil or 
school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 

Recomm. Date Eligible 

Student Name School/Grade Charges Options Placement to Reapply 

1. 332529 Willard/8 N, .2 2A REACH Academy 06/13/18 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.5



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – June 13, 2017 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

June 1-3, 2017 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

Ratification 

Segerstrom High 

School 

CIF State Track and 

Field Championships 

Veterans Memorial 

Stadium 

Clovis, CA 

$587.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

District 

Discretionary 

funds) 

2 2 

June 1-3, 2017 

(Thursday - Saturday) 

Ratification 

Valley High School 

CIF State Track and 

Field Championships 

Veterans Memorial 

Stadium 

Clovis, CA 

$553.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

District 

Discretionary 

funds) 

1 4 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School 

student athletes to compete in the CIF State Track and Field 

Championships at Veteran’s Memorial Stadium at Buchanan 

High School in Clovis, California on June 1-3, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting their student athletes to 

compete in the CIF State Track and Field Championships in 

Clovis, California. 

RATIONALE: Segerstrom High School has two athletes who have qualified to 

compete in the CIF State Track and Field Championships in 

Clovis, CA. 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 2 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified) 

COSTS: $587.00 per student - To include travel, lodging, and meals 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by District Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School student athletes to compete in the CIF State Track 

and Field Championships at Veteran’s Memorial Stadium at 

Buchanan High School in Clovis, California on June 1-3, 2017. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Valley High School student 

athlete to compete in the CIF State Track and Field 

Championships at Veteran’s Memorial Stadium at Buchanan 

High School in Clovis, California on June 1-3, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting their student athlete to compete 

in the CIF State Track and Field Championships in Clovis, 

California. 

RATIONALE: Valley High School’s Jose Sanchez has qualified to compete in 

the CIF State Track and Field Championships in Clovis, CA. 

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student and 4 chaperones (all certificated) 

COSTS: $553.00 per student - To include travel, lodging, and meals 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by District Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Valley High 

School student athlete to compete in the CIF State Track and 

Field Championships at Veteran’s Memorial Stadium at 

Buchanan High School in Clovis, California on June 1-3, 2017. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of California Interscholastic Federation League 

Representatives for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) league 

representatives for the 2017-18 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

Every year CIF obtains the names of league representatives to every league in the state.  The CIF 

representatives must be designated by a school district or school governing board.  After action by 

the Board the representative names will be sent to the CIF Southern Section (CIF-SS).  The CIF-SS 

is the governing body for high school athletics in most of Southern California and is the largest of 

the ten sections that comprise the California Interscholastic Federation. The CIF governs 

interscholastic athletics, promoting equity, quality, character and academic development 

LCAP goal 3.5 “Ensure access for low income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including, but not limited to, Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports training, expanding 

drop-out prevention and retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing services, nutritious food, 

intramural sports, and other wellness programs.” 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the California Interscholastic Federation League Representatives for the 2017-18 school 

year. 

LP:TK:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Education Code: 33353 gives 

the authority for high school 

athletics to high school 

governing boards.   

1.6





2017-2018 Designation of CIF Representatives to League 

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF SECTION
OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE} no later than June 30,2017.

Santa Ana Unified School District School District/Governing Board at its June 13, 2017 ,meeting,
(Name of school district/governing board) (Date)

appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2017-2018 school year as the school's league

representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL Century High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Matt Cavanaugh POSITION Athletic Director

ADDRESS 1401 S. Grand Ave. CITY Santa Ana ZIP 92705

PHONE 714-568-7000 FAX 714-568-7038 E-MAIL Matt.Cavanaugh@sausd.us

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
NAME OF SCHOOL Godinez Fundamental High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Greg Coombs POSITION Athletic Director

ADDRESS 3002 Centennial Rd. CITY Santa Ana ZIP 92704

PHONE 714-433-6600 FAX 714-433-6731 E-MAIL Greg.Coombs@sausd.us

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
NAME OF SCHOOL Saddleback High School
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Robert Thompson POSITION Athletic Director
ADDRESS 2802 S. Flower St. CITY Santa Ana ZIP 92707

PHONE 714-569-6300 FAX 714-569-6399 E-MAIL Robert.Thompson@sausd.us

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
NAME OF SCHOOL Santa Ana High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Brian Lillie POSITION Athletic Director

ADDRESS 520 W. Walnut St. CITY Santa Ana ZIP 92701
PHONE 714-567-4900 FAX 714-567-4952 E-MAIL Brian.Lillie@sausd.us

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school's governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance bodies.

Superintendent's or Principal's Name Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.Signature.

Address 1601 E. Chesnut Ave. City Santa Ana Zip 92701

Phone 714-558-5805 Fax 714-480-5321

PLEASE MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES.



2017-2018 Designation of CIF Representatives to League 

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO THE CIF SECTION
OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE} no later than June 30,2017.

Santa Ana Unified School District School District/Governing Board at its June 13, 2017 ,meeting,
(Name of school district/governing board) (Date)

appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2017-2018 school year as the school's league

representative:

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES

NAME OF SCHOOL Segerstrom High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Nick Canzone POSITION Athletic Director

ADDRESS 2301 W. MacArthur CITY Santa Ana ZIP 92704

PHONE 714-241-5000 FAX 714-241-5099 E-MAIL Nick.Canzone@sausd.us

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
NAME OF SCHOOL Valley High School

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE Terry Orabono POSITION Athletic Director

ADDRESS 1801 S. Greenville St. CITY Santa Ana ZIP 92704

PHONE 714-241-6410 FAX 714-241-6599 E-MAIL Terry.Orabona@sausd.us

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
NAME OF SCHOOL
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION
ADDRESS CITY ZIP
PHONE FAX E-MAIL
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
NAME OF SCHOOL
NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE POSITION
ADDRESS CITY ZIP
PHONE FAX E-MAIL

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the
district governing board may be sent in his/her place. NOTE: League representatives from public schools and
private schools must be designated representatives of the school's governing boards in order to be eligible to
serve on the section and state governance bodies.

Superintendent's or Principal's Name Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.Signature.

Address 1601 E. Chestnut Ave. City Santa Ana Zip 92701

Phone 714-558-5805 Fax 714-480-5321

PLEASE MAIL OR FAX THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE ADDRESSES. 



CIF SECTION OFFICES

CIF CENTRAL SECTION 

Jim Crichlow, Commissioner
P.O. Box 1567
Porterville, CA   93258
Phone: (559) 781-7586
Fax: (559) 781-7033

CIF OAKLAND SECTION 

Alphonso Powell, Commissioner
900 High Street
Oakland, CA  94601
Phone: {510) 434-2218
Fax: (510) 434-3351

CIF CENTRAL COAST SECTION 

Duane Morgan, Commissioner
6830 Via Del Oro, Suite 103
San Jose, CA 95119
Phone: (408) 224-2994
Fax: {408) 224-0476

CIF SAC-JOAQUIN SECTION 

Michael Garrison, Commissioner
P.0. Box 289
Lodi, CA   95241
Phone: (209) 334-5900
Fax: (209) 334-0300

CIF LOS ANGELES SECTION 

John Aguirre, Commissioner
10660 White Oak Avenue, Suite 216
Granada Hills, CA 91344
Phone: (818) 767-o800
Fax: (818) 767-0802

CIF SAN DIEGO SECTION 

Jerry Schniepp, Commissioner
2131Pan American Plaza
San Diego, CA  92101
Phone: (858) 292-8165
Fax: (858) 292-1375

CIF NORTH COAST SECTION 

Gil Lemmon, Commissioner
5 Crow Canyon Court, Suite 209
San Ramon, CA    94583
Phone: (925) 263-2110
Fax: (925) 263-2120

CIF SAN FRANCISCO SECTION 

Don Collins, Commissioner
555 Portola Drive, Bungalow 2
San Francisco, CA  94131
Phone: (415) 920-5185
Fax: (415) 920-5189

CIF NORTHERN SECTION 

Elizabeth Kyle, Commissioner
2241 St. George Lane, Suite 2
Chico, CA  95926
Phone: (530) 343-7285
Fax: {530) 343-5619

CIF SOUTHERN SECTION 

Rob Wigod, Commissioner
10932 Pine Street
Los Alamitos, CA  90720
Phone: (562) 493-9500
Fax: (562) 493-6266



ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Head Start Self Assessment Correction

Action Plan for the 2016-17 program

year.

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 

2016-17 Program Year 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, E.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the Head Start Self Assessment 

Corrective Action Plan for 2016-17 program year, 

which complies with the federal regulations of the Performance Standards and Head Start Act. 

The regulations state the Self Assessment Corrective Action Plans and findings must be 

approved annually by the Board of Education.  The self assessment reviews all program areas for 

compliance in the following areas: education, health, safety, nutrition, family and community 

partnerships, program design and management, and eligibility, recruitment, selection, 

enrollment, and attendance (ERSEA). 

RATIONALE: 

Each year the Head Start program completes a self assessment and a corrective action plan must 

be developed. This self assessment is a review of all program areas and is different from the 

review completed by the Grantee of the Orange County Head Start which monitors for 

compliance and quality. It is a self review that ensures that the program is in compliance with 

federal regulations of the Head Start Act and Performance Standards.  

LCAP Goal 3: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning”. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

1.7



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan for the 2016-2017 program 

year. 

AJ:CE:mo 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2016-2017  

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2017   
SAUSD Board Approve June 13, 2017  

Program Design & Management REVIEWER(S):    Charlotte S. Ervin, Diana Colwell 
HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan 
. 

Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

In review of the personnel files staff had 
expired TB Test.  

The Head Start Secretary will input all 
personnel information in the Child 
Plus data system which will be 
programmed to send reminders of 
expired events. Files will be reviewed 
by the Coordinator monthly. 

Head Start 
Coordinator 

July 31, 
2017 

 July 31, 2017  
Human 
Resources 
Tracking Sheet 

 HS Act.642 (d) (3) Governance – There was no evidence that 
the SAUSD Board of Education had training 
on Shared Governance.  

Training will be provided for Board 
Members on Head Start Shared 
Governance and their role governing 
the Head Start Program. 

Head Start 
Coordinator 

August 31, 
2017 

August 31, 
2017  
Training Agenda 
and Sign In 
Sheet  

Mental Health REVIEWER(S): Charlotte Ervin, Martha Alarcon 
HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 
Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

1302.45 Mental Health referrals are completed and 
the services are being provided to the 
families and information is in Child Plus 
however, all documentation is not in the file 
at site.  

Senior Administration Clerk will 
conduct site visits to ensure that all 
documentation is in the center file 
and in Child Plus.   

Head Start 
Coordinator  
Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities  
Senior 
Administration 
Clerk  

June 30, 
2017 

June 30, 2017  
Coordinator File 
Review  



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2016-2017  

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2017   
SAUSD Board Approve June 13, 2017  

Nutrition/Health      REVIEWER(S): Charlotte Ervin, Martha Alarcon, Gladys Smith 
HS/EHS 
Regulation 
Citation No. & 
Brief 
Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

1302.42 Timely Health and Nutrition Follow-Up:  
For three centers, unable to determine if sufficient 
follow-up was conducted for missing health 
documents and health concerns. There was 
insufficient follow-up conducted for high BMIs. 

The Senior Administration Clerk, 
Nurse, and Community Workers 
will follow up on all referrals 
weekly. She will contact the 
parent weekly to identify the 
status of student referrals all 
information will be documented 
in the Child Plus database. Notes 
will be printed and placed in the 
child’s file at the site. The Child 
Plus data system is currently set 
up to track health and nutrition 
referrals. It identifies when follow 
up is to occur within a 30-day 
period. Case Management will 
occur weekly to review follow up 
and provide necessary services to 
families.   The coordinator will 
develop a policy for tracking 
follow-up and will train for staff on 
the procedure. 

Head Start 
Coordinator 
Nurse 

June 30, 2017 
Ongoing 

June 30, 2017 
Weekly Meeting 
Sign in Sheets  
Child Plus data 
notes and 
reports   



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2016-2017  

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2017   
SAUSD Board Approve June 13, 2017  

Education REVIEWERS:  Paul Salazar, Victoria Velez, Veronica Santana, Maria Gonzalez 
HS/EHS 
Regulation 
Citation No. & 
Brief 
Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

CLASS 
Observation 

CLASS Score is below the national average and 
contract in Instructional Support contract 
Agency score 2.33.  

Training will be conducted on the 
CLASS Tool specifically in the areas of 
Instructional Support. Develop a 
system for classroom support to 
increase scores which will include 
mentor coaches.  

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

June 30, 
2017 
Ongoing 

June 30, 2017  
Training Sign In 
Sheets  

Education On the classroom individualization notes the 
indicators were not circled or missing information. 

Individualization Notes are tuned into 
the Coordinators weekly for accuracy 
and completeness.   

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 

June 30, 2017 
Ongoing 

June 30, 2017  
Coordinator  
Tracking Sheet 

Disabilities REVIEWER(S):   Paul Salazar, Charlotte S. Ervin 

HS/EHS 
Regulation 

Citation No. & 
Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

1303.75 There is not timely follow up and documentation 
on referrals sent to SAUSD-Child Find. 

Senior Admin Clerk will be 
responsible for tracking and 
documenting services in Child Plus 
and ensuring that documentation is 
placed in the file at the center.  

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 
Senior 
Administration 
Clerk  

June 30, 
2017 
Ongoing 

June 30, 2017  
Coordinator  
Tracking Sheet 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START
ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2016-2017  

Policy Committee Approved May 23, 2017   
SAUSD Board Approve June 13, 2017  

Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment & Attendance       REVIEWER(S):   Charlotte S. Ervin, Camha Bui 

HS/EHS Regulation 
Citation No. & Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 
Responsible 

Completion 
Target Date 

Validation of 
Completion 

(Date) 
PS 1302. 12 At one site absences were not being tracked 

to identify children that are below the 85% 
average daily attendance.  

Community Workers will report 
absences to the Coordinator 
weekly and will address chronic 
absences.  

Head Start 
Coordinator 

June 30, 2017 
Ongoing 

June 30, 2017 
Weekly Attendance 
Reports  
Staff Meeting Notes 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Participation Agreement with Audi of America Education 

Partnership Program for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the participation agreement with Audi of 

America Education Partnership Program for the 2017-

18 school year.  The purpose of the program is to attract 

skilled student technicians to consider working for Audi 

brand dealerships.  The partnership program will begin 

at Valley High School. 

RATIONALE: 

This agreement will provide students access to online training via the Audi of America (AoA) 

Academy Certification Resource Center, access to the elf-study program app for iPads, 

promotional posters and invitations to open houses at various Audi Learning Centers for school 

instructors and students.  The AoA program will serve as a complement to our National 

Automotive Technician Education Foundation certified educational program, where students earn 

their Automotive Service Excellence certifications. 

LCAP Goal 1.3: “Maintain partnership with institution of high education and community 

organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes.”  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the participation agreement with Audi of America Education Partnership Program for 

the 2017-18 school year.  

AJ:DI:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Participate of the program must

complete the Registration Form and the

Letter of Agreement.

 The agreement provides Access to online

training and a self-study program app for

iPads.

 Teachers and students are invited to the

Audi Learning Centers.

 The program will be implemented at

Valley High School.

1.8



Audi of America, Inc. 

Participation in Audi Education Partnership Program 
PREMIUM LEVEL 

Audi of America, Inc. (“AoA”) has established the Audi Education 
Partnership Program to help meet the growing and predicted future 
demand for dealership technicians. The purpose of the Program is 
to attract skilled technicians to Audi brand dealerships across the 
country.  The goal of the Program is to increase awareness of the 
Audi brand among students in the automotive program at each 
participating school. 

Here is how the Program will work: 
1. Schools (each a “School”) that wants to participate in this

Program must first complete the Registration Form and the 
Letter of Agreement and return them to the local Audi field team 
(Area After Sales Manager).  The Area After Sales Manager will 
then forward the documents to Matthew.Shepanek@audi.com. 

Audi of America, Inc. 
2200 Ferdinand Porsche Dr. 
Herndon, VA 20171 
+1 703 364 7000 
www.audiusa.com 

2. Once the School has registered by completing the Registration
Form and the Letter of Agreement, AoA will begin the process of
providing the School access to the resources and equipment
outlined in the Letter of Agreement.



Registration Form 

Page 2 

		95-6002823	
Employer ID # 	

		Valley	High	School	
School Name 

		Don	Isbell,	Director,	Career	Technical	Education/SAUSD	 							June	14,	2017	
Name of School Contact Person  Date 

	1801	S.	Greenville	St.	

Address 

Address 2 

Address 3 

	Santa	Ana	 									CA	
City State 

		92704	
Zip Code 

		(714)	241-6598	
Phone 

		donald.isbell@sausd.us	
Email 

Signature 



Letter of Agreement 

Parties: Audi of America, Inc., an operating unit of Volkswagen 
Group of America, Inc. (“AoA”) 

Valley High School (“SCHOOL”) 

Page 3 

Program Level Primary 
Contact 

Start Date End Date 

Premium Dave	Richey	 June	14,	2017	

1. Except as outlined herein or as otherwise required by context herein,
all defined terms in this Letter of Agreement shall have the meaning
set forth in the Terms and Conditions attached hereto.

2. During the term of this Letter of Agreement (as outlined above),
participation in the Program provides SCHOOL with access to
Materials, outlined below, which may consist of publications, websites,
meetings and other resources and services prepared by or provided by
AoA:

a. Access to online training via the AoA Academy Certification
Resource Center (CRC)

b. Access to the Self Study Program (SSP) App for iPads
c. Promotional Posters
d. Invitations to open houses at various Audi Learning Centers

for SCHOOL instructors and students

3. In consideration of SCHOOL’s access to the resources and the transfer
of the Equipment, SCHOOL agrees to the following:

a. Providing AoA a single point of contact at SCHOOL

4. In addition, SCHOOL agrees to the Terms and Conditions attached
hereto.



[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
The undersigned, being a duly authorized representative of each Party have executed this 
Letter of Agreement. 

SCHOOL Audi of America, Inc., an operating unit of 
Volkswagen Group of America, Inc. 

Page 4 

Signature Signature 
			Tina	Douglas	

Printed Name  Printed Name 

	Assistant	Superintendent,	Business	Services	
Title Title 

	June	14,	2017	
Date  Date 

Signature 

Printed Name 

Title 

Date 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
These Terms and Conditions (“Terms”) govern the Program (as defined below). 

1. Definitions. Page 5 

In addition to the defined terms as otherwise contained in this document 
and associated Letter of Agreement, the following terms shall have the 
meanings specified herein unless the context otherwise requires. Defined 
terms herein shall include in the singular, the plural, and in the plural, the 
singular. 

1.1  “Agreement” means these Terms and the Letter of Agreement. 
The provisions of the various Agreement documents shall, to the extent 
possible, be interpreted so as to supplement each other and avoid any 
conflicts between them. However, in the event of a conflict amount the 
Agreement documents, the Agreement documents will have the following 
order of precedence, unless and only to the extent expressly provided to 
the contrary elsewhere: (a) Letter of Agreement; and (b) these Terms. 

1.2  “Affiliate” means, with respect to either Party, any other entity 
directly or indirectly controlling (including, but not limited to, all 
employees, directors and officers of such entity), controlled or under 
direct or indirect common control with such Party.  An entity shall be 
deemed to control a Party if such entity possesses, directly or indirectly, 
the power to direct or cause direction of the management and policies of 
such Party, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by 
contract or otherwise. 

1.3  “AoA” means Audi of America, Inc., an operating unit of 
Volkswagen Group of America, Inc., a New Jersey corporation, with offices 
at 2200 Ferdinand Porsche Drive, Herndon, VA 20171. 

1.4  “AoA Intellectual Property Rights” means all Intellectual Property 
Rights (i) in and to the AoA Property or (ii) otherwise owned by or licensed 
to AoA by its licensors. 

1.5  "AoA Property" means all of the following, without limitation, 
created or owned by AoA or its Affiliates, or its licensors, whether pre- 



existing or independently created during the Term: all Materials, software, 
URLs and links, databases, designs, algorithms, user interface designs, 
objects and documentation, network-design, know how, technology and 
source code and all portions, subsets or derivatives thereof, any 
improvements, modifications, upgrades or other changes thereto; and any 
and all derivative works created by AoA or its Affiliates. AoA Property shall 
not include Equipment. 

1.6  "Intellectual Property Rights" means all patents, trade names, 
trademarks, service marks, logos, trade dress, copyrights, trade secrets, 
rights in technology, know-how, or other intellectual property rights that 
are in each case protected under the laws of any governmental authority, 
whether or not registered, and all applications, renewals and extensions 
of the same. 

1.7  "Letter of Agreement" means a written agreement, statement of 
work or order form between SCHOOL and AoA describing the Program. 

1.8  “Materials” means any and all documents, information, virtual 
learning content, research, training manuals, templates, technical 
reports, report formats, research data, selection, assessment and survey 
content (including survey or test content and scoring protocols), websites, 
and/or any other materials provided by AoA as part of the Program. AoA 
reserves the right to update, replace, delete or modify Materials from 
time to time in its discretion. Materials shall not include Equipment. 

1.9  “Program” means . 

1.10  "SCHOOL" is the entity identified in the Letter Agreement that has 
elected to participate in the Program. 

1.11  "SCHOOL Property" means any data, information, or other material 
provided by or on behalf of SCHOOL to AoA; provided, however, SCHOOL 
Property shall not include any AoA Property or AoA Intellectual Property 
Rights. 

Page 6 



1.12  “Term” means the period of time that commences on the start 
date and ends on the end date as set forth in a Letter of Agreement for 
the participation in the Program. 

2. Letter of Agreement. Each Letter of Agreement shall be subject to
these Terms. 

Page 7 

3. Ownership and Intellectual Property

3.1  SCHOOL Property. SCHOOL shall retain exclusive ownership of all 
rights, title and interest in and to all SCHOOL Property provided to AoA. 

3.2  AoA Property. SCHOOL acknowledges and agrees that AoA and its 
Affiliates or its licensors, as the case may be, shall retain exclusive 
ownership of all rights, title and interest in and to all AoA Property and 
AoA Intellectual Property Rights. SCHOOL acknowledges that its use of 
the AoA Property and AoA Intellectual Property Rights will not vest in 
SCHOOL any right, title or interest in or to the AoA Property or AoA 
Intellectual Property Rights other than the limited license rights granted 
under these Terms or a Letter of Agreement and all Intellectual Property 
Rights arising from such uses will be owned by AoA or its respective 
licensors. 

3.3  License. During the Subscription Period, AoA grants SCHOOL a non- 
exclusive, royalty-free, revocable, non-transferable and non-assignable 
license to access, use, reproduce and distribute (as applicable) the 
Materials solely for SCHOOL’s internal business purposes. Neither SCHOOL 
nor any individual user may sublicense, sell, transfer, assign to, display or 
otherwise make available the Materials to any third party, which shall not 
include the SCHOOL’s students and employees, without AOA’s written 
permission. 

3.4  SCHOOL Responsibilities. SCHOOL is responsible for: (i) protecting 
against any unauthorized access to or use of, and (ii) compliance of those 
individuals allowed to access or use the Materials. SCHOOL shall notify 
AoA promptly of any unauthorized access to or use of the Materials. 
3.5  Feedback. SCHOOL acknowledges and agrees that any 
suggestions, enhancement requests, recommendations, or other feedback 
(collectively, "Feedback") provided by SCHOOL or any of its users to AoA 
may be incorporated by AoA into the Program and/ or Materials, and shall 
be considered AoA Property. SCHOOL agrees to assign, and hereby assigns 
to AoA all right, title and interest in and to all Feedback, including the 
Intellectual Property Rights in the Feedback. SCHOOL shall sign or, as 



applicable, cause its users and related persons to sign such instruments as 
AoA deems reasonably necessary for AoA to obtain and maintain such 
Intellectual Property Rights. 

4. No Warranty

THE MATERIALS ARE LICENSED TO SCHOOL AS IS, WHERE IS AND WITH 
ALL FAULTS. AOA MAKES NO, AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS, ANY AND ALL 
WARRANTIES OR GUARANTEES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES AS TO 
MERCHANTABILITY, ACCURACY, NON-INFRINGEMENT, FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR USE OR OF ANY OTHER SORT. 

Page 8 

5. Indemnification

5.1  SCHOOL and AoA (each, the "Indemnifying Party") agree to 
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party, its Affiliates and 
their officers, directors, agents and employees, (each, an "Indemnified 
Party"), from and against any and all losses, damages, and expenses, 
including reasonable legal fees and expenses ("Losses"), incurred by the 
Indemnified Party as a result of any third party claim, demand, action or 
proceeding ("Claim"), arising out of or alleged to arise in any way out of 
any of the following: 

5.1.1 The Indemnifying Party’s breach of an applicable statute, rule or 
regulation; or 

5.1.2 The Indemnifying Party’s breach of these Terms or the Letter of 
Agreement. 

5.2  Without limiting the foregoing, SCHOOL agrees to indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless AoA, its Affiliates, and their directors, officers, 
agents and employees (each an “AoA Indemnified Party”) from and 
against any Losses incurred by the AoA Indemnified Party as a result of any 
Claim that arises out of or is alleged to arise in any way out of any 
SCHOOL Property provided by SCHOOL to AoA 

6. Limitations of Liability

6.1  Except for a Party’s indemnification obligations with respect third 
party claims or a Party’s breach of its confidentiality obligations 
hereunder, neither Party shall be liable to the other Party for any special, 



indirect, incidental, consequential or punitive damages, whether based in 
contract, warranty, or any other legal or equitable grounds. 

6.2  AoA’s total aggregate liability arising out of or in connection with 
its performance or contemplated performance under the Letter of 
Agreement or these Terms (whether based in tort, contract or otherwise) 
shall in no event exceed $10,000. 

7. Confidential Information

7.1  As used herein, "Confidential Information" means any information 
typically regarded as confidential and proprietary that has been or may 
hereafter be disclosed or discovered in any form, whether in writing, 
orally, electronically, visually or otherwise, by AoA, its personnel or 
advisors, its Affiliates or the personnel or advisors of its Affiliates (each a 
“Representative”) (collectively, the  “Disclosing Party”) to  SCHOOL or  its 
Representatives (collectively, the “Receiving Party”) including all 
information relating generally or specifically to AoA’s business, including, 
without limitation, patents, copyrights, inventions, designs, discoveries, 
improvements, formulae, product data, specifications and processes, 
trade secrets, customer lists and contacts, information on customer 
quantity and technical requirements, product pricing information, 
geographic and sales data, technical or commercial information, and 
financial information, information related to mergers or acquisitions, 
software, software documentation, and information concerning business 
plans or business strategy that is supplied to or obtained by SCHOOL 
pursuant to or as a result of these Terms or the Letter of Agreement and 
that is not generally known in the trade or industry. 

7.2  The Receiving Party agrees that, both during the Term and after the 
termination of the Letter of Agreement, the Receiving Party will not 
disseminate, reveal or otherwise make available to any other person or 
entity, or use for its own purposes, any of the Confidential Information 
learned by it during the term of the Letter of Agreement regarding, but 
not limited to, trade secrets, advertising matters, ideas, plans, 
techniques, accounts, products, business, customers or methods of 
operation, except as otherwise required in the performance of its 
obligations under the Letter of Agreement or these Terms, or except as 
may be required by any law, court, legal process or other regulatory or 

Page 9 



examining authorities (whether governmental or otherwise), or except 
information that becomes public through no violation by the Receiving 
Party of the Letter of Agreement or these Terms. 

7.3  If the Receiving Party is requested, as part of an administrative, 
judicial or other legal proceeding, to disclose any of the Disclosing Party’s 
Confidential Information, the Receiving Party will, to the extent permitted 
by applicable law, notify the Disclosing Party in writing of such request as 
promptly as practicable (and in any event within five (5) business days 
after receiving the request) and cooperate with the Disclosing Party, at the 
Disclosing Party’s expense, in seeking a protective order or similar 
confidential treatment for such Confidential Information. 

7.4  The provisions of this Section 7 will survive the termination of the 
Letter of Agreement for a period of three (3) years from the effective date 
of any such termination. Upon termination of the Letter of Agreement, all 
documents in SCHOOL's possession containing such Confidential 
Information must be returned to AoA or destroyed, as AoA may elect. 

7.5  SCHOOL will comply with all AoA policies regarding data usage and 
security, and will execute any agreements or documents AoA may 
reasonably require to evidence such compliance. 

8. Te rm; Te rmination

8.1  The term of the Letter of Agreement shall begin on the Start Date 
(as defined in the Letter of Agreement) and automatically expire on the 
End Date (as defined in the Letter of Agreement), unless extended by the 
mutual written agreement of the Parties. 

8.2  Either Party may terminate a Letter of Agreement for cause if the 
other Party materially breaches any provision of the Letter of Agreement 
or these Terms and (i) either the breach cannot be cured or, (ii) if the 
breach is capable of being cured, it is not cured by the breaching party 
within thirty (30) days after the breaching party’s receipt of written notice 
of such breach by the non-breaching party (stating the specific nature of 
the breach). 

Page 10 



8.3      AoA may terminate the Letter of Agreement at any time, for any 
reason or no reason, be providing sixty (60) days’ prior written notice to 
SCHOOL. 

8.4  Upon the termination of the Letter of Agreement, or portion 
thereof: (i) all licenses granted by AoA pursuant to the Letter of 
Agreement or these Terms shall immediately terminate and (ii) SCHOOL 
shall immediately cease use of the Materials. 

9. Third Party Beneficiaries

These Terms and any applicable Letter of Agreement shall not confer any 
rights or remedies upon any third party. 

Page 11 

10. Updates

AoA may from time to time make reasonable updates to these Terms; 
provided, however, any existing Letters of Agreement shall remain subject 
to the version of the Terms in effect as of the date of the Letter of 
Agreement until the expiration of the applicable term. 

11. Relationship between the Parties

Nothing contained in the Letter of Agreement, these Terms or any related 
Program documentation shall be construed as creating any further 
contractual relationship between the Parties.   SCHOOL’s status is that of 
an independent party, and SCHOOL will not represent that it is, nor claim 
to be, acting in the capacity of an agent, representative or servant of AoA. 
SCHOOL will have no authority to create any obligation of any kind, 
whether express or implied, on behalf of AoA. 

12. General Provisions

12.1  Complete Agreement. The Letter of Agreement and these Terms 
supersede all prior understandings and agreements of the Parties with 
reference to the matters set forth herein, and there shall be no 
modification or amendment of these Terms or the Letter of Agreement 
unless in writing signed by both Parties. 

12.2  Partial Invalidity.  If any provision in this Agreement is held by a 
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, unenforceable, the 



remaining provisions will nevertheless continue in full force without being 
impaired or invalidated in any way. 

12.3  Assignment.  The Letter of Agreement and any rights, duties or 
obligations under the Letter of Agreement or these Terms may not be 
assigned by SCHOOL without the prior written consent of AoA. 

12.4  Waiver. The waiver of AoA of any breach or violation of, or default 
under, any provision of the Letter of Agreement or these Terms will not 
operate as a waiver of such provision or of any subsequent breach or 
violation thereof or default thereunder. The failure or refusal of AoA to 
exercise any right or remedy will not be deemed a waiver or abandonment 
of that right or remedy. 

12.5  Remedies. In the event of SCHOOL’s breach or threatened breach of 
any provisions of the Letter of Agreement or these Terms, AoA reserves 
the right to seek any and all remedies available to it at law or in equity. 

12.6  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, 
except for its conflicts of laws provisions.  Exclusive jurisdiction for 
litigation of any dispute or claim arising out of or related to this 
Agreement shall be in the state or federal courts located in Virginia, and 
the Parties hereby consent to such jurisdiction. 

Page 12 



ITEM SUMMARY: 

 This is an MOU between SAUSD and

OCDE to establish a consortium.

 The MOU will allow OCDE to receive

approximately $7,000 in Perkins funding.

 SAUSD will utilize up to 5 percent of the

consortium’s annual Section 131 

allocation for costs incurred in 

administering the annual grant award.

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County 

Department of Education to Participate in the Carl D. Perkins Career 

and Technical Education for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

with the Orange County Department of Education to 

create a consortium to apply for Carl D. Perkins 

(Perkins) funding for the 2017-18 school year.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this consortium is to allow the Orange County Department of Education (OCDE) 

to meet the minimum Perkins grant eligibility requirement of $15,000.  This consortium will 

allow the OCDE to receive approximately $7,000 in Perkins funding it would otherwise not be 

eligible for.  The Perkins grant funding for SAUSD is not negatively impacted in any way by 

participating in this consortium. 

LCAP Goal 2.11: “Establishing partnerships that ensure student success.” 

FUNDING:  

Revenue:  $350.00 

Carl D. Perkins Grant Funds 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Orange County Department of Education 

to Participate in the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:DI:mo 

1.9





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Jet Propulsion 
Laboratory for June 19 through September 30, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of the memorandum of understanding with the Jet 
Propulsion Laboratory (JPL) for June 19 through 
September 30, 2017.  This agreement will allow seven 
students to participate in the JPL Space Summer High 
School Internship Program (SpaceSHIP) at the National 
Aeronautics and Space Admnistration’s (NASA) famed 
JPL Pasadena headquarters.  This program will run from 
June 19 through August 11, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

The JPL SpaceSHIP internship will provide an in-depth experience in the world of high-tech 
engineering.  JPL reviewed twenty-seen applications and along with NASA scientists, selected 
students to interview.  Seven students were selected, from the interview, for this highly-competitive 
summer internship.  JPL SpaceSHIP is a high-expectations engineering and science-research 
internship experience for talented Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (STEM) students 
that might not otherwise be aware of the career pathways that their academic performance allows. 

LCAP Goal 1.3: “Maintain partnerships with institutions of higher education and community 
organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the memorandum of understanding with Jet Propulsion Laboratory for June 19 through 
September 30, 2017. 

AJ:DI:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY 
• Eight-week engineering internship

learning directly from NASA 
scientists. 

• Extensive science research and
project-based learning. 

• Seven selected students from
Godinez Fundamental, Santa Ana, 
and Segerstrom high schools will 
participate. 

1.10



v.4/10/17 JPL MOU-2017-185-380 

{00030773-3c}  1 

Memorandum of Understanding 
Between the 

California Institute of Technology, 
Jet Propulsion Laboratory 

and the 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

I. Parties 

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into by the Santa Ana Unified School District 

(“SAUSD”), a unified public school district located at 1601 E. Chestnut Ave., Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, 

and the California Institute of Technology (Caltech), a nonprofit educational institution incorporated in 

California, through its Jet Propulsion Laboratory (JPL), an operating division of Caltech and a Federally 

Funded Research and Development Center (FFRDC) located at 4800 Oak Grove Drive, Pasadena, 

California 91109. 

II. Background and Purpose

This MOU is entered into for the purpose of providing career technical education and workplace skills to 

selected students of SAUSD (the “Students”) in connection with this internship program (the 

“Program”).  Students will be placed with a mentor for eight weeks and participate in enrichment 

activities.  Internships are an integral part of JPL’s investment in STEM education and future workforce. 

III. Costs and Resources

Each party bears all costs and expenses incurred by it in performing or in connection with this MOU.  

There is no exchange of consideration.   Each party provides its own equipment and facilities as 

necessary to implement the efforts described herein.   Resources, including property, cannot be loaned 

or exchanged under this MOU. 

The activities of JPL under this agreement are funded and are to be performed under Caltech's prime 

contract with NASA, contract NNN12AA01C.  At this time, the JPL Task Order which supports this effort 

is No. NNN13D205T, entitled “JPL Technical Support for the Planning and Implementation of NASA 

Headquarters’ Education Portfolio.”  If needed, this MOU may be supported by other appropriate 

sources in the future. 

This MOU does not constitute a binding or exclusive obligation on either party.  Nothing in this MOU will 

be construed as consent by either party to enter into a contract, subcontract or other business 

relationship. 

IV. Description of Activities

A. On an as-available, best-efforts basis, without warranties, without consideration and subject to the 

requirements of NNN12AA01C, the prime contract between Caltech and NASA, and at no charge to 

SAUSD, JPL will carry out the following activities: 



v.4/10/17 JPL MOU-2017-185-380 

{00030773-3c}  2 

1. JPL will designate and provide certain space (the “Premises”) for the Program at facilities

operated by JPL at no rent to SAUSD.  The Premises will be available for SAUSD’s use for the

Program at such times as shall be mutually agreed upon by the parties hereto.  Students will

enter JPL’s facilities only during the hours designated pursuant to this section and will

confine themselves to the Premises at all times unless specifically directed otherwise by JPL.

2. JPL will provide and maintain adequate workspace in the Premises for each Student,

including the use of lavatories, as designated by JPL.

3. JPL will be responsible for:  (i) the preparation and distribution to SAUSD’s staff and

Students in the Program of such written rules and regulations regarding JPL policies and

procedures as required by JPL, and (ii) the enforcement of JPL rules and regulations while

SAUSD’s staff and Students are on any JPL premises whether such rules and regulations are

distributed by JPL or by SAUSD.  JPL may ask SAUSD to remove from the Program any

student who has violated JPL rules and regulations.

4. JPL will provide necessary supplies and materials for the Student’s use in connection with

the Program.  JPL may, upon the request of SAUSD, provide additional equipment and

procedures for the use of such equipment as is appropriate to the Program, provided JPL

has agreed to provide such equipment.  SAUSD is liable for any loss or theft or damage of

any such materials, equipment or supplies.

B. On an as-available, best efforts basis, without warranties, without consideration and at no charge to 

JPL, SAUSD will carry out the following activities: 

1. Students will not displace any regular paid JPL employee.  Students are not employees of JPL

and will not be employed, jointly-employed or compensated by JPL to perform tasks which

are included as part of the Program while the Students are enrolled in the Program.

Students participating in the Program will remain under the direction and control of SAUSD.

2. SAUSD hereby assumes entire responsibility and liability for any and all damage or injury of

any kind or nature whatsoever (including death therefrom) to all persons and all property

(including loss of use thereof) caused by, resulting from, arising out of or occurring in

connection with the Program.  Except for willful acts of misconduct or gross negligence of

JPL, SAUSD shall indemnify and hold JPL, its officers, agents and employees free and

harmless from any and all expenses, claims or demands made from any and all liability, loss,

damage or expense of any kind whatsoever, or death of or injury to persons, arising out of

the Program.  JPL shall not have any responsibility for or incur any liability regarding any

Student or SAUSD’s staff or any property of any Student or of SAUSD’s staff except as

specifically provided herein.  In no event shall JPL be liable to SAUSD for any incidental,

consequential, special or punitive damages arising out of or related to this Agreement.

3. During the term of this Agreement, SAUSD shall maintain liability insurance with limits of

not less than $1 million per occurrence/$3 million aggregate, as evidenced by a certificate of

insurance naming Caltech/JPL as an additional insured by endorsement with a waiver of



v.4/10/17 JPL MOU-2017-185-380 

{00030773-3c}  3 

subrogation.  SAUSD shall also property damage, workers’ compensation and such other 

insurance as JPL may require from time to time in its sole discretion.  

4. SAUSD shall provide qualified staff for the purpose of supervising instruction and monitoring

progress of the Students and shall be responsible for the actions of Students participating in

the Program while on any JPL premises.

V. Education Code of California 

SAUSD represents and warrants that the Program shall be conducted pursuant to Section 51769 of the 

Education Code of California and Sections 10090 and 10107, as applicable, of the California 

Administrative Code, Title 5. 

VI. Rights in Inventions and Intellectual Property

The parties do not intend that the activities performed under this MOU will result in inventions or 
the creation of new intellectual property, but if any result, the parties understand that this MOU 
shall provide no rights or obligations between the parties with respect to any new or preexisting 
intellectual property.  This MOU does not serve as a basis for any such rights or obligations.  The 
parties understand that the following will apply due to the preexisting obligations of the parties 
and its employees, or due to relevant U.S. law relating to title to inventions, none of which are 
modified or limited by this MOU: 

 SAUSD retains exclusive title and all rights to inventions, copyrights, and other intellectual
property arising from the conceptions or efforts of its employees or consultants in performing
this MOU or any implementing agreement hereunder.

 Subject to the U.S. Government’s rights and interests, Caltech retains exclusive title and all
rights to inventions, copyright and other intellectual property arising from conceptions or efforts
of JPL employees or consultants in performing this MOU.  The U.S. Government retains a right to
use such inventions, copyrighted materials, or other intellectual property, royalty-free, for
authorized government purposes.

 Subject to U.S. Government rights and interests, SAUSD and Caltech will hold joint title and
rights in inventions, copyrights, and other intellectual property arising from the joint
conceptions or efforts of both parties’ employees or consultants in performing under this MOU.

VII. Federal Export Laws and Regulations

In the performance of this MOU, JPL and SAUSD may exchange or develop data, information, software 
or other technology, which may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of the United 
States, including the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR), 22 C.F.R. 120-130 and the Export 
Administration Act Regulations (EAR), 15 C.F.R. 730-774). The parties understand that this MOU creates 
no obligations beyond those already pursuant to existing U.S. law and the actions that may be taken by 
each party.  Each party remains responsible for complying with all relevant export control laws and 
regulations as may be required for itself before exporting controlled data, information, software or 
other technology to foreign countries or providing access to foreign persons (as defined in 22 C.F.R. 
120.16 ). 



v.4/10/17 JPL MOU-2017-185-380 

{00030773-3c}  4 

In the event that JPL is requested by SAUSD to provide remote access accounts for its employees 
authorizing access to any JPL electronic library or server, JPL will, consistent with the requirements of 
existing U.S. law, require SAUSD‘s Export Administrator to certify that its employees requesting access 
are U.S. persons (as defined in 22 C.F.R. 120.15). 

VIII. Publicity / Publication

 This MOU provides for no rights for SAUSD to use the name or logos of the  "California Institute
of Technology," "Caltech," "Jet Propulsion Laboratory," "JPL," "National Aeronautics and Space
Administration," or "NASA" in any advertising or publicity material, or make any form of
representation or statement in relation to work performed under this MOU that would
constitute an express or implied endorsement by Caltech, JPL or NASA of any commercial
product, without written approval.  Requests for written approval to use Caltech or JPL's
name(s) or logo(s) under this MOU should be directed to the Manager of the Institutional
Communications Office at JPL.  Requests for written approval to use NASA's name or logo should
be sent to NASA directly.

 This MOU provides for no rights for JPL to use the name or logos of the SAUSD in any advertising
or publicity material, or make any form of representation or statement in relation to work
performed under this MOU that would constitute an express or implied endorsement by
Caltech, JPL or NASA of any commercial product, without written approval.  Requests for written
approval to use SAUSD’s name(s) or logo(s) under this MOU should be directed to the (Other
Party’s point of contact) at SAUSD.

 JPL and SAUSD may, consistent with Federal law and the goals of this MOU, release
general information regarding its own participation in this MOU.  JPL and SAUSD will
confer and consult prior to the publication of unclassified information to ensure that no
proprietary information or other controlled information is released and that patent
rights are not jeopardized.  Prior to submitting a manuscript for review, that contains the
results of research under this MOU, or prior to publication if no such review is made,
each party will be offered thirty (30) days to review such proposed publication and to file
a patent application in a timely manner.

VIII. Period of Activities & Cessation of Activities

This MOU continues from the latest date signed as indicated on the signature page through 

September 30, 2017, the date Contract NNN12AA01C expires, and any extension or replacement 

thereof, unless sooner terminated in writing, by either party.  This MOU may be extended by a 

written modification signed by both parties.  As this MOU includes no binding obligations on 

either party, either party may cease activities specified in this MOU without notice at any time.  

However, each party will, as a courtesy, endeavor to provide 10 days’ prior written notice to the 

other party.  Such cessation of activities will incur no liability to either party. 

IX. Points of Contact

Correspondence concerning this MOU will be directed to the following representatives: 



v.4/10/17 JPL MOU-2017-185-380 

{00030773-3c}  5 

FOR SAUSD: FOR JPL: 

David Haglund David Seidel 

Deputy Superintendent, CAO 
Educational Services 

Manager, STEM Elementary and 
Secondary Education 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

Jet Propulsion Laboratory 
Mail Stop 180-109 
4800 Oak Grove Drive 
Pasadena CA 91109 

X. Amendments / Modifications 

Any changes to this document will be in writing. 

XI. Attachments and Exhibits

The following are attached to and incorporated into this MOU: (if applicable, such as a Non-

Disclosure Agreement) 

None. 

____________________________________ Date:_______________ 

David Haglund 

Deputy Superintendent, CAO 

Educational Services 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

____________________________________ Date:_______________ 

Blaine Baggett 

Director, Communications and Education 

California Institute of Technology 

Jet Propulsion Laboratory 



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema 
Project for Period of June 14 through August 1, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of the agreement with Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema 
Project for the June 14 through August 1, 2017 on behalf 
of Santa Ana high school.  The Latino Film Institute will 
provide the Youth Cinema Project for the 2017 summer 
program providing instruction on cinematic film making. 

RATIONALE: 

The goal of the Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project is to enhance a student’s education 
and to turn students into more engaged learners.  The Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project 
uses filmmaking as a vehicle to inspire students to write and tell their own stories, think creatively 
and critically in the classroom, and develop the discipline to make a film product out of their 
writing.  The Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project enables students to learn classroom 
content, while honing their communication, collaboration and problem-solving skills. 

LCAP Goal 1.10:  Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils by providing 
early childhood education, before and after school programs and tutoring, academic summer 
school programs, and transportation services. 

FUNDING: 

Site Discretionary Funds:  $29,612.80 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Agreement Starts: June 14, 2017
• Agreement Ends: August 1, 2017
• One Youth Cinema Project class,

serving approximately 40
students at Santa Ana high
school.

1.11



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project for the period of June 
14 through August 1, 2017.   

AJ:mo 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project, 

18034 Ventura Blvd., Suite 288, Encino, CA 91316) hereinafter referred to as 

“CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Instructional services in cinematic film making

including: screenwriting, filming, editing, directing, sound recording/engineering, production 

and postproduction for a summer program. The services will be offered at one (1) summer class. 

The Youth Cinema Project will provide the curriculum for each class and course. 

Each class will be taught by a DISTRICT employed certificated teacher. The Youth Cinema 

Project will supply filmmaking instructors to supplement and assist in instruction and provide 

training to each classroom teacher. For its part the DISTRICT shall be responsible for providing 

the equipment (e.g. cameras, lights, and computers) required for each class. 

The Youth Cinema Project will also coordinate industry field trips designed to enhance our 

curriculum. These industry field trips are critical to closing the Opportunity Gap for our students, 

and create direct access between Hollywood and the students. All field trips will need to be 

approved ahead of time by the DISTRICT, and will not exceed one (1) for the summer. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

The services are based on the assumption of sixteen (16) instructional days, four (4) weeks of 

actual instruction, and class sizes of 30-40 students in high school. 

x Classroom: 

Film program instruction requires four (4) hours of instruction per session. Students will be 

divided into production groups (group number depends on grade level), and each class will 

require two Youth Cinema Project instructors, as well as the classroom teacher. In addition, each 

session will require one (1) hour of prep time and one (1) hour of travel time per instructor.  

x Program Management, Coordination and Support: 

The program will require management, development of industry opportunities and partnerships 

for the students and the DISTRICT, coordination of final project screenings in a professional 

Hollywood environment, coordination and support including but not limited to the recruiting, 

scheduling and placement of Youth Cinema Project instructors and  mentors, coordinating, 

scheduling and managing student film production logistics, and solicitation and coordination of 

industry field trips designed to enhance our curriculum.  

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

6/14/2017 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 8/1/2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Twenty-Nine Thousand Six 

Hundred Twelve Dollars Eighty Cents ($29,612.80). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR 

according to the following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: out of 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

pocket expenses incurred on the DISTRICT's behalf including but not limited to any mileage 

(which will be paid at the IRS rate), filming licenses, permits, fees, transportation or insurance. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: The Youth Cinema Project will provide a list of the 

equipment required for the program. The District will be responsible for the purchase of the 

equipment. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: The Youth Cinema Project recognizes that the films produced

by the students are property of the District. The District hereby grants the Youth Cinema Project 

a license to use the student films for purposes of marketing the program and showcasing the 

students’ work, on, for example, the Youth Cinema Project website, YouTube and other media 

platforms. 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within THIRTY (30) days after 

service of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the THIRTY (30) 

days cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the 

required services from another contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a 

limitation of any other rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT 

shall be deemed given when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day 

of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide 

DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required 

hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents and 

employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema 

Project  



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 18034 Ventura Blvd., Suite 228 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Encino, CA 91316 

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

24. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

26. Cooperation of Program Assessment: The Youth Cinema Project will be taking active

measures to assess the quality and effectiveness of its program. The District agrees to use its best 

efforts to collaborate and supply all requested data (to the extent not legally prohibited) in 

support of this effort. 



9 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 14TH DAY OF JUNE, 2017. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

6/13/2017 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager will review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.

Rafael Agustín

Executive Director

47-5010246



1 

May 17, 2017 

Dr. Stefanie Phillips 
Superintendent  
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA  92701-6322 

Re: Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District and the Latino Film 
Institute Youth Cinema Project for 2017 Summer Program 

Dear Dr. Phillips: 

Please allow me to express our appreciation to the Board of Trustees and the Santa Ana 
Unified School District (the “District”) for the opportunity for the Latino Film Institute Youth 
Cinema Project (“Youth Cinema Project”) to partner with the District. We look forward to 
working with you and your team. This letter sets forth the terms and conditions of the agreement 
between the Youth Cinema Project and the District.  

The goal of the Youth Cinema Project is to enhance a student’s education and to turn 
students into more engaged learners. The Youth Cinema Project uses filmmaking as a vehicle to 
inspire students to write and tell their own stories, think creatively and critically in the 
classroom, and develop the discipline to make a film product out of their writing. The Youth 
Cinema Project enables students to learn classroom content, while honing their communication, 
collaboration and problem-solving skills. 

To that end, California Government Code Section 53060 authorizes the District to 
contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services if such persons are 
specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required.   

Scope of Services 

In accordance with the contents of this Agreement, the District is hiring the Youth 
Cinema Project as an Independent Contractor to provide instructional services in cinematic film 
making including: screenwriting, filming, editing, directing, sound recording/engineering, 
production and postproduction for a summer program. The services will be offered at one (1) 
summer class.  The Youth Cinema Project will provide the curriculum for each class and course.  

Each class will be taught by a District employed certificated teacher. The Youth Cinema 
Project will supply filmmaking instructors to supplement and assist in instruction and provide 



2 

training to each classroom teacher. For its part the District shall be responsible for providing the 
equipment (e.g. cameras, lights, and computers) required for each class.  

The Youth Cinema Project will also coordinate industry field trips designed to enhance 
our curriculum. These industry field trips are critical to closing the Opportunity Gap for our 
students, and create direct access between Hollywood and the students. All field trips will need 
to be approved ahead of time by the District, and will not exceed one (1) for the summer.  

A list of equipment costs to be borne by the district, along with the estimated costs 
of the field trips, will be emailed separately  

Fees and Costs 

The District will pay the Youth Cinema Project (1) for the instructional, staff 
development, and management and maintenance of production equipment services it provides to 
the District at an hourly rate of $116.00 per hour; and (2) a one-time fee of $3,340.80 to cover 
costs of program management, coordination and support including but not limited to the 
recruiting, scheduling and placement of Youth Cinema Project instructors and mentors, 
coordinating, scheduling and managing student film production logistics, and coordinating 
logistics in student participation or guesting in actual productions. Attached to this letter is an 
estimated budget for the Youth Cinema Project for the 2017 Summer Program. 

The District will also reimburse the Youth Cinema Project for all its out of pocket 
expenses incurred on the District’s behalf including but not limited to any mileage (which will be 
paid at the IRS rate), filming licenses, permits, fees, transportation or insurance. The Youth 
Cinema Project will, of course, itemize all costs incurred and provide back-up documentation 
upon request.  

Billings 

The Youth Cinema Project will bill the District on a monthly basis.  All amounts due will 
be payable to the “Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project.” The District agrees to pay the 
full amount set forth in our statements within thirty (30) days of receipt of our invoices.  

Term and Termination 

This agreement shall be effective as of June 14th, 2017 and shall remain in effect through 
August 1st, 2017.   

The District may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this Agreement and shall 
compensate the Youth Cinema Project for services rendered and expenses incurred to the date of 
termination. Written notice by the District shall be sufficient to stop further performance by the 
Youth Cinema Project. Notice shall be deemed given when mailed and received by the Youth 
Cinema Project at the address specified below: 



3 

ATTN: Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project 
18034 Ventura Blvd., Suite 288 
Encino, CA 91316 

If the foregoing terms and conditions are satisfactory, please execute this letter in the 
space provided below and return a signed copy to me in the enclosed self-addressed, stamped 
envelope.  Again, we appreciate the opportunity to provide services to the District and look 
forward to working with you.  As always, should you have any questions, comments or concerns, 
please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

Rafael Agustín  
Executive Director,  
Latino Film Institute  
Youth Cinema Project 

I have read and am authorized to agree to the foregoing: 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

__________________________________________ 
By: Dr. Stefanie Phillips 

 Superintendent 



4 

2017 SUMMER PROGRAM ESTIMATED BUDGET FOR 
YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT AT  

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Set forth below are the estimated costs and expenses for the Latino Film Institute Youth 
Cinema Project (“Youth Cinema Project”) for Santa Ana Unified School District (the “District”) 
2016 Summer Program. The estimates are based on the assumption of sixteen (16) instructional 
days, four (4) weeks of actual instruction, and class sizes of 30-40 students in high school. 

1. Classroom:

Film program instruction requires four (4) hours of instruction per session. Students will 
be divided into production groups (group number depends on grade level), and each class will 
require two Youth Cinema Project instructors, as well as the classroom teacher. In addition, each 
session will require one (1) hour of prep time and one (1) hour of travel time per instructor.  The 
estimated cost for each elementary class is: 

Instructor #1: 6 hours per class x 16 classes = 96 hours x $116 = $11,136 
Instructor #2: 6 hours per class x 16 classes = 96 hours x $116 = $11,136 

Accordingly, the costs would be: $22,272. 

2. Program Management, Coordination and Support:

The program will require management, development of industry opportunities and 
partnerships for the students and the District, coordination of final project screenings in a 
professional Hollywood environment, coordination and support including but not limited to the 
recruiting, scheduling and placement of Youth Cinema Project instructors and mentors, 
coordinating, scheduling and managing student film production logistics, and solicitation and 
coordination of industry field trips designed to enhance our curriculum. These services will cost 
approximately $3,340.80. 

3. Equipment Requirements

The Youth Cinema Project will provide a list of the equipment required for the program.  
The District will be responsible for the purchase of the equipment. 

4. Recap

Classroom   $22,272 

Program Administration, 
Manager-Coordinator  $3,340.80 

Estimated Expenses:  $4,000 

Total $29,612.80 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Advancement Via Individual 

Determination Center for AVID College Readiness System Services 

for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Advancement Via 

Individual Determination (AVID) Center for the AVID 

College Readiness System Services for the 2017-18 

school year.   

This agreement will provide memberships, materials use, 

data, and professional development to elementary and 

secondary schools.  AVID College Readiness system is 

the baseline program for the district. 

RATIONALE: 

At the April 28, 2015 Board meeting, the Board approved the agreement with AVID Center with 

the goal of increasing academic success for elementary and secondary students.  The AVID 

College Readiness System consists of AVID Elementary currently implemented at eight sites, 

with 13 additional sites next year, AVID Secondary currently implemented at 17 sites, with two 

additional sites next year, and AVID for Higher Education. 

AVID Elementary is a foundational component for elementary sites (grades K-8), designed as an 

embedded, sequential academic skills resource. It is intended for non-elective, multi-subject, 

multi-ability level classrooms.  AVID Secondary consists of the AVID elective class as the core 

and content area teacher using AVID strategies as school-wide implementation.  

The AVID College Readiness System uses research-based strategies and curriculum that develop 

students’ critical thinking, literacy, and math skills across all content areas to help prepare every 

student for college.  The following will be provided by the AVID Center: 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: July 1, 2017

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2018

 The AVID College Readiness

System uses research-based

strategies and curriculum that

develop students’ critical

thinking, literacy, and math skills

across all content areas to help

prepare every student for

college.

1.12



 AVID Materials: Any materials, in any median, printed or electronic, as a resource for

implementation of AVID Elementary and AVID Secondary.

 AVID Membership: Providing support from AVID Center, Data Reports, and access to

resources

 AVID Methodologies: Those methodologies that, when combined, form the core of

AVID Elementary and AVID Secondary

 AVID Professional Development: Provide access to AVID Summer Institute and AVID

Regional Path Trainings

LCAP Goal 1.5:  “Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by 

increasing early literacy and reading intervention programs, expanding credit recovery options, 

and building the AVID.” 

FUNDING: 

District & Site Discretionary Funds:  $132,611 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Advancement Via Individual Determination Center for the AVID 

College Readiness System Services for the 2017-18 school year.   

AJ:mo 



AVID Elementary Schools 

Advanced Learning Academy

Diamond Elementary

Edison Elementary (new this year)

Esqueda Elementary

Fremont Elementary School

Garfield Elementary

Greenville Fundamental Elementary School

Heroes Elementary

Jackson Elementary

Jefferson Elementary

Kennedy Elementary

Martin Elementary

Monroe Elementary (new this year)

Monte Vista Elementary

Muir Fundamental Elementary School

Romero-Cruz Elementary

Santiago Elementary School

Taft Elementary

Thorpe Fundamental Elementary School

Walker Elementary

Washington Elementary School

Wilson Elementary

AVID Secondary Schools 

Carr Intermediate School

Century High School

Esqueda Elementary School

Godinez Fundamental High School

Lathrop Intermediate School

Lorin Griset Academy

MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School

McFadden Intermediate School

Mendez Fundamental Middle School

Middle College High School

Saddleback High School

Santa Ana High School

Santiago Elementary School

Segerstrom Fundamental High School

Sierra Preparatory Academy

Spurgeon Intermediate School

Valley High School

Villa Fundamental Intermediate School

Willard Intermediate School



Note: Esqueda, Santiago, and Spurgeon/Romeo-

Cruz will have both the Elementary and Secondary 

AVID programs on their campus for the 2017-18 

school year.





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Renew Subscription for Advancement Via 

Individual Determination Center for AVID Excel Program 

Participation for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

authorization to renew for Advancement Via Individual 

Determination (AVID) Center for the AVID Excel 

program participation for the 2017-18 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

The AVID Excel is an intermediate school program designed to increase the college readiness of 

designated English Learner (EL) students.  The goal of AVID Excel program is to interrupt 

students’ path to long-term EL status, accelerate their academic language acquisition, and place 

them in AVID and college preparatory coursework. 

This program will be implemented at Carr, McFadden, Spurgeon, and Villa Fundamental 

intermediate schools.  The program was piloted at Villa Fundamental and Spurgeon intermediate 

schools during the 2015-16 school year. 

LCAP Goal 1.5:  Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by 

increasing early literacy and reading intervention programs, expanding credit recovery options, 

and building the AVID. 

LCAP Goal 1.12:  Provide EL student services including, but not limited to newcomers programs 

and summer English Language Development (ELD) academy.  Provide long term English 

Learner teacher training. 

FUNDING: 

LCFF Supplemental/Concentration Funds:  $3,560 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Subscription Starts: July 1, 2017

 Subscription Ends: June 30,

2018 

 The AVID Excel program will

be implemented at Carr,

McFadden, Spurgeon, and Villa

intermediate schools.

1.13



RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize to renew the subscription for Advancement Via Individual Determination Center for 

the AVID Excel program participation for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:mo 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Renew Subscription with Canvas Learning 

Management System with Instructure, Inc. for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alexandra Ito, Director, Learning Innovation with Technology 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

authorization to renew the existing subscription with 

Canvas Learning Management System with 

Instructure, Inc. for the 2017-18 school year.  On May 

24, 2016, the Board authorized to renew the 

subscription for the Canvas Learning Management 

System through June 30, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

As District students attain increased levels of access to technology and digital learning materials, 

Canvas is a key resource used to support student learning.  By using Canvas, teachers are able to 

easily develop and share a variety of instructional content in a user-friendly manner to students, 

including multi-media, various assignments and assessments, communication tools, and an online 

gradebook.  Currently, 706 teachers have created 2,074 Canvas courses.  These courses 

collectively contain over 32,578 assignments and have been accessed by over 27,000 students, 

with 52,864 files uploaded.  The Canvas Learning Management System is used the following 

ways:  

 In the classroom by teachers for the creation, management, and delivery of digital and

online learning resources that are then shared and used by their students.

 To support the District’s initiative for the development of online and blended learning

courses and curriculum provided to District students.

 As a resource to provide flexible access to professional development opportunities to

teachers, administrators, and staff.

LCAP Goal 1.1:  “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Subscription Starts: July 1, 2017

 Subscription  Ends: June 30, 2018

 The Canvas Learning Management

helps students attain increased

levels of access to technology and

digital learning materials.

1.14



academic support, and technology-based resources.” 

LCAP Goal 1.9:  “Create course options by establishing a virtual school that promotes course 

choice at the high school level and enhances personalized learning options across all grade levels.” 

LCAP Goal 2.5:  “Ensure equitable access to technology in classrooms, on campus, and at home.” 

LCAP Goal 2.8:  “Provide professional development for teachers in implementation of the new 

State standards and technology integration strategies.” 

FUNDING: 

Discretionary Funds:  $218,305 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorization to renew the subscription with Canvas Learning Management with Instructure, Inc. 

for the 2017-18 school year 

AJ:AI:mo 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Renew Subscription for Digital Curriculum and 
Services with Apex Learning for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Alexandra Ito, Director, Learning Innovation with Technology 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of the agenda item is to seek Board 
authorization to renew an online subscription for digital 
curriculum and services with Apex Learning for the 2017-
18 school year.  This includes an annual subscription to 
online curriculum to be used by District high schools for 
credit recovery programs and by the District’s independent 
studies program.  It is used by students during the school 
year and during summer school credit recovery programs.  

RATIONALE: 

At its July 23, 2013 meeting, the Board authorized staff to award a contract with Apex Learning 
for Digital Curriculum and Services, to be used for high school credit recovery classes.  Since that 
original award, the District’s subscription with Apex Learning has been authorized for renewal by 
the Board and used by all district high schools and the independent studies program for credit 
recovery classes.  The Apex Learning subscription and service renewal for the 2017-18 is $98,200. 
By consolidating school subscriptions together into one order, the District has realized a cost 
savings through a volume discount. 

LCAP Goal 1: “All students will demonstrate the knowledge, skills, and values necessary to 
become productive citizens in the 21st century.” 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 
program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, standards-aligned instructional 
materials, academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

Various Site Funds:  $98,200 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Renewal agreement for 12
month subscription for Apex
Learning digital curriculum
and services.

• This program is used as part of
the credit recovery program at
all high schools and
independent studies.

1.15



RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize to renew the subscription for digital curriculum and services with Apex Learning for 
the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:AI:mo 



School 2017-18 cost

Century High School
$21,216

Chavez High School
$12,123

REACH Academy
$7,274

Godinez Fundamental High School
$8,486

Independent Study Program
$2,122

Lorin Griset Academy
$9,093

Middle College
$2,121

Saddleback High School
$2,425

Santa Ana High School
$16,670

Segerstrom High School
$7,577

Valley High School
$9,093

total $98,200



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Renew Subscription with Lexia Reading Core 5 with 

Lexia Learning Systems LLC for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alexandra Ito, Director, Learning Innovation with Technology 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

authorization to renew the existing online subscription 

with Lexia Reading Core 5 with Lexia Learning Systems 

LLC for the 2017-18 school year.  

RATIONALE: 

A total of 31 District schools, including 29 elementary and two intermediate schools have 

subscriptions to Lexia Reading Core 5 and are seeking to renew their subscriptions for the 2017-

18 school year.  This program is used as part of the overall reading improvement strategies of the 

subscribing schools.  The District is consolidating all of the school orders together into one renewal 

for Lexia Reading Core 5 which will provide a cost savings to the District in the form of a multiple-

site discount. 

Lexia Reading Core 5 provides explicit, systematic, personalized learning on foundational reading 

schools for students of all abilities, and delivers norm-referenced performance data and analysis 

without interrupting the flow of instruction to administer a test.  This research-proven, technology-

based approach accelerates reading skills development, predicts students’ year-end performance 

and provides teachers with data-driven action plans to help differentiate instruction.  

LCAP Goal 1.1:  “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic support, and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

Various Site Funds:  $226,807.50 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Subscription Starts: July 1, 2017

 Subscription Ends: June 30, 2018

 This program is used as part of the

overall elementary reading

improvement strategies.

1.16



RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize to renew subscription with Lexia Learning Systems LLC for Lexia Reading Core 5 for 

the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:AI:mo 



Lexia Renewals: Santa Ana: 2017/18

School Total per School

Adams 4,860.00$             
Advanced Learning Academy 7,650.00$             
Carl Harvey 4,500.00$             
Carver 3,600.00$             
Davis 7,650.00$             
Diamond 7,650.00$             
Esqueda 7,650.00$             
Edison 7,650.00$             
Franklin 9,900.00$             
Fremont 7,650.00$             
Garfield 7,650.00$             
Heninger 7,650.00$             
Heroes 5,521.50$             
James Madison 7,650.00$             
Jackson 7,650.00$             
Jefferson 7,650.00$             
Lincoln 9,900.00$             
Martin 7,650.00$             
McFadden 6,966.00$             
Monte Vista 7,650.00$             
Muir 7,650.00$             
Pio Pico 7,650.00$             
Romero Cruz 3,360.00$             
Roosevelt 7,650.00$             
Santiago 7,650.00$             
Sepulveda 7,650.00$             
Sierra Prep 7,650.00$             
Taft 7,650.00$             
Walker 7,650.00$             
Washington 7,650.00$             
Wilson 9,900.00$             

total 226,807.50$         



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of SunPower Corporation Grant Funding for 2017-18 
School Year 

ITEM:  Consent  
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
acceptance of the SunPower Corporation grant funding 
for the 2017-18 school year.  SunPower will provide 
funding for 40 students and two student-teaching 
assistants to participate in a summer high school 
internship program at Santiago Canyon Community 
College.   

RATIONALE: 

Students, from each intermediate site, were provided the opportunity to complete applications for 
the 2017 SunPower Solar Science Academy experience.  This week-long internship program will 
provide incoming freshmen students with an in-depth experience in solar energy.  Students with 
complete 40 hours of training in both solar science and renewable energy resources.  The summer 
programs capstone project includes the students developing a solar power installation and making 
a presentation of their plan to professionals in the solar energy industry.  Students and student 
interns will be receiving a student completion award from SunPower as part of the academy 
experience.  SunPower will provide Century High School Engineering program support for their 
solar car and will provide grants for the pilot Project Lead the Way (PLTW) Science, Technology, 
Engineering, and Math (STEM) program at Garfield, Muir Fundamental, and Roosevelt 
elementary schools.  These elementary sites requested to pilot the PLTW curriculum for the 2016-
17 school year after a presentation had been made about it.  SunPower heard about the pilot and 
offered to sponsor the schools further development of the program. 

LCAP Goal 1.3: “Maintain partnerships with institutions of higher education and community 
organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes.” 

LCAP Goal 2.11: “Establishing partnerships that ensure student success.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• 40 hours of solar work-based

learning.
• 5th year of SunPower Solar Science

Academy internship program.
• 40 intermediate, grade 8, students

will participate.
• Support for Century High School’s

solar car project.
• Grants for piloting PLTW schools:

Garfield, Muir Fundamental, and
Roosevelt elementary schools.
 

1.17



FUNDING: 

SunPower Corporation Grant Funds:  $30,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the SunPower Corporation grant funding for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:DI:mo 



This	Sponsorship	Agreement	(this	“Agreement”),	between	SunPower	Corporation	(“SunPower”)	and	Santa	
Unified	School	District	(the	“District”),	takes	effect	on	June	14,	2017	(the	“Effective	Date”).	

RECITALS	

Whereas,	SunPower	has	developed	a	week-long,	solar-energy	education	program—including	the	curricula	and	
materials	associated	therewith—that	is	designed	to	benefit	select	students	and	teachers	from	the	District	(as	more	
fully	described	 in	attached	Exhibit	1:	Description	of	 the	Academy,	 the	 “SunPower	Solar	Energy	Academy”	or	 the	
“Academy”);	

Whereas,	utilizing	the	sponsorship,	funding,	curricula,	and	support	provided	by	SunPower—and	the	support	of	
Vital	Link—the	District	desires	to	implement	SunPower’s	program	and	conduct	the	Academy	in	2016	and	2017;	and	

Whereas,	SunPower	and	the	District	desire	to	enter	into	an	agreement	to	govern	SunPower’s	sponsorship	of	
each	 Academy	 and	 its	 provision	 of	 curricula,	 finding,	 and	 support	 for	 each	 Academy,	 and	 the	 District’s	
implementation	and	management	of	each	Academy.	

Whereas,	the	District’s	Century	High	School	is	participating	in	the	light	weight	division	car	for	the	2016	UCI	
Energy	Invitational	and	would	like	to	use	SunPower	solar	cells	

Whereas,	 the	 District	 is	 building	 K-12	 engineering	 pathways	 using	 Project	 Lead	 the	 Way	 curriculum	 and	
SunPower	offers	three	$10,000	support	grants	to	create	a	new	PLTW	Launch	program	in	three	elementary	schools	
in	the	2016-2017	school	year.		

Therefore,	SunPower	and	the	District	each	agree	to	the	following:	

AGREEMENT	

1. SunPower’s	Obligations.	In	connection	with	each	Academy	and	this	Agreement,	SunPower	will:

A. Provide	to	the	District	all	information,	curricula,	and	materials	necessary	for	the	District	to	conduct	each
Academy.	

B. Subject	to	the	District’s	obligations	described	in	attached	Exhibit	2:	Use	of	the	SunPower	Marks	and	Section	
2	 below,	 grant	 to	 the	District	 a	 limited,	 non-exclusive,	 non-transferable,	 royalty-free	 license	 to	 use	 the	
information,	 curricula,	 and	materials	 provided	 by	 SunPower—as	well	 as	 SunPower’s	 trademarks,	 logos,	
trade	 name,	 and	 service	marks—in	 connection	with	 each	 Academy	 and	 this	 Agreement	 (as	more	 fully	
described	in	attached	Exhibit	2:	Use	of	the	SunPower	Marks,	the	“License”).	

C. Provide	to	the	District	the	following	funding	and	in-kind	and	cash	contributions:	

SunPower Solar Academy 2016 & 2017 Scope In kind Cash Notes 
SunPower swag (bags, water bottles, t shirts, USB, 
etc) $2,508.00 
Soft copy of updated curriculum $2,000.00 

Stipend per student $8,000 
$200/student graduate 
up to 40 



Stipend per TA 600 $300/TA

Secure GRID Alternatives speaker 250.00 
SunPower speaker 250.00 
SunPower employee support 1 or 2 days 800.00 
SunPower/solar industry judges for graduation day 400.00 
Future 2016 spring event internships with Vital Link 864.00 
snacks - 5 days 0.00 
Academy lunch 4 days 2,200.00 

Academy lunch graduation day 0.00 

2016 Century High School UCI Light Weight Car In kind 

SunPower cells 750.00 
2016	subtotal	 $6,958.00	 $11,664.00	
2017	subtotal	 $6,208.00	 $11,664.00	

$13,166.00	 $23,328.00	
$36,494.00	

SunPower PLTW Grants  
('16-'17 funding for the ’17-‘18 school year)  $30,000 

For 3 Launch 
programs 

Grand Total $66,494 

i. SunPower	will	provide	$11,664	in	cash,	and	in-kind	consideration	valued	at	$6,208,	to	the	District	(or
to	Vital	 Link	or	 any	 third-party	designated	by	 the	District)	 as	 required	 in	 connection	with	 the	2016
SunPower	Solar	Energy	Academy	by	June	15,	2016.

ii. SunPower	will	provide	$11,664	in	cash,	and	in-kind	consideration	valued	at	$6,208,	to	the	District	(or
to	Vital	 Link	or	 any	 third-party	designated	by	 the	District)	 as	 required	 in	 connection	with	 the	2017
SunPower	Solar	Energy	Academy	by	June	15,	2017.

iii. If,	because	of	changes	to	the	Academy	(beyond	what	is	described	in	attached	Exhibit	1:	Description	of
the	Academy)	or	increases	in	costs	that	result	from	circumstances	beyond	the	control	of	the	District,
additional	funding	or	in-kind	contributions	are	required	to	conduct	the	Academy,	SunPower	and	the
District	must	agree	to	such	amounts	before	the	District	may	incur	such	costs	or	SunPower	will	have	any
responsibility	 therefor.	 Unless	 SunPower	 reasonably	 objects	 to	 the	 necessity	 of	 incurring	 such
additional	costs	or	expenses,	SunPower	will	pay	such	additional	costs	or	expenses.

iv. SunPower	will	provide	SunPower	bare	cells	with	in-kind	consideration	valued	at	$750,	to	the	District	as
required	in	connection	with	the	2016	UCI	Energy	Invitational	by	March	25,	2016.

v. SunPower	will	provide	$30,000	(three	$10,000	PLTW	grants)	via	Project	Lead	the	Way	to	the	District	as
required	 in	 connection	 with	 the	 launching	 of	 three	 SAUSD	 elementary	 schools	 with	 PLTW	 Launch
programs	starting	in	2016-2017	school	year.

D. To	the	fullest	extent	permitted	by	law,	indemnify,	defend,	and	hold	the	District—including	its	the	officers,	
agents,	 directors,	 employees,	 volunteers,	 and	 board—harmless	 against	 any	 claims,	 liabilities,	 losses,	



damages	 (including	 attorneys’	 fees),	 or	 causes	 of	 action	 (“Claims”)	 that	 arise	 in	 connection	 with	 an	
Academy,	this	Agreement,	or	the	District’s	authorized	use	of	SunPower’s	trademarks,	trade	names,	logos,	
service	marks,	or	information,	materials,	or	curricula	provided	by	SunPower	hereunder	unless	such	Claim	is	
based	upon	the	negligence	or	willful	misconduct	of	the	District.	In	addition,	SunPower	will	not	settle	any	
Claim	 that	 affects	 the	 District,	 unless	 such	 settlement	 includes	 a	 complete,	 express,	 and	 unconditional	
release	of	the	District	with	respect	to	such	Claim.	

2. The	District’s	Obligations.	In	connection	with	each	Academy	and	this	Agreement,	the	District	will:

A. Refrain	from	designating	or	 identifying	any	person	or	entity	other	than	SunPower	as	the	sponsor	of	the
Academy,	or	soliciting	any	other	party	to	be	a	sponsor	of	the	Academy;	and,	the	District	must	refer	to	each	
Academy	as	the	“SunPower	Solar	Energy	Academy”,	and	clearly	identify	SunPower	as	the	sponsor	of	the	
Academy,	 in	all	promotional	materials	or	activities	 conducted,	produced,	or	published	by	 the	District	 in	
connection	with	this	Agreement	or	any	Academy.	

B. Refrain	 from	 modifying	 any	 materials	 or	 curricula	 provided	 by	 SunPower	 hereunder—or,	 during	 any	
Academy,	 deviating	 from	 the	 curricula	 or	 instructions	 provided	 by	 SunPower—unless	 the	 District	 has	
received	written	permission	from	SunPower	beforehand.	

C. Refrain	 from	 sharing,	 disclosing,	 or	 distributing	 any	 information,	 curricula,	 or	 materials	 provided	 by	
SunPower	hereunder	to	any	third	party,	unless	the	District	has	received	written	permission	from	SunPower	
beforehand;	all	information,	curricula,	and	materials	provided	by	SunPower	hereunder—or	developed	or	
created	 in	connection	with	this	Agreement	or	any	Academy—are,	and	will	be,	 the	exclusive	property	of	
SunPower.	

D. Refrain	 from	 using	 SunPower’s	 trademarks,	 trade	 names,	 logos,	 or	 services	marks,	 except	 as	 expressly	
permitted	under	the	License	or	according	to	written	instructions	provided	by	SunPower.	

E. To	the	fullest	extent	permitted	by	law,	indemnify,	defend,	and	hold	SunPower—including	its	the	officers,	
agents,	 directors,	 employees,	 volunteers,	 and	 shareholders—harmless	 against	 any	 Claims	 that	 arise	 in	
connection	with	an	Academy,	this	Agreement,	or	the	District’s	unauthorized	use	of	SunPower’s	trademarks,	
trade	names,	logos,	service	marks,	or	information,	materials,	or	curricula	provided	by	SunPower	hereunder,	
unless	such	Claim	is	based	upon	the	negligence	or	willful	misconduct	of	SunPower.	In	addition,	this	District	
will	not	settle	any	Claim	that	affects	SunPower,	unless	such	settlement	includes	a	complete,	express,	and	
unconditional	release	of	SunPower	with	respect	to	such	Claim.	

F. Within	 forty-five	 (45)	 days	 after	 the	 completion	 of	 any	 Academy,	 provide	 to	 SunPower—in	 a	 form	
reasonably	 acceptable	 to	 SunPower—a	 report	 that	 contains	 all	 information	 and	 data	 related	 to	 such	
Academy	or	this	Agreement	that	SunPower	reasonably	requests.	

3. Term;	Termination.	Unless	renewed	or	terminated	pursuant	to	this	Section	3,	the	term	of	this	Agreement	will
begin	on	the	Effective	Date	and	continue	for	two	(2)	years	thereafter	(the	“Term”).	Upon	expiration	of	the	Term,
if	SunPower	and	the	District	agree	in	writing,	this	Agreement	may	be	extended	for	an	additional	one-year	period
in	connection	with	future	Academies.

A. SunPower	may	terminate	this	Agreement	under	the	following	circumstances:

i. If	the	District	fails	to	perform	its	obligations	under	this	Agreement	(including	its	obligations	described
in	attached	Exhibit	2:	Use	of	the	SunPower	Marks);	within	forty-five	(45)	days	of	any	termination	by
SunPower	pursuant	to	this	Section	3(A)(i),	the	District	must	refund	to	SunPower	the	unused	portion	of
all	funding	received	by	it	from	SunPower	in	connection	with	this	Agreement.



ii. At	any	time,	in	SunPower’s	sole	discretion;	within	forty-five	(45)	days	of	any	termination	by	SunPower
pursuant	to	this	Section	3(A)(ii),	the	District	must	refund	to	SunPower	the	unused	portion	of	all	funding
received	by	it	from	SunPower	in	connection	with	this	Agreement.

B. The	District	may	terminate	this	Agreement	 if	SunPower	fails	to	perform	its	obligations	hereunder;	 if	the	
District	terminates	this	Agreement	as	the	result	of	such	failure	by	SunPower,	the	District	is	not	obligated	to	
return	any	funding	received	by	it	from	SunPower	in	connection	with	this	Agreement.	

C. The	 confidentiality	 and	 indemnification	 obligations	 of	 both	 SunPower	 and	 the	 District—as	 well	 as	 the	
District’s	 obligations	 under	 the	 License	 and	 Exhibit	 2:	 Use	 of	 the	 SunPower	 Marks—will	 survive	 any	
termination	of	this	Agreement.	

4. Miscellaneous	Provisions.

A. Nature	 of	 Relationship.	 This	 Agreement	 does	 not	 create	 any	 partnership,	 joint	 venture,	 employment,
agency,	fiduciary,	or	similar	business	or	tax	relationship	between	SunPower	and	the	District;	and,	neither	
SunPower,	nor	the	District	legally	may	bind	or	obligate	the	other	in	any	way.	In	addition,	SunPower,	and	
the	District	each	are	responsible	for	its	respective	insurance,	tax,	benefit,	statutory	or	regulatory,	and	other	
contractual	obligations	related	to	its	operation	or	its	performance	under	this	Agreement.	

B. Disputes.	 	 SunPower	 and	 the	 District	 will	make	 good-faith	 efforts	 to	 resolve	 any	 dispute	 that	 arises	 in	
connection	with	this	Agreement.	If	they	are	unable	to	resolve	any	such	dispute,	SunPower	and	the	District	
each	agree	to	have	such	dispute	resolved	by	binding	arbitration	that	is	conducted	by	a	mutually-selected,	
neutral	arbitrator,	in	San	Jose,	California,	pursuant	to	the	rules	of	Alternative	Dispute	Resolution	defined	by	
the	Superior	Court	of	California.	

i. Limitation	 on	 Liability.	 Except	 for	 liability	 that	 arises	 in	 connection	 with	 its	 confidentiality	 or
indemnification	obligations	under	this	Agreement,	neither	SunPower	nor	the	District	will	be	liable	to
the	other	under	this	Agreement,	in	the	aggregate,	for	an	amount	greater	than	the	amounts	described
in	Section	1(c).	 In	addition,	neither	 SunPower	nor	 the	District	will	 be	 liable	 to	 the	other	under	 this
Agreement	for	any	consequential,	punitive,	special,	or	indirect	damages.

C. Authorization.	 SunPower	and	 the	District	each	warrant	 that	 it	has	obtained	all	necessary	approvals	and	
consents	required	to	execute	this	Agreement	and	perform	its	obligations	hereunder,	and,	that	the	person	
executing	this	Agreement	on	its	behalf	is	fully	authorized	to	do	so.	

D. Modification;	 Amendment.	 Any	 modification	 or	 amendment	 to	 this	 Agreement	 must	 be	 set	 forth	 in	 a	
written	document,	signed	by	both	SunPower	and	the	Diatrict,	before	it	becomes	effective	or	legally	binding.	

E. Assignment.	 Neither	 SunPower	 nor	 the	District	may	 assign	 or	 transfer	 its	 obligations	 or	 responsibilities	
under	this	Agreement	without	the	prior,	written	consent	of	the	other.	

F. Execution	 in	 Counterparts.	 SunPower	 and	 the	 District	 may	 execute	 this	 Agreement	 in	 one	 or	 more	
counterparts.	 Each	 counterpart	 will	 be	 considered	 an	 original;	 and,	 together,	 the	 counterparts	 will	
constitute	a	single	instrument.	

[signature	page	to	follow]	



Executed	by:	

SunPower	Corporation	

By:	 __________________________	
Name:	 __________________________	
Title:	 __________________________	

Santa	Ana	Unified	School	District	

By:	 __________________________	
Name:	 Alfonso	Jimenez	
Title:	 Assistant	Superintendent	



Exhibit	1:	Description	of	the	Academy	

1. Project	Background:

SunPower	Solar	Energy	Academy	

The	District	is	partnering	with	SunPower	to	bring	a	week-long,	intensive,	work-based	learning	experience	to	Santa	
Ana	Unified	School	District	high	school	students.	The	Academy	promotes	college-going	culture	and	empowers	youth	
to	explore	potential	careers	 in	STEM	fields.	The	experience	 includes	 lectures	from	solar	professionals,	hands-on	
activities	and	field	visits.	Lessons	cover	the	anatomy	of	a	residential	solar	project	life	cycle,	as	well	as	the	District's	
solar	 systems.	 In	 collaborative	 teams,	 students	 learn	 up-to-date	 solar	 professional	 information	 about	 the	
professional	scope,	financial	and	environmental	economics,	design,	permitting,	installation	and	maintenance.		

Students	and	teachers	will	gain	an	understanding	of	solar	career	opportunities,	professional	development	skills,	
and	make	deeper	connections	about	 the	applicability	of	STEM	disciplines.	The	Academy	will	help	promote	 the	
opportunities	for	growth	at	the	District,	and	inspire	students	to	aspire	to	achieve	higher	education.	The	Academy	
also	 connects	 students	with	mentors	 from	 STEM	 career	 fields,	 empowering	 students	 to	 envision	 their	 future	 in	
advanced	energy	and	renewable	energy	careers.	

A. Academy	Highlights:	

• 40	hours	of	solar	work-based	learning
• Learn	to	sell,	design	and	build	a	residential	solar	electric	system
• Transportation,	lunch,	materials	included
• Campus	Tour	and	Admissions	Guidelines
• No	cost	to	high	school	students
• Field	trip	to	local	green	tech	organizations
• Lectures	by	industry	professionals

B. Curriculum	Daily	Themes	

• Day	One:	Why	Solar?
• Day	Two:	Renewables	and	Sustainability
• Day	Three:	Economics	for	Solar	Projects
• Day	Four:	Careers	&	Opportunities
• Day	Five:	Final	Presentations	&	Graduation

C. Locations	&	Dates:	

• June	27	-	July	1,	2017
• Santiago	Canyon	College

2. Members	of	Project	Team:

A. The	District:
• Don	Isbell,	Director	CTE,	Santa	Ana	Unified	School	District

B. SunPower	Corporation:	
• Renee	Solari,	Program	Manager	for	Education	Services,	SunPower	Corporation



Exhibit	2:	Use	of	the	SunPower	Marks	

Pursuant	 to	 Section	 1(B)	 of	 the	 Agreement—to	 which	 this	 Exhibit	 2	 is	 attached	 and	 incorporated	 into—
SunPower	grants	to	the	District	a	 limited,	non-exclusive,	non-transferable,	non-sublicensable,	royalty-free	license	
(the	“License”)	to	use	the	SunPower	Marks	in	connection	with	the	District’s	performance	under	the	Agreement	and	
its	marketing	and	promotional	activities	related	to	each	Academy	(the	“Purpose”).	This	Exhibit	2	contains	the	terms	
and	conditions	 that	govern	 the	District’s	use	of	 the	SunPower	Marks	under	 the	 License,	 as	well	 as	 the	District’s	
obligations	with	respect	to	such	use	of	the	SunPower	Marks.	

SunPower’s	grant	of	the	License	to	the	District	will	remain	effective	during	the	term	of	the	Agreement,	unless	
terminated	 pursuant	 to	 the	 Agreement.	 However,	 if	 the	 District	 violates	 the	 terms	 of	 use	 contained	 herein	 or	
otherwise	breaches	the	Agreement,	SunPower	may	terminate	the	License,	without	liability,	upon	written	notice	to	
the	 District.	 Termination	 of	 the	 License	 by	 SunPower	 will	 not	 limit,	 reduce,	 or	 waive	 any	 remedy	 available	 to	
SunPower	under	the	Agreement	(including	this	Exhibit	2)	in	connection	with	the	District’s	breach	of	the	Agreement	
or	its	obligations	hereunder.	

Conditions	of	Use;	The	District’s	Obligations	

In	connection	with	the	License	and	the	District’s	use	of	the	SunPower	Marks,	the	District	agrees	that:	

1. The	District	only	will	use	the	SunPower	Marks,	at	its	cost,	for	the	Purpose	and	in	the	form	and	format
provided	 by	 SunPower	 and	 as	 instructed	 by	 SunPower.	 The	District	may	 not	modify	 the	 SunPower
Marks	or	use	the	SunPower	Marks	 in	any	manner	that	SunPower	has	not	approved—such	approval
may	 not	 be	 unreasonably	 withheld,	 conditioned,	 or	 delayed	 by	 SunPower—and,	 SunPower	 must
approve	each	use	of	the	SunPower	Marks	before	its	publication	or	distribution.

2. The	District	will	use	the	trademark	registration	symbol,	and	any	other	symbols	or	other	mark	required
by	law,	in	connection	with	the	District’s	use	of	the	SunPower	Marks.	In	addition,	with	each	separate
piece	of	marketing	material	that	uses	the	SunPower	Marks	(such	as	printed	materials,	web	sites,	etc.),
The	District	will	 include,	at	least	once,	the	following	statement:	“The	SunPower	Marks	and	Logo	are
owned	by	SunPower	Corporation	and	are	used	herein	under	license.	The	SunPower	Mark	and	logo	are
registered	at	the	U.S.	Patent	and	Trademark	Office	and	in	other	jurisdictions	around	the	world.”

3. The	District	acknowledges	and	agrees	that	the	SunPower	Marks	are	solely	and	exclusively	owned	by
SunPower	Corporation,	and	any	use	of	the	SunPower	Marks	will	inure	to	the	benefit	of	SunPower;	and,
the	District,	under	 the	License	or	otherwise,	has	no	 rights	or	 interests	 in,	or	 title	 to,	 the	SunPower
Marks.	In	addition,	the	District	will	not	take	any	action	that,	as	determined	solely	by	SunPower,	may
impair	SunPower’s	rights	in,	or	title	to,	the	SunPower	Marks.

4. To	 the	 fullest	 extent	 permitted	 by	 law,	 the	 District	 will	 indemnify,	 defend,	 and	 hold	 SunPower—
including	 the	 affiliates,	 officers,	 agents,	 shareholders,	 directors,	 employees,	 and	 principles	 of
SunPower—harmless	 against	 any	 claims,	 liabilities,	 losses,	 damages	 (including	 attorneys’	 fees),	 or
causes	of	action	(“Claims”)	that	arise	in	connection	with	any	use	of	the	SunPower	Marks	by	the	District
that	violates	the	terms	and	conditions	contained	in	this	Exhibit	2,	was	not	approved	or	authorized	by
SunPower,	was	not	for	the	Purpose,	or	otherwise	exceeds	the	scope	of	the	License.	In	addition,	the
District	 will	 not	 settle	 any	 Claim,	 unless	 such	 settlement	 includes	 a	 complete,	 express,	 and
unconditional	release	of	SunPower	with	respect	to	such	Claim.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 

for 2016-17 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

PREPARED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of Individualized Education Program (IEP) 

services for three students with disabilities.  These 

students require services that address academic, social-

emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their 

IEPs.   

For student #412405: student has been at a non-public school and due to extreme behavior the 

IEP team recommended the support of an Individual Instructional Assistant as well as additional 

speech therapy and group counseling to increase her social emotional skills.  For student 

#367981: the IEP team recommended additional parent counseling to support his transition to 

reside at home.  For student #401169: student currently attends the District program for students 

with serious and emotional disturbance, the IEP team recommended parent counseling with the 

goal of decreasing his extreme maladaptive behavior.     

RATIONALE: 

The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 

with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 

available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 

special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 

as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 

baseline numbers. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• 3 students with disabilities will be

served per IEP team recommendation

• Vendors are certified non-public

schools which serves students with

disabilities per students’ IEPs.

• Agreement  Ends: June 30, 2017

1.18



FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to exceed $18,208 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 

agencies for students with disabilities for the 2016-17 school year. 

DL:kq 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 

Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

Board Meeting: June 13, 2017 

Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 

412405 $7,288 Speech and Language Development Center 

367981 $1,560 Boys Town 

401169 $9,360 Boys Town 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Student with Disabilities for 2016-17 and 2017-18 School Years 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of payment and reimbursement of costs 

incurred by parents for student with disabilities.  The 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act and its 

amendments (IDEA and IDEIA) provide due process 

rights to parents of students with disabilities that afford them the option of submitting claims to 

the California office of Administrative Hearings (OAH).  Parents most often state that school 

districts have not met the free and appropriate public education (FAPE) standard as provided in 

the law, i.e. that the student has not made adequate educational progress.  This formal claim 

results in alternative dispute resolution sessions that involve a due process hearing officer 

provided by OAH.  To work cooperatively with parents and to avoid costly and adversarial due 

process hearings that include legal representation, school districts work diligently toward 

settlement of these legal claims.  As provided in other civil rights legislation, these claims 

provide for reimbursement of parents’ legal fees.   

For student #405134: the settlement involves keeping the student in the current District program, 

three additional assessments, a District funded independent psychoeducational evaluation, 

funding for compensatory education and reimbursement of parents’ legal fees.     

RATIONALE: 

The parties on the attached list participated in a resolution session and mediation following the 

filing of a due process hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable 

for costs incurred. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 

special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Payment of legal fees and

compensatory education

services per settlement

agreement for 1 student.

1.19



as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 

baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to Exceed $15,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for student with disabilities for the 

2016-17 and 2017-18 school years. 



Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities 

for 2016-17 and 2017-18 School Years 

Board Meeting: June 13, 2017 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Payee: 

405134 $7,000 

$8,000 

Attorney Fees 

Education Services 

Law Offices of Augustin 

Egelsee, LLP 

Parent Reimbursement 

DL:DJ:cvl 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of May 10, 2017 through May 23, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of May 10, 2017 

through May 23, 2017. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts over 

$25,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of May 10, 

2017 through May 23, 2017. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between May 10,

2017 through May 23, 2017

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.20



To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $  35,228.67 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  1,240.12 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools  $  448.03 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Intermediate Schools  $  3,340.00 

Fund 01 Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $  750.91 

Fund 01 Cell Leases-Facilities  $  930.00 

Fund 01 Communication Studies (Speech and Debate)  $  3,055.79 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  34,737.47 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $  9,859.00 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $  47,425.13 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $  7,758.79 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  13,483.37 

Fund 01 High School, Inc.  $  2,888.24 

Fund 01 Homeless Children Education Grants  $  20,987.44 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $  387,788.58 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $  989.31 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $  1,510.02 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  13,164.49 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $  127.48 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $  4,106.50 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  17,000.30 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  100,974.82 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $  397.08 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $  9,405.17 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $  11,698.54 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $  1,746.20 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $  300.00 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  10,571.39 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  36,542.06 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $  6,370.00 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $  4,310.00 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055)  $  79,188.00 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)  $  260,461.95 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $  543,018.26 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $  410,304.77 

 $  2,082,107.88 Grand Total:

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Date: May 24, 2017

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 10-MAY-2017 through 23-MAY-2017

John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member



Fund 09 Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  40,739.84 

 $  40,739.84 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $  2,765.41 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program QRIS Block Grant RFA  $  9,564.23 

 $  12,329.64 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  31,957.50 

 $  31,957.50 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $  5,169.83 

 $  5,169.83 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds  $  2,500.00 

 $  2,500.00 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $  6,590.67 

Fund 40 Fund 40 2016 Lease Purchase  $  44,923.32 

 $  51,513.99 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  29,165.64 

 $  29,165.64 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fu
n

d
 0

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

1
1

0
2

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

0
3

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

0
4

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
4

3
.0

6
 

3
6

1
1

0
5

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

5
.2

4
 

3
6

1
1

0
6

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  5

6
.4

9
 

3
6

1
1

0
7

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LO
S 

A
LT

O
S 

TR
O

P
H

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
S.

D
. B

ec
h

te
l, 

Jr
. F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
8

7
.6

0
 

3
6

1
1

0
8

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

0
9

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  4

4
.7

4
 

3
6

1
1

1
0

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

1
1

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
6

1
.6

6
 

3
6

1
1

1
2

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

M
O

LI
N

A
R

I E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

TH
E 

M
U

SI
C

 H
O

U
SE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

9
.6

6
 

3
6

1
1

1
3

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

1
4

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  9

2
.4

0
 

3
6

1
1

1
5

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

0
5

.9
8

 

3
6

1
1

1
6

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  3

1
.3

4
 

3
6

1
1

1
7

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E 
P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
2

9
.2

1
 

3
6

1
1

1
8

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

1
9

.4
2

 

3
6

1
1

2
0

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

2
1

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

2
3

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

2
2

.3
7

 

3
6

1
1

2
4

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
LE

X
 L

A
M

D
JA

N
I d

b
a 

IN
D

O
C

R
A

FT
 IM

P
O

R
TS

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

7
.0

0
 

3
6

1
1

2
5

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
2

.4
0

 

3
6

1
1

2
6

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
O

SE
TT

A
 S

TO
N

E,
 L

TD
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
1

2
.5

0
 

3
6

1
1

2
7

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

H
O

P
E 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

2
8

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
,7

6
7

.2
3

 

3
6

1
1

2
9

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

3
0

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4

5
.5

2
 

3
6

1
1

3
1

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

3
2

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
2

2
.9

3
 

3
6

1
1

3
3

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
7

.0
7

 

3
6

1
1

3
5

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

3
6

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LO
O

K
O

U
T 

B
O

O
K

S 
D

B
A

 C
R

EA
TI

V
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0

9
.8

4
 

3
6

1
1

3
7

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
6

3
.7

3
 

3
6

1
1

3
8

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
 &

 L
 V

A
R

SI
TY

 J
A

C
K

ET
S,

 IN
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

0
4

.3
1

 

3
6

1
1

3
9

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
TR

EA
SU

R
ER

-T
A

X
 C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

8
7

.5
6

 

3
6

1
1

4
0

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
A

IK
IN

 A
P

P
LI

ED
 A

M
ER

IC
A

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

D
A

IK
IN

 A
P

P
LI

ED
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

3
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

4
1

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

4
2

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
8

5
.0

0
 

3
6

1
1

4
3

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

TE
R

N
 W

A
TE

R
P

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

Y 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
1

4
4

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
9

5
.0

0
 

1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

1
4

5
1

0
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
 C

LE
A

N
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

1
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

4
6

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

8
.2

8
 

3
6

1
1

4
7

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
6

4
.0

0
 

3
6

1
1

4
8

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

6
6

.5
5

 

3
6

1
1

4
9

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
1

7
.6

2
 

3
6

1
1

5
0

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
SC

C
D

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

5
1

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
8

8
.0

5
 

3
6

1
1

5
2

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0

1
.6

6
 

3
6

1
1

5
3

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

JO
ST

EN
S/

 J
A

C
K

 N
IC

H
O

LS
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
1

4
.8

4
 

3
6

1
1

5
4

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
9

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
1

5
5

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

5
6

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SA
C

R
A

M
EN

TO
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
1

5
7

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

3
.0

9
 

3
6

1
1

5
8

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
3

7
.5

7
 

3
6

1
1

5
9

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 D

R
U

G
 F

R
EE

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

7
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

6
0

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
0

8
.0

3
 

3
6

1
1

6
1

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
0

3
.8

7
 

3
6

1
1

6
2

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
5

6
.8

2
 

3
6

1
1

6
3

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
2

6
.9

1
 

3
6

1
1

6
6

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TI
M

E 
A

N
D

 A
LA

R
M

 S
YS

TE
M

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
,7

4
7

.1
5

 

3
6

1
1

6
7

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

4
1

.9
9

 

3
6

1
1

6
8

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
A

 M
ES

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

6
9

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

5
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

7
0

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
A

SH
 M

EM
B

ER
SH

IP
S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
7

4
.0

0
 

3
6

1
1

7
1

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

.0
8

 

3
6

1
1

7
2

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,3

2
8

.3
0

 

3
6

1
1

7
3

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

4
3

.1
7

 

3
6

1
1

7
4

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
1

5
.9

9
 

3
6

1
1

7
5

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

6
7

.9
9

 

3
6

1
1

7
6

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
4

.9
7

 

3
6

1
1

7
7

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0

7
.0

4
 

3
6

1
1

7
8

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
9

.2
4

 

3
6

1
1

7
9

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
H

IL
D

R
EN

S 
M

U
SE

U
M

 A
T 

LA
 H

A
B

R
A

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
5

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
1

8
0

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

9
.5

7
 

3
6

1
1

8
1

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
SC

C
D

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

8
2

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

8
4

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

8
5

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
A

V
ID

-O
C

D
E 

D
es

ti
n

at
io

n
 G

ra
d

u
at

io
n

-I
n

te
rm

 S
ch

s
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
4

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
1

8
6

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

8
7

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

SB
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

4
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

8
8

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
 D

EC
K

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
1

8
9

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

JO
ST

EN
S/

 J
A

C
K

 N
IC

H
O

LS
O

N
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

0
7

.0
6

 

2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

1
9

0
1

1
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
8

.0
8

 

3
6

1
1

9
2

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

3
6

.7
5

 

3
6

1
1

9
3

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

L 
&

 S
 E

M
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

0
.2

2
 

3
6

1
1

9
3

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

L 
&

 S
 E

M
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

0
.2

3
 

3
6

1
1

9
5

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

0
.1

5
 

3
6

1
1

9
6

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

7
.4

3
 

3
6

1
1

9
7

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
1

9
8

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

3
0

.0
5

 

3
6

1
1

9
8

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

7
1

.7
6

 

3
6

1
1

9
9

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  5

5
.0

5
 

3
6

1
2

0
0

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

9
3

.0
3

 

3
6

1
2

0
1

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

6
8

.2
5

 

3
6

1
2

0
2

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

M
A

C
IE

 P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,6
6

0
.6

3
 

3
6

1
2

0
3

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
2

0
4

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
2

0
6

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

P
LA

ST
IC

 B
IN

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 

d
b

a 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
B

IN
D

IN
G

 &
 

LA
M

IN
A

TI
N

G

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,4
9

6
.1

1
 

3
6

1
2

0
7

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0
7

.9
1

 

3
6

1
2

0
8

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
IO

N
EE

R
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
P

IO
N

EE
R

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
S 

d
b

a 

R
EV

ER
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

4
.0

2
 

3
6

1
2

0
9

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5
6

.1
6

 

3
6

1
2

1
0

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,1
8

0
.2

3
 

3
6

1
2

1
4

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

1
5

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

1
6

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

1
7

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

1
8

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

1
9

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

2
0

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

2
1

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

2
2

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

2
3

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

2
4

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

2
5

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

2
6

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

1
9

.8
7

 

3
6

1
2

2
7

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

2
8

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

2
9

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

8
.9

6
 

3
6

1
2

3
0

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

3
8

.8
5

 

3
6

1
2

3
1

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

3
2

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

3
3

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
2

3
4

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

2
3

5
1

1
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

0
6

.6
7

 

3
6

1
2

3
6

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
,8

8
6

.9
0

 

3
6

1
2

3
7

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
,8

8
6

.9
0

 

3
6

1
2

3
8

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
,4

6
4

.8
9

 

3
6

1
2

3
9

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
,2

5
1

.1
8

 

3
6

1
2

4
0

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
7

9
.6

3
 

3
6

1
2

4
1

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
5

5
.0

4
 

3
6

1
2

4
2

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,1
8

7
.0

9
 

3
6

1
2

4
3

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

0
3

.7
3

 

3
6

1
2

4
5

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
4

9
.0

4
 

3
6

1
2

4
6

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

2
9

.2
5

 

3
6

1
2

4
7

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

4
1

.9
2

 

3
6

1
2

4
8

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,3
5

4
.6

0
 

3
6

1
2

4
9

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
EL

TA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
S.

D
. B

ec
h

te
l, 

Jr
. F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
5

9
.4

5
 

3
6

1
2

5
0

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,7

3
0

.1
8

 

3
6

1
2

5
1

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SO
C

IA
L 

ST
U

D
IE

S 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

7
1

.9
1

 

3
6

1
2

5
2

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
-E

D
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

2
7

.0
0

 

3
6

1
2

5
3

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
 M

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,3
1

2
.0

0
 

3
6

1
2

5
4

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TU
R

F 
ST

A
R

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
0

2
.5

0
 

3
6

1
2

5
5

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

M
A

C
K

IN
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y 
M

ED
IA

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
,1

6
9

.5
7

 

3
6

1
2

5
6

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

4
5

.9
3

 

3
6

1
2

5
7

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

8
.2

1
 

3
6

1
2

5
8

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

JA
M

IL
 M

A
M

D
A

N
I d

b
a 

SO
C

A
L 

TE
A

M
 S

P
O

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
4

3
.2

5
 

3
6

1
2

5
9

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
2

5
.5

1
 

3
6

1
2

6
0

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
R

O
W

N
 A

W
A

R
D

S
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

4
4

.4
6

 

3
6

1
2

6
1

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4

4
.3

6
 

3
6

1
2

6
2

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
7

9
.7

2
 

3
6

1
2

6
3

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
U

D
Y 

M
. C

A
ST

R
U

IT
A

 d
b

a 
R

M
C

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
2

6
4

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E 
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

 G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
-H

ig
h

 S
ch

ls
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

4
8

.0
3

 

3
6

1
2

6
5

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
5

.1
5

 

3
6

1
2

6
6

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
A

YA
L 

K
IN

D
IG

ER
 d

b
a 

P
A

ST
IC

H
E 

V
EN

TU
R

ES
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

ST
O

R
YM

A
K

ER
Y

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
6

.0
0

 

3
6

1
2

6
7

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

9
.2

9
 

3
6

1
2

6
8

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2

5
.0

0
 

3
6

1
2

6
9

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
8

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
2

7
0

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
,4

7
1

.6
3

 

3
6

1
2

7
2

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
4

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
2

7
3

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
1

6
.7

7
 

3
6

1
2

7
4

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

N
IC

K
 R

A
IL

 M
U

SI
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
0

2
.1

6
 

3
6

1
2

7
5

1
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
5

4
.5

4
 

3
6

1
2

7
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

7
6

.5
0

 

3
6

1
2

7
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
4

3
.7

8
 

3
6

1
2

7
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

1
9

.8
4

 

4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

2
7

9
1

5
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
8

8
.8

4
 

3
6

1
2

8
1

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
9

6
.9

0
 

3
6

1
2

8
3

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

7
.2

7
 

3
6

1
2

8
4

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3
8

.8
2

 

3
6

1
2

8
5

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

5
7

.5
4

 

3
6

1
2

8
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

0
.0

8
 

3
6

1
2

8
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
7

2
.1

1
 

3
6

1
2

8
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

4
.7

6
 

3
6

1
2

8
9

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TA
B

LE
A

U
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
2

9
0

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

0
2

.8
8

 

3
6

1
2

9
1

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8
3

.0
1

 

3
6

1
2

9
3

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

1
9

.9
7

 

3
6

1
2

9
4

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

4
8

.9
7

 

3
6

1
2

9
5

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
7

1
.3

2
 

3
6

1
2

9
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
9

.0
0

 

3
6

1
2

9
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

3
.1

3
 

3
6

1
2

9
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
M

I E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
1

2
.2

3
 

3
6

1
2

9
9

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

4
3

.0
6

 

3
6

1
3

0
0

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

4
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
3

0
1

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

9
1

.7
2

 

3
6

1
3

0
2

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
O

YS
 T

O
W

N
 P

R
ES

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
2

0
.9

3
 

3
6

1
3

0
3

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
5

.3
6

 

3
6

1
3

0
4

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FO
TO

 F
IE

ST
A

 F
IN

IS
H

IN
G

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SU
N

SE
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
R

TR
A

IT
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
7

4
.1

3
 

3
6

1
3

0
5

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
3

.9
0

 

3
6

1
3

0
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

0
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
3

3
.6

5
 

3
6

1
3

0
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5
0

.0
8

 

3
6

1
3

1
0

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

1
1

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
5

.2
4

 

3
6

1
3

1
2

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

7
8

.8
4

 

3
6

1
3

1
3

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
0

.8
5

 

3
6

1
3

1
4

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

3
.8

2
 

3
6

1
3

1
5

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
3

.8
0

 

3
6

1
3

1
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 D
EC

A
TH

LO
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
0

3
.7

8
 

3
6

1
3

1
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
7

3
.8

1
 

3
6

1
3

1
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

.5
7

 

3
6

1
3

1
9

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

8
8

.3
7

 

3
6

1
3

1
9

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

2
2

.7
6

 

3
6

1
3

2
0

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

8
3

.7
4

 

3
6

1
3

2
1

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

6
.9

1
 

3
6

1
3

2
2

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
4

6
.2

0
 

3
6

1
3

2
3

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

3
.8

0
 

5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

3
2

4
1

5
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

5
6

.6
4

 

3
6

1
3

2
5

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

2
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2

7
.0

7
 

3
6

1
3

2
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
5

.1
6

 

3
6

1
3

2
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

3
1

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

3
2

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
C

M
L,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
TH

E 
ST

A
G

E 
D

EP
O

T
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,9
0

0
.0

7
 

3
6

1
3

3
4

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

3
5

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

3
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
U

A
R

A
N

TY
 C

H
EV

R
O

LE
T 

M
O

TO
R

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

,9
6

4
.7

2
 

3
6

1
3

3
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

6
4

.1
6

 

3
6

1
3

3
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

8
.7

3
 

3
6

1
3

3
9

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

3
2

.4
5

 

3
6

1
3

4
0

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

5
.7

1
 

3
6

1
3

4
1

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
1

.2
9

 

3
6

1
3

4
2

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
8

7
.2

6
 

3
6

1
3

4
5

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
7

4
.6

3
 

3
6

1
3

4
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
5

1
.8

5
 

3
6

1
3

4
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TA
N

A
K

A
 F

A
R

M
S

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l I

n
c.

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

8
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
3

4
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

4
9

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0
4

.7
4

 

3
6

1
3

5
0

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

5
1

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
4

3
.4

8
 

3
6

1
3

5
2

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

5
3

.3
8

 

3
6

1
3

5
3

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
,6

7
4

.5
1

 

3
6

1
3

5
4

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
3

2
.0

0
 

3
6

1
3

5
5

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
3

5
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
9

7
.3

5
 

3
6

1
3

5
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

2
.4

1
 

3
6

1
3

5
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

5
.8

2
 

3
6

1
3

5
9

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
4

4
.8

1
 

3
6

1
3

6
0

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

.6
1

 

3
6

1
3

6
1

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
2

5
.3

0
 

3
6

1
3

6
2

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 d

b
a 

LI
B

ER
TY

 P
A

P
ER

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

,1
9

7
.4

4
 

3
6

1
3

6
3

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

7
9

.2
7

 

3
6

1
3

6
4

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

4
.8

8
 

3
6

1
3

6
6

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

8
.2

1
 

3
6

1
3

6
7

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1
5

.8
7

 

3
6

1
3

6
8

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
5

.9
6

 

3
6

1
3

7
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

7
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

7
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

3
7

3
1

6
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
8

.0
8

 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  1

2
,2

6
4

.7
3

 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

  6
0

.0
9

 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

0
.8

3
 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

8
.0

6
 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

9
.0

0
 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

6
5

.9
6

 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

4
.3

7
 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

4
3

.7
1

 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

5
3

.1
5

 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
2

.1
6

 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

1
9

.0
0

 

3
6

1
3

7
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

6
.8

1
 

3
6

1
3

7
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,4
1

1
.1

3
 

3
6

1
3

7
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T 

O
U

TL
IN

ES
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

1
3

.1
4

 

3
6

1
3

7
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

9
1

.9
2

 

3
6

1
3

8
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
5

9
.0

0
 

3
6

1
3

8
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
5

3
.2

8
 

3
6

1
3

8
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

7
,6

8
9

.4
8

 

3
6

1
3

8
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
 S

LA
TE

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
3

8
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

8
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
,3

9
3

.7
3

 

3
6

1
3

8
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

5
.2

2
 

3
6

1
3

9
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
1

8
.6

1
 

3
6

1
3

9
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

1
7

.9
5

 

3
6

1
3

9
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
8

4
.9

6
 

3
6

1
3

9
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

,6
0

9
.3

0
 

3
6

1
3

9
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

9
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
3

9
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
4

.7
3

 

3
6

1
3

9
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
4

0
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,2
3

2
.3

0
 

3
6

1
4

0
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
4

0
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LI
TT

LE
B

IT
S 

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
,1

8
7

.9
2

 

3
6

1
4

0
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

K
-L

O
G

 IN
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
5

7
.3

4
 

3
6

1
4

0
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

7
.0

7
 

3
6

1
4

0
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
4

0
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

2
6

.1
1

 

3
6

1
4

0
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

1
8

.8
2

 

3
6

1
4

0
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
SO

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
TA

G
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

5
9

.8
0

 

3
6

1
4

0
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

,8
6

9
.9

0
 

3
6

1
4

1
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
A

C
C

IO
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

M
A

K
ER

B
O

T 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
,6

4
4

.8
2

 

7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

4
1

1
1

6
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
8

.0
8

 

3
6

1
4

1
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,6

0
0

.3
0

 

3
6

1
4

1
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

E.
A

.P
. T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
7

,9
1

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

1
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
4

1
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
H

IT
TI

ER
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
4

1
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

5
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
4

1
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
C

E 
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

8
.7

7
 

3
6

1
4

1
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
O

B
ER

TO
 Z

A
V

A
LA

 d
b

a 
G

A
LA

X
Y 

P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
4

2
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

1
7

TH
 L

A
W

N
M

O
W

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

3
5

.7
3

 

3
6

1
4

2
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
0

2
.5

3
 

3
6

1
4

2
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

0
8

.9
7

 

3
6

1
4

2
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

1
.7

7
 

3
6

1
4

2
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

.9
7

 

3
6

1
4

2
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
I S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,9
5

5
.8

6
 

3
6

1
4

2
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

5
.5

6
 

3
6

1
4

3
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

3
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
4

3
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

3
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

3
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

3
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

3
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

3
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

3
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

3
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
4

4
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

4
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

4
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

4
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

4
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

4
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

6
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

4
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,3
6

9
.0

3
 

3
6

1
4

4
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

,8
0

7
.3

5
 

3
6

1
4

4
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.0

8
 

3
6

1
4

5
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

1
0

.0
2

 

3
6

1
4

5
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

2
9

.4
9

 

3
6

1
4

5
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

6
1

.7
3

 

3
6

1
4

5
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
SO

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
TA

G
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,1
4

1
.6

0
 

3
6

1
4

5
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

9
2

.3
6

 

3
6

1
4

5
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

2
.6

7
 

3
6

1
4

5
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SP
IN

IT
A

R
, I

N
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

0
.6

3
 

3
6

1
4

6
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

0
.5

0
 

8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

4
6

1
1

6
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
LA

N
D

S 
EN

D
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
 S

A
LE

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
8

5
.6

2
 

3
6

1
4

6
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
N

D
S 

EN
D

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

 S
A

LE
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
,2

7
1

.1
0

 

3
6

1
4

6
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
C

O
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
2

1
.2

6
 

3
6

1
4

6
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
C

O
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
2

1
.4

2
 

3
6

1
4

6
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
6

8
.5

7
 

3
6

1
4

6
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
8

4
.4

0
 

3
6

1
4

6
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

TS
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

7
2

.9
3

 

3
6

1
4

6
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 W

EB
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
4

6
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
8

6
.8

8
 

3
6

1
4

7
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

4
,6

4
0

.2
7

 

3
6

1
4

7
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
8

2
.5

7
 

3
6

1
4

7
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
7

9
.5

6
 

3
6

1
4

7
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

,5
2

9
.8

3
 

3
6

1
4

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,7
7

2
.8

9
 

3
6

1
4

7
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
5

1
.5

6
 

3
6

1
4

7
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

3
,4

7
7

.0
7

 

3
6

1
4

7
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
3

9
.8

8
 

3
6

1
4

7
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
1

9
.9

4
 

3
6

1
4

7
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
4

6
.0

2
 

3
6

1
4

8
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
D

R
IA

N
 R

O
JA

S 
d

b
a 

D
J 

ZU
K

K
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
4

8
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
4

1
.6

4
 

3
6

1
4

8
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

5
3

.1
9

 

3
6

1
4

8
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1
1

.4
0

 

3
6

1
4

8
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

3
4

.7
6

 

3
6

1
4

8
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
5

2
.1

2
 

3
6

1
4

8
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

TE
N

N
IA

L 
FA

R
M

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

ra
is

er
 (

N
o

n
 A

SB
-P

TA
 D

ep
o

si
ts

)
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
4

8
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
1

.7
9

 

3
6

1
4

8
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
1

1
.5

3
 

3
6

1
4

9
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

9
7

.8
9

 

3
6

1
4

9
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
EA

C
H

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

3
.0

3
 

3
6

1
4

9
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
1

5
.8

8
 

3
6

1
4

9
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  9
5

,4
0

0
.4

5
 

3
6

1
4

9
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
3

8
.5

1
 

3
6

1
4

9
5

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
2

1
.2

6
 

3
6

1
4

9
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

4
0

.8
4

 

3
6

1
4

9
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

2
.1

0
 

3
6

1
4

9
8

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8
1

.8
5

 

3
6

1
4

9
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

ID
SC

 H
O

LD
N

G
S 

LL
C

 d
b

a 
SN

A
P

-O
N

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  4

0
,3

5
2

.6
4

 

3
6

1
5

0
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

ID
SC

 H
O

LD
N

G
S 

LL
C

 d
b

a 
SN

A
P

-O
N

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
,9

8
2

.8
7

 

3
6

1
5

0
1

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
4

9
.8

8
 

3
6

1
5

0
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

8
9

.5
9

 

3
6

1
5

0
3

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
8

7
.9

2
 

9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

5
0

4
1

7
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
SU

B
W

A
Y

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

0
5

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

T 
SU

P
P

LY
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

4
1

.3
6

 

3
6

1
5

0
6

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3
4

.9
3

 

3
6

1
5

0
7

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

7
7

.8
2

 

3
6

1
5

0
9

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

M
A

YD
W

EL
L 

M
A

SO
TS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
,4

5
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

1
0

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
,1

2
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

1
1

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

TO
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
V

E 
P

LA
YT

H
IN

G
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
1

.3
6

 

3
6

1
5

1
2

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
U

G
U

ST
IN

 E
G

EL
SE

E,
 L

LP
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

1
4

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
1

4
.1

8
 

3
6

1
5

1
5

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
6

0
.1

1
 

3
6

1
5

1
6

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
1

4
.8

6
 

3
6

1
5

1
7

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
IR

LS
 O

N
 T

H
E 

R
U

N
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
4

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

1
8

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

7
.3

7
 

3
6

1
5

1
9

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

6
.5

5
 

3
6

1
5

2
0

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TE
LE

ST
R

EA
M

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
TE

LE
ST

R
EA

M
, L

LC
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

0
.0

3
 

3
6

1
5

2
2

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

C
H

IT
EX

TU
R

E,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
A

TA
LY

ST
 O

FF
IC

E
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

7
5

.1
9

 

3
6

1
5

2
3

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
3

.8
8

 

3
6

1
5

2
4

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SP
H

ER
O

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

7
2

.7
1

 

3
6

1
5

2
5

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
,9

8
5

.2
0

 

3
6

1
5

2
6

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

EX
IT

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 C

O
R

P
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

2
7

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TE
LE

ST
R

EA
M

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
TE

LE
ST

R
EA

M
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

0
.0

3
 

3
6

1
5

2
9

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
IE

SE
R

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
2

7
.9

5
 

3
6

1
5

3
0

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
8

3
.6

6
 

3
6

1
5

3
1

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
6

1
.5

3
 

3
6

1
5

3
2

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

0
2

.3
9

 

3
6

1
5

3
3

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

IM
A

G
E 

G
R

A
FI

C
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

6
2

.4
9

 

3
6

1
5

3
4

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

K
N

O
W

 B
U

D
D

Y 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

1
.7

8
 

3
6

1
5

3
5

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

0
.4

1
 

3
6

1
5

3
6

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

M
A

R
IC

EL
A

 A
YA

LA
 d

b
a 

W
IR

ED
 U

P
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

5
4

.6
3

 

3
6

1
5

3
8

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TH
ER

A
P

Y 
SH

O
P

P
E,

 IN
C

.
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

7
.4

8
 

3
6

1
5

3
9

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5
5

.1
4

 

3
6

1
5

4
0

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
A

H
SE

E 
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
7

0
5

5
)

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
  7

9
,1

8
8

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

4
1

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SO
C

IA
L 

ST
U

D
IE

S 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

4
3

.8
9

 

3
6

1
5

4
2

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
R

EA
T 

LA
K

ES
 S

P
O

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
4

9
.6

5
 

3
6

1
5

4
3

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
3

7
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

4
3

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
3

7
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

4
4

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

YO
U

TH
LI

G
H

T 
IN

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9
1

.6
4

 

3
6

1
5

4
5

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SO
C

IA
L 

ST
U

D
IE

S 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

5
.3

9
 

3
6

1
5

4
6

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

,8
4

5
.6

8
 

3
6

1
5

4
7

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  9
2

.6
4

 

3
6

1
5

4
8

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

K
A

TH
R

YN
 J

A
YN

E 
FO

R
R

ES
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

2
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

4
9

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T 

O
U

TL
IN

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

1
7

.6
1

 

1
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

5
5

0
1

7
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
D

EC
K

ER
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
D

EC
K

ER
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T/

SC
H

O
O

L 
FI

X
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

0
.7

8
 

3
6

1
5

5
1

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
O

N
O

V
A

N
 G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

SE
S 

M
G

M
T 

d
b

a 
W

IL
LO

W
IC

K
 G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

SE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

5
2

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
8

8
.1

0
 

3
6

1
5

5
3

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TE
A

C
H

ER
 S

YN
ER

G
Y,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
TE

A
C

H
ER

SP
A

YT
EA

C
H

ER
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

2
.9

9
 

3
6

1
5

5
4

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

3
.0

5
 

3
6

1
5

5
5

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
5

.8
2

 

3
6

1
5

5
6

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
.P

.P
. G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SU
B

W
A

Y 
3

6
1

2
5

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

3
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

5
7

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9
7

.6
0

 

3
6

1
5

5
8

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

B
U

LK
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

O
B

U
LK

.C
O

M
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

4
1

.4
3

 

3
6

1
5

5
9

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

4
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

6
0

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

7
4

.1
8

 

3
6

1
5

6
1

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

M
A

R
A

TH
O

N
 IN

K
 S

C
R

EE
N

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 E

M
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

5
8

.0
5

 

3
6

1
5

6
2

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

2
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

6
3

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

ST
O

M
M

EL
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
LE

H
R

 A
U

TO
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 d
b

a 
P

U
R

SU
IT

 N
O

R
TH

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,7
2

5
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

6
4

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

JO
ST

EN
S/

 J
A

C
K

 N
IC

H
O

LS
O

N
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
1

.6
3

 

3
6

1
5

6
5

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

9
.7

8
 

3
6

1
5

6
6

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
R

B
O

R
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2

2
.9

0
 

3
6

1
5

6
7

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
7

7
.5

5
 

3
6

1
5

6
8

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

EA
I

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
2

.7
6

 

3
6

1
5

6
9

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
 1

0
0

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
4

1
.5

8
 

3
6

1
5

7
0

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

1
8

.7
7

 

3
6

1
5

7
1

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
6

6
.3

3
 

3
6

1
5

7
2

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 A

R
B

O
R

IS
TS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
7

2
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

7
3

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5
1

.7
0

 

3
6

1
5

7
4

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LE
G

O
 D

A
C

TA
 P

IT
SC

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

LE
G

O
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
8

6
.7

3
 

3
6

1
5

7
6

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
1

8
.2

0
 

3
6

1
5

7
7

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

9
.9

7
 

3
6

1
5

7
8

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
O

N
 A

P
P

ET
IT

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

5
9

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

7
9

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
7

.4
5

 

3
6

1
5

8
0

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
C

 Z
O

O
 IR

V
IN

E 
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
P

A
R

K
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

2
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

8
1

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

2
.3

5
 

3
6

1
5

8
2

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
0

5
.0

8
 

3
6

1
5

8
3

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

5
5

.2
1

 

3
6

1
5

8
4

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
6

9
.2

4
 

3
6

1
5

8
5

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

0
4

.2
7

 

3
6

1
5

8
6

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
4

2
.8

6
 

3
6

1
5

8
7

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

1
.5

6
 

3
6

1
5

8
8

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
R

EA
K

O
U

T,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

B
R

EA
K

O
U

T 
ED

U
S.

D
. B

ec
h

te
l, 

Jr
. F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,7
3

4
.3

8
 

3
6

1
5

8
9

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

5
3

.1
3

 

3
6

1
5

9
0

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
2

4
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

9
1

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
7

9
.9

1
 

3
6

1
5

9
2

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SN
A

P
 O

N
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

8
1

.4
9

 

1
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

5
9

3
1

8
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
C

D
W

 G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

0
3

.0
2

 

3
6

1
5

9
4

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

8
.3

0
 

3
6

1
5

9
5

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
,4

3
6

.2
0

 

3
6

1
5

9
6

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
EM

IN
D

1
0

1
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
5

9
7

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LO
C

H
 U

N
LI

M
IT

ED
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

2
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

9
8

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LY
N

D
E 

O
R

D
W

A
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

7
4

.8
6

 

3
6

1
5

9
9

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LY
N

D
E 

O
R

D
W

A
Y 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

5
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
6

0
0

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
A

TR
IC

K
 A

C
O

M
B

 d
b

a 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

P
O

W
ER

 &
 A

U
TO

M
A

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

4
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
6

0
1

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

EA
G

LE
 P

U
M

P
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
6

0
2

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TI
ER

R
A

 V
ER

D
E 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

6
6

.0
7

 

3
6

1
6

0
3

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
1

.8
6

 

3
6

1
6

0
4

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

2
.2

0
 

3
6

1
6

0
5

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
8

9
.3

1
 

3
6

1
6

0
6

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
9

5
.9

7
 

3
6

1
6

0
7

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LM
A

R
T.

C
O

M
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
6

8
.6

5
 

3
6

1
6

0
8

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LM
A

R
T.

C
O

M
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  7
6

.6
7

 

3
6

1
6

0
9

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

4
2

.3
1

 

3
6

1
6

1
0

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
  8

6
.7

4
 

3
6

1
6

1
1

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LM
A

R
T.

C
O

M
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
9

.4
2

 

3
6

1
6

1
2

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
1

4
.5

6
 

3
6

1
6

1
3

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
H

A
R

A
C

TE
R

 C
O

U
N

TS
! 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
4

6
.6

9
 

3
6

1
6

1
4

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

3
3

.7
2

 

3
6

1
6

1
5

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FA
C

EI
N

G
 M

A
TH

 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
.7

1
 

3
6

1
6

1
6

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

2
.9

2
 

3
6

1
6

1
7

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

0
.7

6
 

3
6

1
6

1
8

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TA
R

G
ET

.C
O

M
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
7

3
.7

6
 

3
6

1
6

1
9

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.9
3

 

3
6

1
6

2
0

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

9
0

.3
5

 

3
6

1
6

2
1

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TA
R

G
ET

.C
O

M
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

6
.5

6
 

3
6

1
6

2
2

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TA
R

G
ET

.C
O

M
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
8

.2
4

 

3
6

1
6

2
3

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

2
.6

2
 

3
6

1
6

2
4

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LM
A

R
T.

C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

1
.5

6
 

3
6

1
6

2
5

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LM
A

R
T.

C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

8
6

.0
4

 

3
6

1
6

2
7

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

0
.5

5
 

3
6

1
6

2
8

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
A

LM
A

R
T.

C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3
2

.8
1

 

3
6

1
6

2
9

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

4
.0

3
 

3
6

1
6

3
0

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
9

0
.7

9
 

3
6

1
6

3
1

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
4

4
.7

6
 

3
6

1
6

3
1

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,7
6

4
.5

5
 

3
6

1
6

3
2

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

IS
P

A
N

IC
 C

H
A

M
B

ER
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
6

3
3

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

3
7

.8
4

 

1
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

6
3

4
1

9
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
A

M
A

ZO
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

6
1

.7
8

 

3
6

1
6

3
5

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8
4

.9
7

 

3
6

1
6

3
6

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

P
LA

YS
 2

 G
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3
9

.0
9

 

3
6

1
6

3
7

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

9
5

.6
3

 

3
6

1
6

3
8

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

8
4

.6
7

 

3
6

1
6

3
9

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

7
.5

7
 

3
6

1
6

4
1

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
9

7
.1

7
 

3
6

1
6

4
2

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

3
.4

2
 

3
6

1
6

4
3

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
6

8
.0

4
 

3
6

1
6

4
5

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
5

.9
7

 

3
6

1
6

4
6

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
1

6
.1

4
 

3
6

1
6

4
7

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

3
.0

4
 

3
6

1
6

4
8

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

0
1

.7
0

 

3
6

1
6

4
9

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

3
6

.1
0

 

3
6

1
6

5
0

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
3

6
.0

6
 

3
6

1
6

5
1

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
0

5
.1

6
 

3
6

1
6

5
2

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
6

5
.4

5
 

3
6

1
6

5
3

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
5

1
.6

0
 

3
6

1
6

5
4

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  9
6

.9
5

 

3
6

1
6

5
5

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3
9

.5
4

 

3
6

1
6

5
6

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 D
EC

A
TH

LO
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

5
4

.2
5

 

3
6

1
6

5
6

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 D
EC

A
TH

LO
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2

1
.5

1
 

3
6

1
6

5
7

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
H

IL
D

TH
ER

A
P

YT
O

YS
.C

O
M

, L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

.4
2

 

3
6

1
6

5
8

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8
5

.2
7

 

3
6

1
6

5
9

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
  8

0
.5

0
 

3
6

1
6

6
0

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

1
1

.7
6

 

3
6

1
6

6
1

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

1
.7

4
 

3
6

1
6

6
2

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
EA

LI
TY

W
O

R
K

S,
 IN

C
.

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

8
2

.9
3

 

3
6

1
6

6
2

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
EA

LI
TY

W
O

R
K

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

8
5

.5
0

 

3
6

1
6

6
3

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

.
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

1
2

.8
1

 

3
6

1
6

6
5

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
IR

C
O

, I
N

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

5
4

.5
4

 

3
6

1
6

6
6

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

K
-L

O
G

 IN
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,9

4
8

.4
0

 

3
6

1
6

6
7

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,9
6

9
.9

4
 

3
6

1
6

6
8

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
3

.4
4

 

3
6

1
6

6
9

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

4
.5

2
 

3
6

1
6

7
0

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0
9

.1
2

 

3
6

1
6

7
1

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
5

5
.7

0
 

3
6

1
6

7
3

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

0
.5

5
 

3
6

1
6

7
4

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

EV
O

LL
V

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

O
ZO

B
O

T
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
,3

1
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
6

7
5

1
9

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SP
H

ER
O

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
9

1
.7

7
 

3
6

1
6

8
3

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

.9
9

 

3
6

1
6

8
5

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

  8
4

,0
8

2
.1

1
 

1
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

6
8

6
2

2
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
D

IG
IT

A
L 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  9

9
,8

3
5

.6
0

 

3
6

1
6

8
7

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SY
ST

EM
S

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,7
9

3
.2

0
 

3
6

1
6

8
8

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SY
ST

EM
S

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
2

3
.2

4
 

3
6

1
6

8
9

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
SA

N
A

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
6

9
0

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LI
TT

LE
B

IT
S 

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
3

1
.3

7
 

3
6

1
6

9
1

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,8

7
4

.1
5

 

3
6

1
6

9
2

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

TH
E 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

ST
O

R
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,3
8

3
.6

2
 

3
6

1
6

9
3

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

5
3

.9
7

 

3
6

1
6

9
4

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
5

0
.6

1
 

3
6

1
6

9
5

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
,7

0
0

.7
2

 

3
6

1
6

9
6

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

3
7

.0
1

 

3
6

1
6

9
7

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
6

7
.0

0
 

3
6

1
6

9
9

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

1
.2

7
 

3
6

1
7

0
0

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
3

3
.6

9
 

3
6

1
7

0
2

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

TO
M

O
R

R
O

W
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
7

0
4

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FO
TO

 F
IE

ST
A

 F
IN

IS
H

IN
G

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SU
N

SE
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
R

TR
A

IT
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

7
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

0
5

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
.2

4
 

3
6

1
7

0
6

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

7
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

0
7

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
A

SS
IO

N
 R

IV
ER

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

0
7

.9
9

 

3
6

1
7

0
8

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

2
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

0
9

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
.P

.P
. G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SU
B

W
A

Y 
3

6
1

2
5

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

8
.5

6
 

3
6

1
7

1
0

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
LT

ER
N

A
TI

V
E 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,4

2
5

.9
2

 

3
6

1
7

1
0

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
LT

ER
N

A
TI

V
E 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
.7

8
 

3
6

1
7

1
1

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

4
4

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

1
2

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

H
A

SA
IN

 S
M

IT
H

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

7
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

1
3

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
2

5
.7

4
 

3
6

1
7

1
4

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
9

9
.7

5
 

3
6

1
7

1
5

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

7
.7

7
 

3
6

1
7

1
6

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

8
.4

0
 

3
6

1
7

1
7

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

1
1

.2
9

 

3
6

1
7

2
1

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

8
2

.2
9

 

3
6

1
7

2
2

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
3

1
.3

8
 

3
6

1
7

2
3

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 R

EG
IO

N
 9

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
8

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
7

2
4

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

K
N

O
TT

S 
B

ER
R

Y 
FA

R
M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
7

2
5

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

6
.3

7
 

3
6

1
7

2
6

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
0

5
.9

4
 

3
6

1
7

2
7

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

2
5

1
,5

2
3

.7
4

 

3
6

1
7

2
8

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

2
9

.8
9

 

3
6

1
7

2
9

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

EV
O

LL
V

E,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

O
ZO

B
O

T
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

6
2

.8
7

 

3
6

1
7

3
0

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
1

9
7

,3
0

0
.1

6
 

3
6

1
7

3
1

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
2

7
.1

8
 

3
6

1
7

3
4

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
IV

ER
A

 S
P

O
R

TS
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 S

tu
d

ie
s 

(S
p

ee
ch

 a
n

d
 D

eb
at

e)
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

5
5

.7
9

 

1
4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

6
1

7
3

5
2

3
-M

ay
-2

0
1

7
SH

IF
FL

ER
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SA
LE

S,
 IN

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

3
8

.2
7

 

3
6

1
7

3
6

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
EL

IA
B

LE
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

C
el

l L
ea

se
s-

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

3
8

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

K
IW

A
N

IS
 C

LU
B

 O
F 

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

3
9

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 W
A

LL
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

4
0

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

2
2

.2
5

 

3
6

1
7

4
1

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

2
5

.6
1

 

3
6

1
7

4
2

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
6

2
.6

6
 

3
6

1
7

4
4

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
EP

O
R

TE
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

5
8

.2
0

 

3
6

1
7

4
5

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

C
el

l L
ea

se
s-

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

0
0

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

4
6

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SU
B

LI
M

E 
P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
B

U
YS

H
A

D
E.

C
O

M
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

6
3

.1
5

 

3
6

1
7

4
7

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

2
.6

2
 

3
6

1
7

4
8

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

8
.6

9
 

3
6

1
7

4
9

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

4
.4

4
 

 $
   

  2
,0

8
2

,1
0

7
.8

8
 

Fu
n

d
 0

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

1
1

1
9

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

5
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
7

3
2

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,6
1

3
.0

1
 

3
6

1
7

3
7

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
R

EE
N

FI
EL

D
S 

O
U

TD
O

O
R

 F
IT

N
ES

S,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

,6
7

1
.8

3
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

,7
3

9
.8

4
 

Fu
n

d
 1

2
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

1
2

1
1

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
 Q

R
IS

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t 
R

FA
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

3
.4

2
 

3
6

1
2

1
2

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
 Q

R
IS

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t 
R

FA
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0

5
.5

2
 

3
6

1
2

1
3

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
9

8
.4

9
 

3
6

1
3

3
3

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
 Q

R
IS

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t 
R

FA
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

.9
6

 

3
6

1
4

4
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
 Q

R
IS

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t 
R

FA
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,3
0

9
.2

9
 

3
6

1
4

5
0

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
 Q

R
IS

 B
lo

ck
 G

ra
n

t 
R

FA
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

7
.0

4
 

3
6

1
4

5
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
6

6
.9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,3
2

9
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
5



Fu
n

d
 1

3
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

1
1

8
3

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

8
8

.0
4

 

3
6

1
1

9
1

1
1

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SC
SN

A
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  7
5

.0
0

 

3
6

1
3

0
9

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

9
3

.6
7

 

3
6

1
3

7
4

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
5

7
.4

0
 

3
6

1
4

1
2

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

8
.4

5
 

3
6

1
4

2
6

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
1

7
.7

1
 

3
6

1
5

1
3

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

6
4

.3
6

 

3
6

1
5

7
5

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

6
2

.8
4

 

3
6

1
5

7
5

1
8

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

SU
M

M
ER

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

3
.8

2
 

3
6

1
6

7
6

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

7
1

.9
6

 

3
6

1
6

7
7

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
9

8
.5

9
 

3
6

1
6

7
8

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
9

3
.3

8
 

3
6

1
6

7
9

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
1

4
.4

5
 

3
6

1
6

8
0

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

JC
 F

O
O

D
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

C
TI

O
N

 S
A

LE
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

7
.8

8
 

3
6

1
6

8
0

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

JC
 F

O
O

D
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

C
TI

O
N

 S
A

LE
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
7

.8
8

 

3
6

1
6

8
1

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

4
0

.8
3

 

3
6

1
6

8
2

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
YB

A
R

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

3
1

.2
4

 

3
6

1
6

8
4

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
3

0
.0

0
 

3
6

1
6

9
8

2
2

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
,4

7
0

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

  3
1

,9
5

7
.5

0
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

1
1

6
4

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

H
IL

LY
A

R
D

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
2

5
.5

6
 

3
6

1
1

6
5

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 R
EP

A
IR

 A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
4

4
.2

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,1
6

9
.8

3
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

1
3

3
0

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

P
A

R
K

ER
 &

 C
O

V
ER

T,
 L

LP
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 (

R
D

A
) 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

1
1

3
4

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
0

6
.8

2
 

3
6

1
3

2
9

1
5

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
 C

O
A

ST
 L

O
G

IS
TI

C
S

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,4
9

9
.1

5
 

3
6

1
3

6
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E/
C

LE
R

K
-R

EC
O

R
D

ER
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 2
0

1
6

 L
ea

se
 P

u
rr

ch
as

e
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
3

1
.2

5
 

3
6

1
4

5
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

D
A

V
E 

B
A

N
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 2

0
1

6
 L

ea
se

 P
u

rr
ch

as
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
  4

2
,6

9
2

.0
7

 

3
6

1
7

4
3

2
3

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
8

4
.7

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  5
1

,5
1

3
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
6



Fu
n

d
 8

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
6

1
1

2
2

1
0

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

A
N

D
 B

O
D

Y 
W

O
R

K
S

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
1

4
.1

8
 

3
6

1
3

8
7

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

2
5

.7
0

 

3
6

1
4

2
9

1
6

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

1
,7

9
2

.0
0

 

3
6

1
5

2
1

1
7

-M
ay

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

U
SA

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  1

3
,7

3
3

.7
6

 

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

,1
6

5
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
7



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of May 10, 2017 through May 23, 2017 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of May 10, 

2017 through May 23, 2017.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures $25,000 and 

over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase Order Agenda 

submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of May 10, 2017 

through May 23, 2017. 

TD:dp:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of May 10,

2017 through May 23, 2017

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.21



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322   - (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: May 23, 2017 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary:  From 10-MAY-2017 through 23-MAY-2017 

 Fund 01 General Fund $2,837,670.28 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $662.86 

 Fund 12 Child Development $9,609.35 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $1,244,945.41 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $43,909.18 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A $5,130.50 

Building Fund 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $32,620.58 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $495,509.82 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $84,846.89 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $5,731,362.96 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $63,090.53 

 Total Expenditures: $10,549,358.36 

Prepared by: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
      Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 12, 2017 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 01 General Fund

84236187 OC TRANSIT, INC. $34,500.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84236184 JFK TRANSPORTATION $27,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84236178 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $687,004.83

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84236170 APPLE, INC. $52,518.48

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER

84236169 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $36,557.00

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES

84236135 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $56,812.65

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships

84236129 CITY OF SANTA ANA $31,509.52

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 12, 2017 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84236238 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $32,141.96

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236236 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $35,000.53

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 69 Health & Welfare

84236253 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $440,623.10

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $1,433,668.07



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 16, 2017 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 01 General Fund

84236300 OC TRANSIT, INC. $36,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84236286 B&H PHOTO VIDEO $50,528.41

Supplementary Programs-Specialized Secondary SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

84236269 FOOTHILLS EDUCATION AND TECHNOLOGY $32,619.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84236264 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $108,697.45

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84236332 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $81,485.00

Child Nutrition: School Programs CASH ACCOUNT

84236330 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $54,653.98

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236328 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $39,665.76

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236326 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $91,658.14

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236321 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $87,565.06

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236318 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $42,981.45

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund

84236338 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $380,250.15

Fd 40 Kitchen Remodeling SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 16, 2017 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

84236341 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' $77,686.07

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total : $1,083,790.47



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 19, 2017 Page 1 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 01 General Fund

84236496 COLLEGE BOARD $76,263.00

Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055) K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

84236365 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO ORGANIZATION $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
& Safe Neighborhood Partnerships

84236395 APPLE, INC. $26,675.69

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84236364 PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED $36,000.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84236450 JFK TRANSPORTATION $36,400.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84236521 ORACLE AMERICA, INC. $48,979.47

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84236409 KELLY PAPER COMPANY $37,727.26

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

PUBLICATIONS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 19, 2017 Page 2 of 3

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84236538 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $76,187.03

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236581 PRESSED PAPERBOARD TECHNOLOGIES LLC $52,345.26

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236540 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $27,200.92

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236542 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $84,250.30

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236544 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $128,060.45

Child Nutrition: School Programs LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84236577 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY $32,180.13

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 69 Health & Welfare

84236389 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC. $1,725,421.63

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84236388 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $50,007.78

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Fund 81 Property & Liability

84236391 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $44,976.51

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $2,508,096.63



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 23, 2017 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 01 General Fund

84236679 NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL MUSIC CO. $25,280.80

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84236652 BERTRAND'S MUSIC ENTERPRISES $26,470.49

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84236651 BERTRAND'S MUSIC ENTERPRISES $26,380.76

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84236621 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $46,124.41

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84236613 HENRY T. NICHOLAS EDUCATION FOUNDATION dba $217,200.00

NAC (Nicholas Academic Center) K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

84236610 E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC. $95,521.67

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84236605 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $28,052.86

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84236706 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $51,658.47

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236704 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $64,397.73

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84236702 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $31,627.52

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
May 23, 2017 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund

84236722 LENTZ MORRISSEY ARCHITECTURE, INC. $104,210.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Fund 69 Health & Welfare

84236726 VISION SERVICE PLAN $37,590.05

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84236725 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $139,735.29

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84236724 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,310,200.90

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $4,204,450.95



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific 

Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, 

Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the Personnel Calendar including the 

transition of specific staff members with such 

topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, 

resignations, retirements, and leaves. 

RATIONALE: 

Board approval of the Personnel Calendar is required for all Certificated and Classified 

personnel reports, non-confidential leaves of absences, and effective dates of resignations and 

retirements. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff members with such 

topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves. 

MAM:nr 

Contained within the Personnel Calendar are 11 new 

hires for SAUSD, including: 

 Activity Supervisor – 5

 After School Instructional Provider – 2

 Community & Family Outreach Liaison - 1

 School Police Officer – 1

 Student Support Paraprofessional – Special

Education – 1

 Teacher’s Aide – 1

1.22







































 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Local Control Accountability Plan Public Forum 

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the Local Control Accountability Plan public forum. 

RATIONALE: 

The public forum will solicit recommendations and comments regarding the Local Control 

Accountability Plan. The LCAP is intended to ensure school districts provide a high quality 

instructional program for all students, and to ensure students leave our schools college and career 

ready. The LCAP is required to address eight priorities outlined by the state:  basic services, 

implementation of Common Core State Standards, course access, student achievement, parental 

involvement, student engagement, school climate, and other student outcomes. 

LCAP goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Local Control Accountability Plan public forum. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Districts are required to hold one 

public hearing to discuss and 

adopt their LCAPs. 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of 2017-18 Budget 

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing for the adoption of the 2017-18 

Budget.  Education Code Section 42127(a) requires school district governing boards to hold a 

public hearing on the 2017-18 Budget on or before July 1, 2017, before adoption.  The budget 

and supporting data is available for public inspection at 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, 

California. 

RATIONALE: 

Education Code Section 52062(b)(2) includes a new requirement effective with the 2017-18 

fiscal year.  Previously, the public hearing and adoption of the proposed budget occurred during 

the same board meeting in June.  With the new regulation, the public meeting at which a school 

district governing board adopts a budget, must be held after, but not on the same day as, the 

public hearing.  

The proposed budget cannot be adopted until after the Local Control and Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) is adopted and the Plan must be adopted at a public meeting after and separate from its 

public hearing.  The public hearing for the Plan is scheduled for the June 13, 2017, Board 

meeting; while the adoption of both the LCAP and the 2017-18 Budget is scheduled for the June 

27, 2017, Board meeting. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Conduct a public hearing on June 13, 2017 for adoption of the 2017-18 Budget. 

TD:ss:mm 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
Business Services 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Pursuant to Education Code Section 42127(a), the 

Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education Hereby Gives Notice 
that a Public Hearing will be held as follows: 

 
 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 
 

Adoption of 2017-18 Budget 
 

Copy of this plan may be inspected as of June 8, 2017 at: 
 

Business Services Department 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – Room C105 (1st Floor) 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, California 92701 

 
 

 HEARING DATE: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 
 
 TIME: Approximately 6:00 p.m. 
 
 LOCATION: Santa Ana Unified School District Office 
  Board Room 
  1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
  Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education is scheduled 
to adopt the 2017-18 Budget at the June 27, 2017 Board meeting 

 

 
 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT: 
  Tina Douglas 
  Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
  (714) 558-5895 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Special Education Annual Service Plan for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

PREPARED BY: Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

In accordance with education code (EC) Section 56205, the 
purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing for 
the adoption of the Special Education Annual Service Plan 
for the 2017-18 school year.  The public was noticed of this 
hearing fifteen days prior to June 13, 2017 and the Annual 
Service Plan has been available for inspection during that 
time. 

Assembly Bill (AB) 602, Chapter 654, Statutes of 1997, 

requires SELPAs to submit an Annual Service Plan to the 

California Department of Education.  

RATIONALE: 

In order to comply with Education Code Section 56205, the District is conducting a public 
hearing concerning the adoption of the Special Education Annual Service Plan for the 2017-18 
school year.  This plan includes a description of services and the physical location of the 
services.  The plan should demonstrate that individuals with disabilities have access to services 
and instruction appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their Individualized Education 
Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 

special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 

as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 

baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• California Education Code (EC)

Section 56205 requires the

submission of an Annual Service

Plan that is adopted at a public

hearing held by the special

education local plan area

(SELPA).

• It must be submitted in the format

prescribed by the California

Department of Education, as

contained in this agenda item.



RECOMMENDATION: 

Conduct a public hearing concerning the adoption of the Special Education Annual Service Plan 

for the 2017-18 school year. 

DL:DJ:kq:cvl 



SSaannttaa  AAnnaa  UUnniiffiieedd  SScchhooooll  DDiissttrriicctt
SSppeecciiaall  EEdduuccaattiioonn

LLooccaall  PPllaann  AArreeaa  ((SSEELLPPAA))

NNOOTTIICCEE  OOFF  PPUUBBLLIICC  HHEEAARRIINNGG
Pursuant to Education Code Sections 56205 (b)(1) and 56205(b)(2), the

Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education Hereby Gives Notice
that a Public Hearing will be held as follows:

TOPIC OF HEARING:

Adoption of Annual Service Plan for 2017-18

Copies of this Plan may be inspected at:

Special Education Department
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – Room A217

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

After the Public Hearing, the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of
Education will adopt the 2017-18 Annual Service Plan.

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, June 13, 2017

TIME: Approximately 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Santa Ana Unified School District Office
Board Room
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT:
Doreen Lohnes
Assistant Superintendent, Support Services
(714) 558-5832



Plan del Área Local de Educación Especial (SELPA)
del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana

AAvviissoo  ddee  AAuuddiieenncciiaa  PPúúbblliiccaa
De conformidad con las Secciones 56205 (b)(1) y 56205 (b)(2) del Código
Educativo, la Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana
informa por este medio que se llevará a cabo una Audiencia Pública con

respecto a:

TEMA DE LA AUDIENCIA:

Adopción del Plan Anual de Servicios
para el año escolar 2017-18

Se puede inspeccionar el duplicado de este Plan en:

La Oficina de Educación Especial
Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana, Salón A217

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

Después de la Audiencia Pública, la Mesa Directiva del Distrito Escolar
Unificado de Santa Ana adoptará el Plan Anual de Servicios para el año

escolar 2017-18.

Fecha de la Audiencia: martes, 13 de junio del 2017

Hora: Aproximadamente a las 6:00 de la tarde

Lugar: Distrito Escolar Unificado de Santa Ana
Salón de la Mesa Directiva
1601 East Chestnut Avenue
Santa Ana, California 92701

PARA MAYOR INFORMACIÓN, POR FAVOR COMUNIQUESE CON:

La Señora Doreen Lohnes
Superintendente Auxiliar de Educación Especial
(714) 558-5832



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Intent to Grant a Second Easement to the Orange County Water District 
for Construction of a Groundwater Monitoring Well at the Heritage 
Museum Site 

ITEM: Public Hearing
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to conduct a public hearing 
to receive comments on the SAUSD’s intent to dedicate a 
second easement to the Orange County Water District 
(OCWD) for the purpose of constructing a groundwater 
monitoring well on the District’s Heritage Museum of Orange 
County (HMOC) property.  On October 11, 2016, the Board 
approved the dedication of the first easement to the OCWD at 
the HMOC site.  

RATIONALE: 

The OCWD is constructing four underground injection wells 
at Centennial Park as part of their Groundwater Replenishment System. The OCWD is proposing 
a second groundwater monitoring well at SAUSD’s HMOC site in order to monitor the water 
quality in the area. In order to provide access to the monitoring well on the SAUSD property, an 
easement would be granted to the OCWD via a resolution adopted by the Board of Education. 
Water sampling is anticipated to occur bi-weekly initially, and quarterly after the well has been in 
operation for three years.  

The term of the easement would be for 31 years in exchange for $25,200 and improvements to the 
HMOC’s community garden, including installation of the following: 1) windmill pumping water 
2) irrigation system, 3) greenhouse, 4) outdoor sink and electrical panels, 5) raised garden beds, 6)
fencing, 7) concrete pavers, and 8) 40 fruit trees. The $25,200 could be used for educational 
purposes, including funding field trips for more students to experience the HMOC.

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Solicit comments regarding
granting a second easement to
the OCWD for compensation.

 The easement will allow
OCWD to construct a
groundwater monitoring well
(4” pipe).

 Easement term: 31 years
which is the duration of
OCWD’s Water Study.



FUNDING: 

No impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Conduct a public hearing to grant a second easement to the Orange County Water District for 
construction of a groundwater monitoring well.   

OW:rb 



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 480-5356 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President  
Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D,. Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GRANTING A SECOND EASEMENT  

TO THE ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT  

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District will 

hold a public hearing at 6 p.m., or soon thereafter, on June 13, 2017 to allow for public comment prior to 

consideration of granting a second easement to the Orange County Water District (OCWD) for the 

purpose of constructing a groundwater monitoring well on the District’s Heritage Museum of Orange 

County site which are on file at the District Office and on the District website. The public hearing will 

take place in the Board of Education meeting room located at 1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, 

California 92701. Any questions should be directed to (714) 480-5359. 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Facilities & Governmental Relations 
Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 



DL:DJ:kq:cvl 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Special Education Annual Service Plan for 2017-18 School 

Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

As Santa Ana Unified School District is designated as its 

own SELPA (Special Education Local Plan Area), the 

purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of 

the Special Education Annual Service Plan for 2017-18 

school year.   

Assembly Bill 602 requires SELPAs to submit an Annual 

Service Plan that is adopted at a public hearing by the 

governing board of the SELPA.  

RATIONALE: 

The Board is requested to adopt the Special Education Annual Service Plan.  As required in 

Education Code Section 56205, this plan must include a description of services provided in the 

2017-18 school year and the physical location of the services.  Using the format required by the 

California Department of Education, the plan shows services through use of codes aligned to 

each service, as presented in the CASEMIS Service Descriptions, attached.  It is an end of the 

year inventory of the services provided as of mid-year but at any time, services may be added to 

students’ IEPs in accordance with IEP recommendations.  

The service plan also identifies the physical locations where the services are provided to District 

students with disabilities, including District schools, schools operated by the Orange County 

Department of Education, non-public schools and charter schools.  Through this documentation, 

the plan demonstrates that individuals with disabilities have access to services and instruction 

appropriate to meet their needs, as specified in the Individualized Education Programs (IEPs).  

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 

provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 

special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• California Education Code

(EC) Section 56205 requires

the submission of an Annual

Service Plan that is adopted at

a public hearing held by the

special education local plan

area (SELPA).

• It must be submitted in the

format prescribed by the

California Department of

Education, as contained in this

agenda item.

2.0



DL:DJ:kq:cvl 

as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 

baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the Special Education Annual Service Plan for the 2017-18 school year.



California Department of Education Special Education Division
ASP–03 (rev Feb 2017) 

Certification of Annual Service Plan
Fiscal Year 2017–18

1. Check one, as applicable:
[  X  ]  Single District [    ]  Multiple District [    ]  District/County

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
Code
3018

SELPA Name
Santa Ana Unified School District

Application Date
June 13, 2017

SELPA Address
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue

SELPA City
Santa Ana

SELPA Zip code
92701

Name SELPA Director (Print)
Doreen Lohnes

SELPA Director’s Telephone 
Number

(714) 558-5832
2. Certification by Designated Administrative And Fiscal Agency for This Program

(Responsible Local Agency [RLA] or Administrative Unit [AU])
RLA/AU Name
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.

Name/Title of RLA/AU Superintendent (Type)
Superintendent

RLA/AU Telephone Number
(714) 558-5512

RLA/AU Street Address
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue

RLA/AU City
Santa Ana

RLA/AU Zip code
92701

Date of Governing Board Approval
June 13, 2017

Certification of Approval of Annual Service Plan Pursuant to California Education Code
Section 56205(b)

I certify that the Annual Service Plan was developed according to the SELPA’s local plan governance 
and policy making process. Notice of this public hearing was posted in each district within the SELPA
at least 15 days prior to the hearing.

The Annual Service Plan was presented for public hearing on June 13, 2017.

Adopted this  13th day of June, 2017.

Signed: ________________________________
RLA/AU Superintendent

For California Department of Education Use Only

Received by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction:  Date: ____  By:



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

210 Family training, counseling, and home visits (ages 0–2 only): This
service includes: services provided by social workers, psychologists, or other
qualified personnel to assist the family in understanding the special needs of
the child and enhancing the child’s development. Note: Services provided by 

specialists (such as medical services, nursing services, occupational therapy,
and physical therapy) for a specific function should be coded under the
appropriate service category, even if the services were delivered in the home. X

34 Code of Federal 

Regulations  (CFR )
sections

300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

220 Medical services (for evaluation only) (ages 0–2 only): Services provided
by a licensed physician to determine a child’s developmental status and need 

for early intervention services. X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

230 Nutrition services (ages 0–2 only): These services include conducting
assessments in: nutritional history and dietary intake; anthropometric,
biochemical, and clinical variables; feeding skills and feeding problems; and
food habits and food preferences. X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

240 Service coordination (ages 0–2 only)
X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

250 Special instruction (ages 0–2 only): Special instruction includes: the design
of learning environments and activities that promote the child’s acquisition of 

skills in a variety of developmental areas, including cognitive processes and
social interaction; curriculum planning, including the planned interaction of
personnel, materials, and time and space, that leads to achieving the
outcomes in the child’s individualized family service plan (IFSP); providing 

families with information, skills, and support related to enhancing the skill
development of the child; and working with the child to enhance the child’s 

development. X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

260 Special education aide in regular development class, childcare center,
or family childcare home (ages 0–2 only) X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

California Department of Education
Form ASP-01a (rev Feb 2017)   California Special Education Management Information System

Service Descriptions
Special Education Local Plan Area:

Special Education Division

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 1 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

270 Respite care services (ages 0–2 only): Through the IFSP process, short-
term care given in-home or out-of-home, which temporarily relieves families
of the ongoing responsibility for specialized care for child with a disability.
(Note: only for infants and toddlers from birth through 2, but under 3.) X

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(3), 300.226

330 Specialized academic instruction: Adapting, as appropriate to the needs of
the child with a disability, the content, methodology, or delivery of instruction
to ensure access of the child to the general curriculum, so that he or she can
meet the educational standards within the jurisdiction of the public agency
that apply to all children. X

34 CFR  Section
300.39(b)(3)

340 Intensive individual instruction: IEP Team determination that student
requires additional support for all or part of the day to meet his or her IEP
goals. X

30 California Education 

Code (EC ) Section 56364

350 Individual and small group instruction: Instruction delivered one-to-one or
in a small group as specified in an IEP enabling the individual(s) to
participate effectively in the total school program.

X

5 California Code of 

Regulations  (CCR ) Section
3051;

30 EC  Section 56441.2

415 Language and speech: Language and speech services provide remedial
intervention for eligible individuals with difficulty understanding or using
spoken language. The difficulty may result from problems with articulation
(excluding abnormal swallowing patterns, if that is the sole assessed
disability); abnormal voice quality, pitch, or loudness; fluency; hearing loss; or
the acquisition, comprehension, or expression of spoken language.
Language deficits or speech patterns resulting from unfamiliarity with the
English language and from environmental, economic or cultural factors are
not included. Services include specialized instruction and services:
monitoring, reviewing, and consultation, and may be direct or indirect,
including the use of a speech consultant. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.1;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  sections
300.34 (c)(15),
300.8 (c)(11)

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 2 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

425 Adapted physical education: Direct physical education services provided by
an adapted physical education specialist to pupils who have needs that
cannot be adequately satisfied in other physical education programs as
indicated by assessment and evaluation of motor skills performance and
other areas of need. It may include individually designed developmental
activities, games, sports, and rhythms, for strength development and fitness
suited to the capabilities, limitations, and interests of individual students with
disabilities who may not safely, successfully, or meaningfully engage in
unrestricted participation in the vigorous activities of the general or modified
physical education program. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.5;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  sections
300.108, 300.39 (b)(2)

435 Health and nursing–specialized physical health care services:
Specialized physical health care services means those health services
prescribed by the child’s licensed physician and surgeon, requiring medically 

related training of the individual who performs the services and which are
necessary during the school day to enable the child to attend school (5 CCR
Section 3051.12[b]). Specialized physical health care services include but are
not limited to suctioning, oxygen administration, catheterization, nebulizer
treatments, insulin administration, and glucose testing.

X

5 CCR  Section 3051.12;
30 EC  sections 56363,

49423.5(d)
34 CFR  Section 300.107;

436 Health and nursing–other services: This includes services that are
provided to individuals with exceptional needs by a qualified individual
pursuant to an IEP when a student has health problems which require
nursing intervention beyond basic school health services. Services include
managing the health problem, consulting with staff, group and individual
counseling, making appropriate referrals, and maintaining communication
with agencies and health care providers. These services do not include any
physician supervised or specialized health care service. IEP required health
and nursing services are expected to supplement the regular health services
program. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.12;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  Section 300.107

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 3 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

445 Assistive technology services: Any specialized training or technical support
for the incorporation of assistive devices, adapted computer technology, or
specialized media with the educational programs to improve access for
students. The term includes a functional analysis of the student's needs for
assistive technology; selecting, designing, fitting, customizing, or repairing
appropriate devices; coordinating services with assistive technology devices;
training or technical assistance for students with a disability, the student's
family, individuals providing education or rehabilitation services, and
employers. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.16;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  sections
300.6, 300.105

450 Occupational therapy: Occupational Therapy (OT) includes services to
improve student's educational performance, postural stability, self-help
abilities, sensory processing and organization, environmental adaptation and
use of assistive devices, motor planning and coordination, visual perception
and integration, social and play abilities, and fine motor abilities. Both direct
and indirect services may be provided within the classroom, other
educational settings, or the home, in groups or individually, and may include
therapeutic techniques to develop abilities, adaptations to the student's
environment or curriculum, and consultation and collaboration with other staff
and parents. Services are provided, pursuant to an IEP, by a qualified
occupational therapist registered with the American Occupational Therapy
Certification Board. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.6;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  Section
300.34 (c)(6)

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 4 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

460 Physical therapy: These services are provided, pursuant to an IEP, by a
registered physical therapist, or physical therapist assistant, when
assessment shows a discrepancy between gross motor performance and
other educational skills. Physical therapy includes, but is not limited to, motor
control and coordination, posture and balance, self-help, functional mobility,
accessibility and use of assistive devices. Services may be provided within
the classroom, other educational settings or in the home, and may occur in
groups or individually. These services may include adaptations to the
student's environment and curriculum, selected therapeutic techniques and
activities, and consultation and collaborative interventions with staff and
parents.

X

5 CCR  Section 3051.6;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  Section
300.34 (c)(9); California

Business and Professions 

Code 

(B&PC ) Chapter 5.7
sections 2600–2696;

Government Code  (GC )
Interagency Agreement

Chapter 26.5
Section 7575(a)(2)

510 Individual counseling: One-to-one counseling, provided by a qualified
individual pursuant to an IEP. Counseling may focus on such student aspects
as education, career, personal, or be with parents or staff members on
learning problems or guidance programs for students. Individual counseling
is expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling program.

X

5 CCR  Section 3051.9;
34 CFR  Section

300.34(c)(2)

515 Counseling and guidance: Counseling in a group setting, provided by a
qualified individual pursuant to an IEP. Group counseling is typically social
skills development, but may focus on such student aspects as education,
career, personal, or be with parents or staff members on learning problems
or guidance programs for students. IEP required group counseling is
expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling program.
Guidance services include interpersonal, intrapersonal, or family
interventions, performed in an individual or group setting by a qualified
individual pursuant to an IEP. Specific programs include social skills
development, self-esteem building, parent training, and assistance to special
education students supervised by staff credentialed to serve special
education students. These services are expected to supplement the regular
guidance and counseling program. X

34 CFR sections
300.24.(b)(2), 300.306;
5 CCR  Section 3051.9

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 5 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

520 Parent counseling: Individual or group counseling provided by a qualified
individual pursuant to an IEP to assist the parent(s) of special education
students in better understanding and meeting their child's needs and may
include parenting skills or other pertinent issues. IEP required parent
counseling is expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling
program. X

5 CCR Section 3051.11;
34 CFR  Section

300.34(c)(8)

525 Social work services: Social work services, provided by a qualified
individual pursuant to an IEP, include, but are not limited to, preparing a
social or developmental history of a child with a disability, group and
individual counseling with the child and family, working with those problems
in a child's living situation (home, school, and community) that affect the
child's adjustment in school, and mobilizing school and community resources
to enable the child to learn as effectively as possible in his or her educational
program. Social work services are expected to supplement the regular
guidance and counseling program. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.13;
34 CFR  Section

300.34(c)(14)

530 Psychological services: These services, provided by a credentialed or
licensed psychologist pursuant to an IEP, include interpreting assessment
results for parents and staff in implementing the IEP, obtaining and
interpreting information about child behavior and conditions related to
learning, and planning programs of individual and group counseling and
guidance services for children and parents. These services may include
consulting with other staff in planning school programs to meet the special
needs of children as indicated in the IEP. IEP required psychological services
are expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling program. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.10;
34 CFR  Section
300.34 (c)(10)

535 Behavior intervention services: A systematic implementation of procedures
designed to promote lasting, positive changes in the student's behavior
resulting in greater access to a variety of community settings, social contacts,
public events, and placement in the least restrictive environment.

X

5 CCR  Section 3001(d);
34 CFR  Section
300.34 (c)(10)

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 6 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

540 Day treatment services: Structured education, training, and support
services to address the student’s mental health needs.

X

Health & Safety Code,
Div.2, Chap.3, Article 1,

Section 1502(a)
545 Residential treatment services: A 24-hour, out-of-home placement that

provides intensive therapeutic services to support the educational program.

X

Welfare and Institutions
Code,

Part 2, Chapter 2.5,
Art. 1, Section 5671

610 Specialized services for low incidence disabilities: Low incidence
services are defined as those provided to the student population who have
orthopedic impairment (OI), visual impairment (VI), who are deaf, hard of
hearing (HH), or deaf-blind (DB). Typically, services are provided in
education settings by an itinerant teacher or an itinerant teacher/specialist.
Consultation is provided to the teacher, staff, and parents as needed. These
services must be clearly written in the student's IEP, including frequency and
duration of the services to the student. X

5 CCR  sections
3051.16, 3051.18;

34 CFR  Section 300.34

710 Specialized deaf and hard of hearing services: These services include
speech therapy, speech reading, auditory training, and/or instruction in the
student's mode of communication. Rehabilitative and educational services;
adapting curricula, methods, and the learning environment; and special
consultation to students, parents, teachers, and other school personnel. X

5 CCR  sections
3051.16, 3051.18;

34 CFR  Section 300.34

715 Interpreter services: Sign language interpretation of spoken language to
individuals, whose communication is normally sign language, by a qualified
sign language interpreter.  This includes conveying information through the
sign system of the student or consumer and tutoring students regarding class
content through the sign system of the student. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.16;
34 CFR  Section

300.34 (c)(4)

720 Audiological services: These services include measurements of acuity,
monitoring amplification, and frequency modulation system use. Consultation
services with teachers, parents, or speech pathologists must be identified in
the IEP as to reason, frequency, and duration of contact; infrequent contact
is considered assistance and would not be included. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.2;
34 CFR  Section

300.34 (c)(1)

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 7 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

725 Specialized vision services: This is a broad category of services provided
to students with visual impairments. It includes assessment of functional
vision; curriculum modifications necessary to meet the student's educational
needs including Braille, large type, and aural media; instruction in areas of
need; concept development and academic skills; communication skills
including alternative modes of reading and writing; and social, emotional,
career, vocational, and independent living skills. It may include coordination
of other personnel providing services to the students such as transcribers,
readers, counselors, orientation and mobility specialists, career/vocational
staff, and others, and collaboration with the student's classroom teacher.

X

5 CCR  Section 3030(d);
30 EC  Section 56364.1

730 Orientation and mobility: Students with identified visual impairments are
trained in body awareness and to understand how to move. Students are
trained to develop skills to enable them to travel safely and independently
around the school and in the community. It may include consultation services
to parents regarding their children requiring such services according to an
IEP. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.3;
30 EC  Section 56363;

34 CFR  Section 300.34
(c)(7)

735 Braille transcription: Any transcription services to convert materials from
print to Braille. It may include textbooks, tests, worksheets, or anything
necessary for instruction. The transcriber should be qualified in English
Braille as well as Nemeth Code (mathematics) and be certified by appropriate
agency. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.16;
30 EC  Section 56363;
34 CFR  Section 300.8

(c)(13)

740 Specialized orthopedic services: Specially designed instruction related to
the unique needs of students with orthopedic disabilities, including
specialized materials and equipment.

X

5 CCR  sections
3030(e), 3051.16;

30 EC  Section 56363;
34 CFR  Section 300.8

(c)(8)
745 Reading services X 5 CCR  Section 3051.16

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 8 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

750 Note taking services: Any specialized assistance given to the student for
the purpose of taking notes when the student is unable to do so
independently. This may include, but is not limited to, copies of notes taken
by another student or transcription of tape-recorded information from a class
or aide designated to take notes. This does not include instruction in the
process of learning how to take notes. X

5 CCR Section 3051.16

755 Transcription services: Any transcription service to convert materials from
print to a mode of communication suitable for the student. This may also
include dictation services as it may pertain to textbooks, tests, worksheets, or
anything necessary for instruction. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.16

760 Recreation services, includes therapeutic recreation: Therapeutic
recreation and specialized instructional programs designed to assist pupils to
become as independent as possible in leisure activities, and when possible
and appropriate, facilitate the pupil's integration into general recreation
programs. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.15;
34 CFR  Section 300.34

(c)(11)

820 College awareness: College awareness is the result of acts that promote
and increase student learning about higher education opportunities,
information, and options that are available including, but not limited to, career
planning, course prerequisites, admission eligibility, and financial aid. X

34 CFR  sections
300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

830 Vocational assessment, counseling, guidance, and career assessment:
Organized educational programs that are directly related to the preparation of
individuals for paid or unpaid employment, and may include provision for
work experience, job coaching, development and/or placement, and
situational assessment. This includes career counseling to assist a student in
assessing his/her aptitudes, abilities, and interests in order to make realistic
career decisions. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

840 Career awareness: Transition services include a provision for self-advocacy,
career planning, and career guidance. This also emphasizes the need for
coordination between these provisions and the Perkins Act to ensure that
students with disabilities in middle schools will be able to access vocational
education funds. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 9 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

850 Work experience education: Work experience education means organized
educational programs that are directly related to the preparation of individuals
for paid or unpaid employment, or for additional preparation for a career
requiring other than a baccalaureate or advanced degree. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

855 Job Coaching: Job coaching is a service that provides assistance and
guidance to an employee who may be experiencing difficulty with one or
more aspects of the daily job tasks and functions. The service is provided by
a job coach who is highly successful, skilled and trained on the job who can
determine how the employee that is experiencing difficulty learns best and
formulate a training plan to improve job performance. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

860 Mentoring: Mentoring is a sustained coaching relationship between a
student and teacher through ongoing involvement. The mentor offers
support, guidance, encouragement and assistance as the learner encounters
challenges with respect to a particular area such as acquisition of job skills.
Mentoring can be either formal, as in planned, structured instruction, or
informal that occurs naturally through friendship, counseling, and collegiality
in a casual, unplanned way. X

5 CCR  Section 3051.14;
34 CFR  sections

300.39 (b)(5), 300.43

865 Agency linkages (referral and placement): Service coordination and case
management that facilitates the linkage of individualized education programs
under this part and individualized family service plans under part C with
individualized service plans under multiple Federal and State programs, such
as title I of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (vocational rehabilitation), title XIX
of the Social Security Act (Medicaid), and title XVI of the Social Security Act
(supplemental security income). X

30 EC  Section 56341.5 (f);
34 CFR  Section 300.344

(3)(b)

870 Travel training (includes mobility training)

X

5 CCR  Section 3051.3;
34 CFR  sections 300.39

(c)(7)
890 Other transition services: These services may include program

coordination, case management and meetings, and crafting linkages
between schools and between schools and postsecondary agencies. X

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 10 of 11



Code Special Education Service Category Descriptions Adopted Modified
Not

Currently
Utilized

Compliance Standard
(Legal Requirement*)

900** Other special education/related services: Any other specialized service
required for a student with a disability to receive educational benefit. X

* B&PC –Business and Proessional Codes

CCR –California Code of Regulations

CFR –Code of Federal Regulations

EC –Education Code

GC –Government Code

** Use of CASEMIS Code 900 necessitates further explanation. Please list the
other special education/related services to be provided as Code 900 on the
form ASP-01b: Customized Service Descriptions.

Services will be provided in the school of attendance unless otherwise determined by the individualized education program (IEP) team. 

Page 11 of 11



Page 1 of 5

California Department of Education Special Education Division
ASP-02a (rev Feb 2017)

Special Education Local Plan Area: Local Educational Agency (LEA): 

Annual Service Plan (001)

Location
List the site name and type of
facility providing services to

students enrolled in the LEA.

Services Provided at this Location
List the California Special Education Management

Information System (CASEMIS) code associated with each
service that is provided at the location listed in the left-

hand column.

Site Name
Type

Of
Facility 

CASEMIS Service Codes
(Use of Code 900 requires further explanation)

Adams Elementary 10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Advanced Learning
Academy

55 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Carr (Gerald P.)
Intermediate

10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Carver (George
Washington) Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Century High 10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Cesar E Chavez High 20 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Davis
(Wallace R.) Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Diamond Elementary 10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Edison (Thomas A.)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Edward B Cole Academy 55 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

El Sol Santa Ana
Science and Arts Charter
Academy

55 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855



Page 2 of 5

860 865 870 890
Esqueda (Manuel)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Franklin (Benjamin)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Freemont (John C.)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Garfield (James A.)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Godinez (Hector G.)
Fundamental High

10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Greenville Fundamental
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Harvey (Carl) Elementary 10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Heninger (Martin R.)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Heroes Elementary 10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Hoover (Herbert)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Jackson (Andrew)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Jefferson (Thomas)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Kennedy (John F.)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

King (Martin Luther Jr.)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Lathrop (Julia C.)
Intermediate

10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Lincoln (Abraham)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730



Page 3 of 5

Lorin Griset Academy 20 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Lowell (James Russell)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Mac Arthur (Douglas)
Fundamental
Intermediate

10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Madison (James)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Martin (Glenn L.)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

McFadden Intermediate 10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Mendez (Gonzalo
Felicitas) Fundamental
Intermediate

10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Middle College High 10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Monroe (James)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Monte Vista Elementary 10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Muir (John) Fundamental
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

NOVA Academy Early
College High School

55 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Orange County
Educational Arts
Academy

55 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Orange County School of
the Arts

55 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Pio Pico Elementary 10 330 340 415 425 435 436 445 450 460 510



Page 4 of 5

515
735

520
740

530
750

535
755

610
760

710 715 720 725 730

REACH Academy 31 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Remington (Frederick)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Romero-Cruz (Lydia)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Roosevelt (Theodore)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Saddleback High 10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Santa Ana High 10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Santa Ana Unified Adult
Transition

10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Santiago Elementary 10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Segerstrom High 10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Sepulveda (Jose)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Sierra Preparatory
Academy

10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Spurgeon Intermediate 10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Taft Elementary 10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Thorpe (Jim)
Fundamental Elementary

10 330
515

340
520

415
530

425
535

435
610

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730



Page 5 of 5

735 740 750 755 760
Valley High 10 330

515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Villa (Raymond A.)
Fundamental
Intermediate

10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Walker (Adeline C.)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Washington (George)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Willard (Frances E.)
Intermediate

10 330
515
735
860

340
520
740
865

415
530
750
870

425
535
755
890

435
610
760

436
710
820

445
715
830

450
720
840

460
725
850

510
730
855

Wilson (Woodrow)
Elementary

10 330
515
735

340
520
740

415
530
750

425
535
755

435
610
760

436
710

445
715

450
720

460
725

510
730

Use these codes to identify the type of facility providing services to students ages 6–22:
10–Public Day School 11–Public Residential School 15–Special Education Center/Facility

19–Other Public School/Facilities 20–Continuation School 22–Alternative Work Education Center/
Work Study Program

24–Independent Study 31–Community School 55–Charter School (operated by an LEA/
District/County Office of Education)

56–Charter School (operating as an LEA)



Page 1 of 2

California Department of Education Special Education Division
ASP–02a 002 (rev Feb 2017)

Special Education Local Plan Area: Local Educational Agency (LEA):

Other Facilities (002)

Location
List the site name and type of facility

providing services to students enrolled
in the LEA.

Services Provided at this Location
List the California Special Education Information

System (CASEMIS) code associated with each service
that is provided at the location listed in the left-hand

column.

Site Name
Type

of
Facility

CASEMIS Service Codes
(Use of Code 900 requires further explanation)

Devereux Texas Treatment
Network

72 330
460
710
755
865

340
510
715
760
870

415
515
720
820
890

425
520
725
830

435
530
730
840

436
535
735
850

445
545
740
855

450
610
750
860

Kids Institute for
Development and
Advancement (KIDA)

70 330
460
715
760

340
510
720

415
515
725

425
520
730

435
530
735

436
535
740

445
610
750

450
710
755

Mardan School 70 330
460
715
760

340
510
720

415
515
725

425
520
730

435
530
735

436
535
740

445
610
750

450
710
755

New Haven Youth and
Family Services

70 330
460
715
760
870

340
510
720
820
890

415
515
725
830

425
520
730
840

435
530
735
850

436
535
740
855

445
610
750
860

450
710
755
865

Ocean View School 70 330
460
715
760
870

340
510
720
820
890

415
515
725
830

425
520
730
840

435
530
735
850

436
535
740
855

445
610
750
860

450
710
755
865

Olive Crest Academy 70 330
460
715
760
870

340
510
720
820
890

415
515
725
830

425
520
730
840

435
530
735
850

436
535
740
855

445
610
750
860

450
710
755
865

Rossier Park Elementary
School

70 330
460
715
760
870

340
510
720
820
890

415
515
725
830

425
520
730
840

435
530
735
850

436
535
740
855

445
610
750
860

450
710
755
865



Page 2 of 2

Rossier Park Jr./Sr. High
School

70 330
460
715
760
870

340
510
720
820
890

415
515
725
830

425
520
730
840

435
530
735
850

436
535
740
855

445
610
750
860

450
710
755
865

Speech and Language
Development Center

70 330
460
715
760
870

340
510
720
820
890

415
515
725
830

425
520
730
840

435
530
735
850

436
535
740
855

445
610
750
860

450
710
755
865

Use these codes to identify the type of facility providing services to students ages 6–22:
30–Juvenile Court School 32–Correctional Institution or

Incarceration Facility
40–Home Instruction

45–Hospital Facility 50–Community College 51–Adult Education Program
70–Nonpublic Day School 71/72–Nonpublic Residential School 79–Nonpublic Agency



Page ____  of  _____

California Department of Education Special Education Division
ASP–02a 003 (rev Feb 2017)

Special Education Local Plan Area: Local Educational Agency (LEA):

Infant Services (003)

Location
List the site name and type of facility

providing services to students enrolled
in the LEA.

Services Provided at this Location
List the California Special Education Management

Information System (CASEMIS) code associated with
each service that is provided at the location listed in the

left-hand column.

Site Name
Type

of
Facility

CASEMIS Service Codes
(Use of Code 900 requires further explanation)

Mitchell Child Development 10 210
725

240 250 270 415 450 460 720

Taft Elementary 10 210
725

240 250 270 415 450 460 720

Use these codes to identify the type of facility where Infant Services (ages 0–3) are provided:
00–No School (Ages 0–5 only) 10–Public Day School
11–Public Residential School 19–Other Public School/Facilities
40–Home 45–Hospital Facility
62–Child Development or Child Care Facility 65–Extended Day Care









AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3193 – Grant a Second Easement to the 
Orange County Water District for Construction of a Groundwater 
Monitoring Well at the Heritage Museum Site 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board of Education 
to grant a second easement to the Orange County Water District 
(OCWD) for the purpose of constructing a groundwater 
monitoring well on the District’s Heritage Museum of Orange 
County (HMOC) site. On October 11, 2016, the Board 
approved the dedication of the first easement to the OCWD at 
the HMOC. 

RATIONALE: 

The OCWD is constructing four underground injection wells at 
Centennial Park as part of their Groundwater Replenishment 
System. The OCWD is proposing a second groundwater monitoring well at SAUSD’s HMOC site 
in order to monitor the water quality in the area. In order to provide access to the monitoring well 
on the SAUSD property, an easement would be granted to the OCWD via a resolution adopted by 
the Board of Education.  Water sampling is anticipated to occur bi-weekly initially, and quarterly 
after the well has been in operation for three years.  

The term of the easement would be for 31 years in exchange for $25,200 and improvements to the 
HMOC’s community garden, including installation of the following: 1) windmill pumping water 
2) irrigation system, 3) greenhouse, 4) outdoor sink and electrical panels, 5) raised garden beds, 6)
fencing, 7) concrete pavers, and 8) 40 fruit trees. The $25,200 could be used for educational 
purposes, including funding field trips for more students to experience the HMOC.  

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Grant a second easement to
the OCWD for compensation.

 The easement will allow
OCWD to construct a
groundwater monitoring well
(4” pipe).

 Easement term: 31 years
which is the duration of
OCWD’s Water Study.

3.0



FUNDING: 

No impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3193 to grant a second easement and approve the agreement with the 
Orange County Water District for construction of a groundwater monitoring well at the Heritage Museum 
site. 

OW:rb 



Grant Easement June 13, 2017 1

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3193 1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  5 
TO GRANT A SECOND EASEMENT TO THE ORANGE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT  6 

7 
WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) owns real property located 8 
at 3101 W. Harvard Street, Santa Ana, CA 92704 (A.P.N.: 408-021-01), commonly known 9 
as the Heritage Museum of Orange County (“District Property”); and 10 

11 
WHEREAS, the Orange County Water District, a political subdivision of the State 12 

of California organized under Chapter 924 of the Statutes of 1933, as amended (“OCWD”), 13 
has indicated its intention to construct, operate, and maintain a below grade 14 
groundwater monitoring well and well system appurtenances, fencing, gates, new sink, 15 
irrigation for garden, and locks at the District Property, and has requested that the 16 
District grant certain portions over, under and through the District Property and 17 
necessary right-of-way thereto, as identified in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, in the 18 
form of a non-exclusive permanent easement, temporary construction easement, and 19 
maintenance easement (collectively, the “Easement”); and 20 

21 
WHEREAS, the proposed Easement that includes the description and location of 22 

the Easement is set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by 23 
this reference; and 24 

25 
WHEREAS, the District does not need the Easement area for classroom buildings 26 

or educational purposes; and  27 
28 

WHEREAS, the District may grant the Easement if, after adoption of this 29 
Resolution of Intent and publication of notice, the District’s Governing Board adopts, 30 
in a regular open meeting (“Public Hearing”), by a two-thirds vote of all its members, 31 
a resolution authorizing and directing the Superintendent, or Superintendent’s 32 
designee, to execute and deliver the Easement; and  33 

34 
WHEREAS, notice of the Governing Board’s intent to grant the Easement (“Notice”) 35 

shall be given pursuant to Education Code section 17558 by posting copies of this 36 
Resolution of Intent signed by the members of the Governing Board, or majority thereof, 37 
in three (3) public places in the District not less than ten (10) days before the 38 
date of the Public Hearing, and by publishing the Notice once not less than five (5) 39 
days before the date of the Public Hearing in a newspaper of general circulation, 40 
published in the District, if there is one, or if there is no such newspaper published 41 
in the District, then in an newspaper published in the county in which the District 42 
or any part thereof is situated and having a general circulation in the District; and 43 

44 
WHEREAS, the Public Hearing shall be held on June 13, 2017, Board meeting at 45 

_6:00_ p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard in the Santa Ana Unified 46 
School District Board Room, located at 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701. 47 

48 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District’s Governing Board hereby finds, 49 

determines, declares, orders and resolves as follows: 50 
51 

Section 1.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 52 
Section 2.  The real property upon which the Easement is to be located is not 53 

needed for school classroom buildings or educational purposes. 54 



Grant Easement June 13, 2017 2

Section 3.  The District intends to grant and convey the Easement. 55 
56 

Section 4.  The Superintendent and Superintendent’s designee is hereby 57 
authorized to provide public notice as required by Education Code section 17558. 58 

59 
Section 5.  The District’s Governing Board shall hold a public hearing on 60 

June 13, 2017, Board meeting at _6:00_ p.m. at its regular place of meeting for a 61 
public hearing, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard and shall consider 62 
authorizing the grant and conveyance of the Easement from the District to OCWD in 63 
accordance with the Easement attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 64 

65 
The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at its 66 
regular meeting of 13th day of June 2017. 67 

68 
69 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was 70 
adopted by the following vote: 71 

72 
73 

AYES: 74 

NOES: 75 

ABSENT 76 

77 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 78 

) ss:79 

COUNTY OF _______________ ) 80 

81 
I, John Palacio, President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 82 
District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 83 
Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 84 
the 13th day of June 2017, and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 85 

86 
87 

_____________________________________________________________ 88 
John Palacio, President of the Governing Board for the  89 
Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California  90 

91 
92 

I, Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 93 
District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 94 
Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 95 
the 13th day of June 2017, and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 96 

97 
98 

______________________________________________________________99 
Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the  100 
Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California 101 

102 
103 



















































AGENDA ITEM BACK-UP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Reject all Bids Received for Bid No. 10-17 for Fresh 

and Pre-Packaged Bread Products  

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Staff issued Bid No. 10-17 to meet United States Department of 

Agriculture (USDA) requirements for participation in the 

National School Lunch and Breakfast Programs. The District is 

required to perform a formal procurement process for the 

purchase of food products being used in our District’s school 

nutrition programs 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reject all bids received for Bid No. 

10-17, to provide fresh and pre-packaged bread products to the District.  

The National School Lunch Program recently announced potential changes to the food 

production requirements for items that would be purchased by the District under Bid No. 10-17. 

Therefore, staff will reissue the bid to allow for the ability to modify its product selections once 

new regulations and the National School Lunch Program provides guidance. 

LCAP Goal 3.5: Ensure access for low-income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including nutritious food and other wellness programs. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Reject bids for Bid No.

10-17

 Pending changes in the

National School Lunch

4.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the rejection of all bids for Bid No. 10-17 to provide fresh and prepackaged bread 

products to the District. 

TD:mc:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Request for Proposal for the Purchase and 

Distribution of Frozen, Refrigerated, Dry Food Products and Services 

to A&R Food Distributors 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Staff issued Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 17-17 for the 

purchase and distribution of frozen, refrigerated, and dry food 

products and services to meet United States Department of 

Agriculture (USDA) requirements for participation in the 

National School Lunch and Breakfast Programs. The District is 

required to perform a formal procurement process for the 

purchase of food products used in our District’s school nutrition 

programs. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to award RFP No. 17-17 to A&R Food 

Distributors, for the Purchase and Distribution of Frozen, Refrigerated, Dry Food Products and 

Services. 

The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register, on the District’s 

website, on four bid portals, and additional direct vendor outreach was performed to vendors 

registered with the California School Nutrition Association.  Sixteen agencies received RFP 

documents and three submitted proposals.  Staff recommends award of a contract to A&R Food 

Distributors based on the outcome of a subjective initial review, review panel screening and 

pricing.  Vendor selection complies with requirements within Board Policy.   

Each proposal was reviewed and scored based on a subjective review, pricing and an objective 

review panel. Seventy percentage points were available during for subjective review and pricing 

and thirty percentage points were available during the objective panel review of the proposals. 

Proposals were required to meet a minimum score of eighty percentage points during the subjective 

review to move on to the pricing and objective panel reviews. The outcome of the evaluation 

results was as follows: 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award RFP No. 17-17

 Provide Frozen,

Refrigerated, Dry Food

Products and Services

Districtwide

 RFP award for July 1,

2017 through June 30,

2018, with four possible 1-

year extensions.

5.0



Subjective Review: 

Pricing: 

Review Panel: 

Total Score 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Fund 13 - Food Services Fund: $9,000,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the award of RFP No. 17-17 to A&R Food Distributors for the Purchase and Distribution 

of a Frozen, Refrigerated, Dry Food Products and Services. 

TD:mc:mm 

Company Reviewed Score 

A&R Food Distributors 90% 

Gold Star Foods 87% 

Shamrock Foods 69% 

Company Pricing Price Score 

A&R Food Distributors $8,477,623.41 100% 

Gold Star Foods $8,852,816.91 99% 

Company Reviewed Score 

Gold Star Foods 94% 

A&R Food Distributors 91% 

Company Evaluated Score 

A&R Food Distributors 95.3% 

Gold Star Foods 95.1% 



ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts: July 1, 2017

 Agreement Ends: June 30, 2018

 LFIYC will provide instructional services in

screenwriting, filming, editing, directing,

sound recording, production, and

postproduction.

 Program will be implemented at Heninger

Elementary School and Santa Ana High

School.

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema 

Project for 2017-18 School Year  

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Latino Film 

Institute Youth Cinema (LFIYC) Project for the 

2017-18 school year.  Previously known in the 

2015-16 school year, as the Latino International 

Film Institute (LIFI).  

RATIONALE: 

The LFIYC program will improve literacy rates of high school graduation and build greater 

cultural harmony through the creative arts for students.  By beginning at the later elementary 

grades and early intermediate grades, students will learn the power of language and build the 

skill set to effectively engage in the fine arts during high school.  This pathway will allow them 

to connect with industry experts and provide a unique enrichment experience.  Students will live 

in two worlds, filmmaking and education that will provide a bridge from school to the film and 

entertainment industry. 

The LFIYC program will provide instructional services in cinematic film making including: 

screenwriting, filming, editing, directing, sound recording/engineering, production, and 

postproduction to Heninger Elementary School and Santa Ana High School.  The program will 

add a new 11th grade class at Santa Ana High School. 

LCAP Goal 2.1: “Ensure access to the CORE instructional program by providing highly 

qualified teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff.” 

FUNDING: 

Title I CORE Set Aside:  $374,042.60 

6.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project for the 2017-18 school 

year. 

AJ:mo 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project, 

18034 Ventura Blvd., Suite 288, Encino, CA 91316) hereinafter referred to as 

“CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Instructional services in cinematic film making

including: screenwriting, storyboarding, casting, directing, production, editing, sound 

recording/engineering, and other postproduction skills. The services will be offered at six (6) 

classes, specifically one (1) 4th grade class, one (1) 5th grade class, one (1) 6th grade class, one 

(1) 9th grade class, one (1) 10th grade class, and one (1) 11th grade class. The Youth Cinema 

Project will provide the curriculum and lessons plans for each class and course. 

Each class will be taught by a District employed certificated teacher. Before the start of the 

school year, the Youth Cinema Project will provide sixteen (16) hours of orientation and teacher 

training for each of the District teachers and any administrators the District designates in the 

program. Once the program has begun, the Youth Cinema Project specialists will provide fifteen 

(15) hours of year-round staff development for each of the District teachers and any 

administrators the District designates to participate in the program. 

The Youth Cinema Project will supply filmmaking instructors to supplement and assist in 

instruction and provide training to each classroom teacher. From time to time, the Youth Cinema 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Project will also supply expert speakers on particular topics to supplement instruction. The 

Youth Cinema Project will also support the District’s efforts to market the program to parents, 

the community, and others. For its part the District shall be responsible for providing the 

equipment (e.g. cameras, lights, and computers) required for each class. 

The Youth Cinema Project will also coordinate industry field trips designed to enhance our 

curriculum. These industry field trips are critical to closing the Opportunity Gap for our students, 

and create direct access between Hollywood and the students. All field trips will need to be 

approved ahead of time by the District, and will not exceed two (2) per semester. 

x Teacher Orientation and Staff Development: 

Prior to the start of the program, District teachers and administrators assigned to the 

program will receive approximately sixteen hours (16) hours of orientation and training. 

The Youth Cinema Project’s teacher orientation and training program is conducted by our 

Chief Academic & Program Development Officers. These same Officers will also 

conduct approximately fifteen hours (15) of year-round staff development for each class 

with the District teachers and administrators, but not to exceed three (3) classes. Total 

annual number of hours for orientation, training, and staff development are a hundred and 

seventy-seven (77). 

The Youth Cinema Project Chief Academic & Program Development Officers assigned 

to the individual classes at the District will continue training District personnel over the 

course of the instructional year. 

x School Classroom: 

Film program instruction requires one and a half (1.5) hours of instruction two times a 

week. Students will be divided into production groups (group number depends on grade 

level), and each class will require two Youth Cinema Project instructors, as well as the 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

classroom teacher. In addition, each session will require one (1) hour of prep time and 

one (1) hour of travel time per instructor.  

Additionally, LFI will invite guest lecturers to present on specialized topics (3 times a 

semester). LFI is assuming a cost of $250 per expert. PLEASE NOTE: LFI instructors are 

part of the industry professionals in the classroom LFI promises. But, LFI instructors are 

teaching during their hiatus period, so LFI Guests provide a direct pathway to the 

industry that is active. They enhance lessons with fresh insight from a current project 

(they are in the middle of) and they provide a direct link for the students and the school to 

the professional workplace. 

x Program Management, Coordination, and Support: 

The program will require management, development of industry opportunities and 

partnerships for the students and the District, coordination of final project screenings in a 

professional Hollywood environment, coordination and support including but not limited 

to the recruiting, scheduling and placement of Youth Cinema Project instructors and 

mentors, coordinating, scheduling and managing student film production logistics, and 

solicitation and coordination of industry field trips designed to enhance our curriculum.  

Furthermore, we also recommend that the District allow the institute to help coordinate 

end-of-year community screenings where the District can invite parents and community 

members to watch the students’ films. NOTE: this is different than the end-of-year 

industry/professional screenings; these are strictly for students and closed to the general 

public. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

7/1/2017 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2018. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Three Hundred Seventy-Four 

Thousand Forty-Two Dollars Sixty Cents ($374,042.60). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR 

according to the following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: out of 

pocket expenses incurred on the DISTRICT's behalf including but not limited to any mileage 

(which will be paid at the IRS rate), filming licenses, permits, fees, transportation or insurance. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: The Youth Cinema Project will provide a list of the 

equipment required for the program. The District will be responsible for the purchase of the 

equipment. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: The Youth Cinema Project recognizes that the films produced

by the students are property of the District. The District hereby grants the Youth Cinema Project 

a license to use the student films for purposes of marketing the program and showcasing the 

students’ work, on, for example, the Youth Cinema Project website, YouTube and other media 

platforms. 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within THIRTY (30) days after 

service of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the THIRTY (30) 

days cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the 

required services from another contractor. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a 

limitation of any other rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT 

shall be deemed given when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day 

of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide 

DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required 

hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents and 

employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 



9 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema 

Project  

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 18034 Ventura Blvd., Suite 228 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Encino, CA 91316 

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

24. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

26. Cooperation of Program Assessment: The Youth Cinema Project will be taking active

measures to assess the quality and effectiveness of its program. The District agrees to use its best 

efforts to collaborate and supply all requested data (to the extent not legally prohibited) in 

support of this effort. 



10 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 1ST DAY OF JULY, 2017. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

6/13/2017 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager will review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.

Rafael Agustín

Executive Director

47-5010246



1 

May 17, 2017 

Dr. Stefanie Phillips 
Superintendent  
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana, CA  92701-6322 

Re: Agreement Between Santa Ana Unified School District and the Latino Film 
Institute Youth Cinema Project 

Dear Dr. Phillips: 

Please allow me to express our appreciation to the Board of Trustees and the Santa Ana 
Unified School District (the “District”) for the opportunity for the Latino Film Institute Youth 
Cinema Project (“Youth Cinema Project”) to partner with the District. We look forward to 
working with you and your team. This letter sets forth the terms and conditions of the agreement 
between the Youth Cinema Project and the District.  

The goal of the Youth Cinema Project is to enhance a student’s education and to turn 
students into more engaged learners. The Youth Cinema Project uses filmmaking as a vehicle to 
inspire students to write and tell their own stories, think creatively and critically in the 
classroom, and develop the discipline to make a film product out of their writing. The Youth 
Cinema Project enables students to learn classroom content, while honing their communication, 
collaboration and problem-solving skills. 

To that end, California Government Code Section 53060 authorizes the District to 
contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services if such persons are 
specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required.   

Scope of Services 

In accordance with the contents of this Agreement, the District is hiring the Youth 
Cinema Project as an Independent Contractor to provide instructional services in cinematic film 
making including: screenwriting, storyboarding, casting, directing, production, editing, sound 
recording/engineering, and other postproduction skills. The services will be offered at six (6) 
classes, specifically one (1) 4th grade class, one (1) 5th grade class, one (1) 6th grade class, one (1) 
9th grade class, one (1) 10th grade class, and one (1) 11th grade class.  The Youth Cinema Project 
will provide the curriculum and lessons plans for each class and course.  



2 

Each class will be taught by a District employed certificated teacher. Before the start of 
the school year, the Youth Cinema Project will provide sixteen (16) hours of orientation and 
teacher training for each of the District teachers and any administrators the District designates in 
the program. Once the program has begun, the Youth Cinema Project specialists will provide 
fifteen (15) hours of year-round staff development for each of the District teachers and any 
administrators the District designates to participate in the program.  

The Youth Cinema Project will supply filmmaking instructors to supplement and assist in 
instruction and provide training to each classroom teacher. From time to time, the Youth Cinema 
Project will also supply expert speakers on particular topics to supplement instruction. The 
Youth Cinema Project will also support the District’s efforts to market the program to parents, 
the community, and others. For its part the District shall be responsible for providing the 
equipment (e.g. cameras, lights, and computers) required for each class.  

The Youth Cinema Project will also coordinate industry field trips designed to enhance 
our curriculum. These industry field trips are critical to closing the Opportunity Gap for our 
students, and create direct access between Hollywood and the students. All field trips will need 
to be approved ahead of time by the District, and will not exceed two (2) per semester.  

A list of equipment costs to be borne by the district, along with the estimated costs 
of the field trips, will be emailed separately  

Fees and Costs 

The District will pay the Youth Cinema Project: (1) for the instructional and staff 
development services it provides to the District at an hourly rate of $116.00 per hour and (2) a 
fee of $42,918.60 to cover costs of program management, development of industry opportunities 
and partnerships for the students and the District, coordination of final project screenings in a 
professional Hollywood environment, coordination and support including but not limited to the 
recruiting, scheduling and placement of Youth Cinema Project instructors and mentors, 
coordinating, scheduling and managing student film production logistics, and solicitation and 
coordination of industry field trips designed to enhance our curriculum.  

Attached to this letter is an estimated budget for the Youth Cinema Project for the 2017-
18 school year. 

The District will also reimburse the Youth Cinema Project for all its out of pocket 
expenses incurred on the District’s behalf including but not limited to any mileage (which will be 
paid at the IRS rate), permits, fees, transportation or insurance.  The Youth Cinema Project will, 
of course, itemize all costs incurred and provide back-up documentation upon request. 	

Billings 

The Youth Cinema Project will bill the District on a monthly basis.  All amounts due will 
be payable to the “Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project.” The District agrees to pay 
the full amount set forth in our statements within thirty (30) days of receipt of our invoices.  



3 

Cooperation in Program Assessment 

The Youth Cinema Project will be taking active measures to assess the quality and 
effectiveness of its program. The District agrees to use its best efforts to collaborate and supply 
all requested data (to the extent not legally prohibited) in support of this effort.  

Intellection Property 

The Youth Cinema Project recognizes that the films produced by the students are 
property of the District. The District hereby grants the Youth Cinema Project a license to use the 
student films for purposes of marketing the program and showcasing the students’ work, on, for 
example, the Youth Cinema Project website, YouTube and other media platforms.  

Term and Termination 

This agreement shall be effective as of July 1st, 2017 and shall remain in effect through 
June 30, 2018.   

The District may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this Agreement and shall 
compensate the Youth Cinema Project for services rendered and expenses incurred to the date of 
termination. Written notice by the District shall be sufficient to stop further performance by the 
Youth Cinema Project. Notice shall be deemed given when mailed and received by the Youth 
Cinema Project at the address specified below: 

ATTN: Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project 
18034 Ventura Blvd., Suite 288 
Encino, CA 91316 

If the foregoing terms and conditions are satisfactory, please execute this letter in the 
space provided below and return a signed copy to me in the enclosed self-addressed, stamped 
envelope. Again, we appreciate the opportunity to provide services to the District and look 
forward to working with you. As always, should you have any questions, comments or concerns, 
please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

Rafael Agustín 
Executive Director,  
Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project 



4 

I have read and am authorized to agree to the foregoing: 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

__________________________________________ 
By: Dr. Stefanie Phillips 

 Superintendent 



5 

2017-18 ESTIMATED BUDGET FOR 
YOUTH CINEMA PROJECT AT 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Set forth below are the estimated costs and expenses for the Latino Film Institute Youth 
Cinema Project (“Youth Cinema Project”) for Santa Ana Unified School District (the “District”). 
The estimates are based on the assumption of 180 instructional days, 34 weeks of actual 
instruction, and class sizes of 30 students. 

1. Teacher Orientation and Staff Development:

Prior to the start of the program, District teachers and administrators assigned to the 
program will receive approximately sixteen hours (16) hours of orientation and training.    

The Youth Cinema Project’s teacher orientation and training program is conducted by our 
Chief Academic & Program Development Officers. These same Officers will also conduct 
approximately fifteen hours (15) of year-round staff development for each class with the District 
teachers and administrators, but not to exceed three (3) classes. Total annual number of hours for 
orientation, training, and staff development are a hundred and seventy-seven (77).     

Orientation, Training, and Staff Development Costs: 77 x $116 = $8,932 

The Youth Cinema Project Chief Academic & Program Development Officers assigned 
to the individual classes at the District will continue training District personnel over the course of 
the instructional year. 

2. School Classroom:

Film program instruction requires one and a half (1.5) hours of instruction two times a 
week. Students will be divided into production groups (group number depends on grade level), 
and each class will require two Youth Cinema Project instructors, as well as the classroom 
teacher. In addition, each session will require one (1) hour of prep time and one (1) hour of travel 
time per instructor. However, we will only charge for one (1) hour of travel for each school site 
(i.e. Heninger Elementary & Santa Ana High School). The estimated cost for each elementary 
class is: 

Instructor #1 (+ travel hour): 7 hours per week x 34 weeks = 238 hours x $116 = $27,608 
Instructor #2 (+ travel hour): 7 hours per week x 34 weeks = 238 hours x $116 = $27,608 

Instructor #1 (- travel hour): 5 hours per week x 34 weeks = 170 hours x $116 = $19,720 
Instructor #2 (- travel hour): 5 hours per week x 34 weeks = 170 hours x $116 = $19,720 

Accordingly, the cost for a class with the travel hour is: $55,216 

Accordingly, the cost for a class without the travel hour is: $39,440 



6 

Additionally, LFI will invite guest lecturers to present on specialized topics (3 times a 
semester). LFI is assuming a cost of $250 per expert. PLEASE NOTE: LFI instructors are part of 
the industry professionals in the classroom LFI promises. But, LFI instructors are teaching 
during their hiatus period, so LFI Guests provide a direct pathway to the industry that is active. 
They enhance lessons with fresh insight from a current project (they are in the middle of) and 
they provide a direct link for the students and the school to the professional workplace.  

Thus the annual cost of the class in the first year with the travel hour would thus be: 

6 x $250 dollars, i.e. $1,500 plus $55,216 = $56,716 

Thus the annual cost of the class in the first year without the travel hour would thus be: 

6 x $250 dollars, i.e. $1,500 plus $39,440 = $40,940 

3. Program Management, Coordination, and Support:

The program will require management, development of industry opportunities and 
partnerships for the students and the District, coordination of final project screenings in a 
professional Hollywood environment, coordination and support including but not limited to the 
recruiting, scheduling and placement of Youth Cinema Project instructors and mentors, 
coordinating, scheduling and managing student film production logistics, and solicitation and 
coordination of industry field trips designed to enhance our curriculum. These services will cost 
approximately $42,918.60. 

Furthermore, we also recommend that the District allow the institute to help coordinate 
end-of-year community screenings where the District can invite parents and community 
members to watch the students’ films. NOTE: this is different than the end-of-year 
industry/professional screenings; these are strictly for students and closed to the general public. 

4. Equipment Requirements

The Youth Cinema Project will provide a list of the equipment required for the program.  
The District will be responsible for the purchase of the equipment. 

5. Recap

Training & Year-round Development  $8,932 

4th Grade School Classroom $56,716 
5th Grade School Classroom $40,940 
6th Grade School Classroom $40,940 

9th Grade School Classroom $56,716 
10th Grade School Classroom $40,940 
11th Grade School Classroom $40,940 



7 

Program Administration, 
Manager-Coordinator  $42,918.60 

Estimated Expenses:  $45,000  

Total $374,042.60 

These costs have been significantly reduced as long as we can schedule such classes on 
the same day on a back-to-back basis (at the same school site, or equivalent).  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3174 – Authorizing the Transfer of 

Remaining Balance and Closing of Associated Student Body Fund 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Currently, a portion of the Associated Student Body (ASB) 

Funds are held in Fund 95 at the County treasury and the 

remainder of the funds are held at Wells Fargo.  Fund 95 is 

not a state required fund. By transferring the balance of fund 

95 into Wells Fargo, all ASB funds will be held in one 

account. The money is already accounted for in the ASB Blue 

Bear software. To be in alignment with best practices, the 

district is proposing to close Fund 95 and transfer the cash 

from the County treasury to Wells Fargo. 

The student body itself maintains its own general fund, which 

accounts for the transactions of that entity in raising and 

expending money to promote the general welfare, morale, 

and educational experiences of the student body.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of 

Resolution No. 16/17-3174, authorizing the transfer of 

Remaining Balance and Closing of Associated Student Body Fund into one account as noted 

below: 

Fund Name Fund Balance Transfer To: 

Fund 95: Associated Student 

Body 

$1,236,777.73 plus 

any residual interest 

Site Student Body bank accounts 

held with Wells Fargo Bank 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Close fund not required by

the District.

 Transfers cash into one

account held at Wells Fargo

 School districts should

establish and maintain

those funds required by law

and sound financial

administration.

 Only the minimum number

of funds consistent with

legal and operating

requirements should be

established.

 Unnecessary funds result in

undue complexity and

inefficient financial

administration.

7.0



FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3174 authorizing the Transfer of Remaining Balance and Closing of 

Associated Student Body Fund. 

TD:dp:mm 



Resolution NO. 16/17-3174 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

Transfer of Remaining Balance and 6 

Closing of Associated Student Body (ASB) Fund 7 

8 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that Fund 95 (Associated Student Body); 9 

is no longer required for special purposes as set up by the District when the funds 10 

were established: and 11 

12 

WHEREAS, the Associated Student Body maintains its own general fund with 13 

accounts held at Wells Fargo Bank:  and 14 

15 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Santa Ana Unified School District 16 

fund shall be closed and a check issued for the remaining balance of $1,236,777.73 17 

as of June 14, 2017.  The check should be made payable to Santa Ana Unified Student 18 

Body and deposited to Wells Fargo Bank with any residuals to Fund 0101. 19 

20 

Upon motion of Member __________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 21 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 22 

23 

AYES: 24 

NOES: 25 

ABSENT 26 

27 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 28 

) SS: 29 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 30 

31 

I, Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 32 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 33 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 34 

thereof held on the 13th day of June, 2017, and passed by a vote of ___________ of 35 

said Board. 36 

37 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 13th day of 38 

June, 2017. 39 

40 

___________________________________ 41 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 42 

Clerk of the Board of Education 43 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3183 - Approval of a Mitigated 
Negative Declaration Report for the Advanced Learning Academy 
Expansion Located at the Former Remington Elementary School at 
1325 E. Fourth St., Santa Ana 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No.16/17-3183 - Approval 
of a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) report (a copy of which is located on the front page 
of the District website) for the Advanced Learning Academy (ALA) expansion project located at 
the former Remington Elementary School at 1325 E. Fourth St., Santa Ana. 

RATIONALE: 

At the February 15, 2017 Board meeting, the Board approved the initiation of the planning process 
for the new ALA expansion, located at the former Remington Elementary School campus. The 
school site would be converted to a Santa Ana College (SAC) adult education program on the west 
side of campus, and ALA expansion grades 6-12 school on the east side of campus.  

The purpose of this MND report is to identify any potential environmental impacts from 
implementation of the ALA expansion project, in accordance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA). The report includes a Mitigation Monitoring Program to ensure the 
compliance of all mitigation measures are implemented to ensure no significant impacts result 
from the construction or operation of the project. Mitigation measures are included for the 
following areas: biological resources, geology and soils, and noise reduction.  

This MND report was available for public comment for a 20-day period. Notice was provided to 
public agencies, posted at the school, District website, District front desk, and advertised in the 
newspaper all as stipulated by law.  District responses to public comments are incorporated into 
the report. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

8.0



LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

No impact to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3183 to approval of a Mitigated Negative Declaration report for the 
Advanced Learning Academy (ALA) expansion located at the former Remington Elementary 
School at 1325 E. Fourth St., Santa Ana. 

OW:rb 



Mitigated Negative Declaration for ALA Expansion 6/13/17 1

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3183 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Approval of the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Advanced Learning Academy Expansion Project    5 

located at 1325 E. Fourth Street in Santa Ana  6 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) Board of Education (“Board”) desires to 7 
develop the Advanced Learning Academy expansion project (the “Project”) located at 1325 E. Fourth Street in 8 
the City of Santa Ana, Orange County, State of California (“Property”); and   9 

10 
WHEREAS, the Project will include construction, operation, and maintenance of the redeveloped campus 11 

to provide educational facilities for students grades six through twelfth of the Advanced Learning Academy as 12 
well as adult education for the Santa Ana College for the benefit of the District and the community it serves; and 13 

14 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to have the SAUSD construct ten (10) new classrooms on the 15 

northeastern portion of the campus in order to house the projected enrollment growth of the Advanced Learning 16 
Academy; and 17 

18 
WHEREAS, the District, acting as the Lead Agency as defined in Section 21067 of the Public Resources 19 

Code, has undertaken the preparation of a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Initial Study, an environmental 20 
assessment and study of the Project; and  21 

22 
WHEREAS, a Notice of Availability for the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Initial Study for the 23 

Project was issued for a 20-day public review period beginning May 3, 2017, and ending May 23, 2017, submitted 24 
to potentially affected state agencies and local agencies (responsible agencies), posted in the offices of the SAUSD 25 
(1601 East Chestnut Avenue), posted on-site at 1325 E. Fourth Street, posted on the website of the SAUSD 26 
(www.sausd.us), and advertised in the OC Reporter newspaper; and 27 

28 
WHEREAS, in compliance with the CEQA Guidelines, the SAUSD submitted copies of the Mitigated 29 

Negative Declaration and Initial Study and a Notice of Completion (NOC) to the California State Clearinghouse 30 
for distribution to potentially affected state agencies; and 31 

32 
WHEREAS, the District received, considered and responded to comments received from the public and 33 

other interested agencies regarding the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Initial Study; and 34 
35 

WHEREAS, the Initial Study disclosed that there is no substantial evidence that the construction or 36 
operation of the Project will have a significant effect on the environment because Mitigation Measures have been 37 
incorporated into the Project; and  38 

39 
WHEREAS, the Board has carefully reviewed and considered the Initial Study, the Mitigated Negative 40 

Declaration, and its supporting sources and comments received by affected governmental agencies and other 41 
interested persons, and all other relevant information contained in the record for the Project; and  42 

43 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the Mitigated Negative Declaration and the Mitigation 44 

Measures incorporated therein responding to such comments and Monitoring Program therefore is adequate, 45 
complete and has been prepared in accordance with CEQA; and 46 



Mitigated Negative Declaration for ALA Expansion 6/13/17 2

47 
WHEREAS, the Mitigated Negative Declaration has been prepared in compliance with CEQA and reflects 48 

the Board’s independent judgment and analysis; and   49 
50 

WHEREAS, the Mitigated Negative Declaration and all supporting material, which constitute a record of 51 
these proceedings are kept at the offices of the Santa Ana Unified School District located at 1601 East Chestnut 52 
Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92701-6322; and 53 

54 
WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of the Resolution have occurred. 55 

56 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board hereby finds, determines, declares, orders and resolves as follows: 57 

58 
Section 1- Recitals. That all of the recitals set forth above are true and correct, and the Board so finds 59 

and determines. 60 
61 

Section 2- Compliance with CEQA. That the Board reviewed and considered the information 62 
contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration, Initial Study, comments from the public and interested agencies, 63 
and the District’s responses to such comments.  The Board hereby makes the following specific findings with 64 
respect to the Mitigated Negative Declaration: 65 

66 
(a) That the Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared for the Project contains a complete and 67 

accurate reporting of the environmental impacts associated with the Project; and 68 
69 

(b) That the Mitigated Negative Declaration has been completed in compliance with CEQA 70 
and the State CEQA Guidelines; and 71 

72 
(c) That the Project will not result in a significant effect upon the environment because the 73 

mitigation measures described in the Mitigated Negative Declaration have been added to the Project; and 74 
75 

(d) That there is no substantial evidence in the record supporting a fair argument that the 76 
Project may result in significant impacts to the environment; and 77 

78 
(e) That the Mitigated Negative Declaration reflects the independent judgment of the District; 79 

and 80 
81 

Section 3- Location and Custodian of Records. The location and custodian of records with respect to all 82 
of the relevant documents and any other materiel which constitutes the administrative record for the Mitigated 83 
Negative Declaration are as follows:  Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and Governmental Relations, 1601 84 
East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92701. 85 

86 
Section 4- Public Notice. The Board finds that the public and interested government agencies have been 87 

afforded ample notice and opportunity to comment on the Notice of Availability, Mitigated Negative Declaration, 88 
and the Project. 89 

90 
Section 5- Adoption of Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring Plan.  The Board 91 

hereby adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration, Mitigation Measures for the Project and the Mitigation 92 
Monitoring Program, incorporated herein by reference.   93 

94 
Section 6- Notice of Determination. The Board hereby delegates authority to the Superintendent of the 95 

District, or her designee, to cause a Notice of Determination and a Certificate of Fee Exemption to be filed with 96 



Mitigated Negative Declaration for ALA Expansion 6/13/17 3

the Orange County Clerk and the State of California within five (5) working days after the Board’s adoption of 97 
the Mitigated Negative Declaration. 98 

99 
Section 7- Project Approval.  The Board hereby approves the construction and operation of the Project. 100 

101 
102 
103 
104 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at its regular meeting of June 13, 2017. 105 

106 

107 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was adopted by 108 

the following vote: 109 

AYES: 110 

NOES: 111 

ABSENT 112 

113 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 114 

) ss: 115 

COUNTY OF _______________ ) 116 

117 

118 

119 
I, John Palacio, President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, 120 
California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 121 
meeting thereof held on the 13th day of June 2017, and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 122 

123 
124 

_____________________________________________________________ 125 
John Palacio, President of the Governing Board for the  126 
Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California  127 

128 
129 
130 
131 

I, Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, 132 
California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 133 
meeting thereof held on the 13th day of June 2017, and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 134 

135 
136 

 ______________________________________________________________ 137 
Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the  138 
Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California 139 



AGENDA ITEM BACK UP SHEET 
June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Baker Nowicki Design Studio for 
Architectural Services for Relocation of Adult Transition Program to 
Century High School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 
recommendation for approval of agreement with Baker 
Nowicki Design Studio (BNDS) for architectural services for 
Relocation of Adult Transition Program to Century High 
School.   

On February 15, 2017, the District solicited a Request for 
Qualifications for architectural services. Of the 37 applicants, 
5 firms, including BNDS, were selected and approved by the Board on May 9, 2017 to be placed 
on the District’s list of pre-approved architectural firms.   

RATIONALE: 

The Adult Transition Program is currently housed in a building at SAHS but is being relocated to 
Century High School.  A portable restroom building will be placed at Century High School for the 
Adult Transition Program for changing needs, which requires Division of the State Architect 
(DSA) approval.  BNDS is on the District’s list of pre-approved architectural firms, Staff 
recommends award of contract to BNDS for design of the DSA plans based on their expertise with 
portable project.  

LCAP Goal 3.4:  Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 Approve the agreement with

Baker Nowicki Design Studio

 Contract Starts:  June 14, 2017

 Contract Amount: Not to exceed
$22,100

 

9.0



FUNDING: 

Ongoing and Major Maintenance Fund:  Not to exceed $22,100.00 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the agreement with Baker Nowicki Design Studio for architectural services for the 
relocation of Adult Transition Program to Century High School. 

OW:rb 



1 

005382.00067/887281v1 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 14th day of June in the year 2017 by 

and between the SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

“DISTRICT”, and Baker Nowicki Design Studio, hereinafter referred to as “ARCHITECT.”  

This AGREEMENT shall include all terms and conditions set forth herein.  The DISTRICT and 

the ARCHITECT are sometimes referred to herein individually as a “PARTY” and collectively 

as the “PARTIES.”  This Agreement is made with reference to the following facts: 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT desires to obtain architectural, engineering and other 

professional services, as described in this AGREEMENT, for the Architectural Services at the 

Adult Transition Relocation to Century High School project, hereinafter referred to as 

“PROJECT,” located at various sites in the DISTRICT; and 

WHEREAS, ARCHITECT understands that OPSC funding for this PROJECT is a 

condition precedent to the effectiveness of this AGREEMENT.  If OPSC funding is not received 

for the PROJECT, this AGREEMENT is void except to the extent services have been rendered 

pursuant to written authorization by the DISTRICT’s Board before such services are performed; 

and 

WHEREAS, ARCHITECT is fully licensed to provide architectural services in 

conformity with the laws of the State of California; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I - ARCHITECT’S SERVICES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. The ARCHITECT’s services shall consist of those services performed by the

ARCHITECT, ARCHITECT’s employees and ARCHITECT’s consultants as enumerated in 

Articles II and III of this AGREEMENT. 

2. The ARCHITECT’s services, and the services to be performed by the

ARCHITECT’S consultants and/or sub-consultants, shall be performed in strict compliance with 

the requirements and standards set froth in this AGREEMENT.  If a requirement and/or standard 

is not expressly set forth in this AGREEMENT, then ARCHITECT’s services and the services of 

the ARCHITECT’s consultants and/or sub-consultants, shall be performed in a manner which is 

consistent with the professional skill and care of like professionals performing such services for 

school construction projects in the State of California and consistent with the orderly progress of 

the work for the Project.  The ARCHITECT represents that he/she will follow these requirements 

and standards in performing all services under this AGREEMENT.  Upon request of the 

DISTRICT, the ARCHITECT shall submit for the DISTRICT’s approval a schedule for the 

performance of the ARCHITECT’s services.  The schedule may be adjusted as the PROJECT 

proceeds by mutual written agreement of the parties and shall include allowances for time 

required for the DISTRICT’s review and for approval by authorities having jurisdiction over the 



2 

005382.00067/887281v1 

PROJECT.  The time limits established by this schedule shall not, except for reasonable cause, 

be exceeded by the ARCHITECT. 

3. The schematic design, design development and construction document services

covered by this AGREEMENT shall be completed and submitted to the Division of the State 

Architect for review and approval on or before August 31, 2017. 

ARTICLE II - SCOPE OF ARCHITECT’S SERVICES 

1. The ARCHITECT’s services include those described not only in this Article, but

elsewhere throughout this AGREEMENT, and include structural, civil, mechanical and electrical 

engineering, landscape architecture services, and any other services necessary to produce a 

reasonably complete and accurate set of Construction Documents defined as including but not 

limited to the following:  The agreement between DISTRICT and Contractor awarded the 

PROJECT (“Contractor”), general and supplementary conditions of the Contract between 

DISTRICT and Contractor, drawings, specifications, addenda and other documents listed in the 

Agreement, and modifications issued after execution of the DISTRICT and Contractor Contract. 

2. The ARCHITECT shall assist the DISTRICT in obtaining required approvals

from governmental agencies responsible for electrical, gas, water, sanitary or storm sewer, 

telephone, public utilities, as well as the Office of Public School Construction (OPSC), 

California Department of Education (CDE) and Division of the State Architect (DSA).   

3. The ARCHITECT shall be responsible for determining the capacity of existing

utilities, and/or for any design or documentation required to make points of connection to 

existing utility services that may be located on or off the PROJECT site and which are required 

for the PROJECT. 

4. The ARCHITECT shall provide a PROJECT description which includes the

DISTRICT’s needs, program, and the requirements of the PROJECT before preparing 

preliminary designs for the PROJECT. 

5. The ARCHITECT shall provide a written preliminary evaluation of the

DISTRICT’s PROJECT, schedule and construction budget requirements.  Such evaluation shall 

include alternative approaches to design and construction of the PROJECT, evaluation and 

application of Educational specification requirements under Education Code Section 17251 and 

under Title 5 California Code of Regulations Section 14000 et seq. 

6. The ARCHITECT shall provide planning surveys, site evaluations and

comparative studies of prospective sites, buildings or locations. 

7. The ARCHITECT shall attend regular PROJECT coordination meetings between

the ARCHITECT, its Consultants, the DISTRICT’s representative(s), and other Consultants of 

the DISTRICT during PROJECT development. 



3 

005382.00067/887281v1 

8. The ARCHITECT shall make revisions in Drawings, Specifications, the

PROJECT Manual or other documents when such revisions are necessary due to the 

ARCHITECT’s failure to comply with approvals or instructions previously given by DISTRICT, 

including revisions made necessary by adjustments in the DISTRICT’s program or PROJECT 

Budget. 

9. The ARCHITECT shall, upon District approval, provide additional services in

accordance with Article III when required due to programmatic changes in the PROJECT 

including, but not limited to, size, quality, complexity, method of bidding or negotiating the 

contract for construction. 

10. The ARCHITECT shall coordinate its services as necessary with the work of a

construction manager or separate consultants retained by DISTRICT. 

11. The ARCHITECT’s services shall include estimates of construction costs as

further described in Articles V and VI. 

12. Reserved.

13. Reserved

14. The ARCHITECT shall provide services required for interior material, finish and

color selections including signage.  All other interior design services are addressed under Article 

III as an additional service. 

15. Reserved.

16. The ARCHITECT shall cooperate and consult with DISTRICT in use and

selection of manufactured items on the PROJECT, including, but not limited to, paint, hardware, 

plumbing, mechanical and electrical equipment, fixtures, roofing materials, and floor coverings.  

All such manufactured items shall be standardized to DISTRICT’s criteria to the extent such 

criteria do not interfere with PROJECT design and are in compliance with the requirements of 

Public Contract Code §3400.  ARCHITECT shall report to the DISTRICT any action needed to 

be taken by the DISTRICT’s Governing Board to meet the requirements of Public Contract Code 

§3400 regarding any manufactured items the DISTRICT may want to use on a Project.

17. The ARCHITECT shall certify to the best of its information pursuant to 40 Code

of Federal Regulations §763.99(a)(7), that no asbestos-containing material was specified as a 

building material in any construction document for the PROJECT and will ensure that 

contractors provide DISTRICT with a certification that all materials used in the construction of 

any school building are free from any asbestos-containing building materials (“ACBM’s”).  

ARCHITECT shall include statements in specifications that materials containing asbestos are not 

to be included.  This certification shall be part of the final PROJECT submittal. 

18. The ARCHITECT shall consider operating or maintenance costs when selecting

systems for the DISTRICT.  The ARCHITECT shall utilize grants and outside funding sources 



4 

005382.00067/887281v1 

and work with the DISTRICT to utilize and consider funding from grants and alternative funding 

sources. 

19. The ARCHITECT shall prepare for and make formal presentations to the

Governing Board of DISTRICT, attend public hearings and other public meetings.  In addition, 

ARCHITECT shall attend and assist in legal proceedings that arise from errors or omissions of 

the ARCHITECT. 

20. The duties, responsibilities and limitations of authority of the ARCHITECT shall

not be restricted, modified or extended without written agreement between the DISTRICT and 

ARCHITECT. 

21. The ARCHITECT shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules,

regulations and ordinances that are applicable to the PROJECT. 

22. The ARCHITECT shall have access to the work at all times.

23. Schematic Design Phase

a. The ARCHITECT shall review the program furnished by the DISTRICT

to ascertain the requirements of the PROJECT and shall review the understanding of such 

requirements with the DISTRICT. 

b. The ARCHITECT shall prepare, for approval by the DISTRICT,

Schematic Design Documents consisting of drawings and other documents illustrating the 

scale and relationship of PROJECT components.  These documents shall comply with all 

applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations which are applicable to 

these documents.  The ARCHITECT shall prepare the Schematic Design Documents to 

comply with the requirements of all governmental agencies having jurisdiction over the 

PROJECT, including but not limited to, the Office of Public School Construction 

(OPSC), California Department of Education (CDE), Division of the State Architect 

(DSA) and the local Fire Department.   

c. The ARCHITECT shall prepare schematic design studies and site

utilization plans leading to a recommended solution together with a general description of 

the PROJECT for approval by the DISTRICT. 

d. If directed by the DISTRICT the project’s documents shall be prepared so

that portions of the work of the PROJECT may be performed under separate construction 

contracts, or so that the construction of certain buildings, facilities, or other portions of 

the PROJECT may be deferred.  Alternate construction schemes made by the DISTRICT 

shall be provided as an additional service pursuant to Article III unless the alternate 

construction scheme arises out of the PROJECT exceeding the estimated Budget 

constraint as a result of the ARCHITECT’s services under this AGREEMENT. 



5 

005382.00067/887281v1 

e. ARCHITECT shall submit a list of qualified engineers for the PROJECT

for the DISTRICT’s approval in conformance with Article XII.  ARCHITECT shall 

ensure that each engineer places his or her name, seal and signature on all drawings and 

specifications prepared by said engineer. 

f. The ARCHITECT shall conduct a visual review of existing conditions or

facilities, for general conformance with existing drawings and will endeavor to prepare 

drawings for the Project that accurately reflect existing conditions and facilities. 

g. The ARCHITECT shall perform Schematic Design Services to keep the

PROJECT within all Budget and scope constraints set by the DISTRICT, unless 

otherwise modified by written authorization by the DISTRICT. 

h. The ARCHITECT shall submit to the DISTRICT a written estimate of the

construction cost in conformance with Articles V and VI and shall advise the DISTRICT, 

in writing, of any adjustments to the estimate of Construction Cost. 

i. The ARCHITECT shall not proceed to do any work or perform any

services for the Design Development Phase without first obtaining written approval from 

the DISTRICT of the Schematic Design Documents and Information.  

24. Design Development Phase (Preliminary Plans)

a. Upon the ARCHITECT receiving written approval from the DISTRICT of

the services set forth in Article II, paragraph 23, the ARCHITECT shall prepare Design 

Development Documents for approval by the DISTRICT.  Such documents shall consist 

of site and floor plans, elevations, cross sections, and other documents necessary to depict 

the Design of PROJECT, and shall outline specifications to fix and illustrate the size, 

character and quality of the entire PROJECT as to the program requirements, landscapes, 

architecture, civil, structural, mechanical, and electrical systems, materials, and such 

other essentials as may be appropriate.  The ARCHITECT shall prepare the Design 

Development Documents to comply with the requirements of all governmental agencies 

having jurisdiction over the PROJECT, including but not limited to, the Office of Public 

School Construction (OPSC), California Department of Education (CDE), Division of the 

State Architect (DSA) and the local Fire Department.   

b. The ARCHITECT shall establish an estimated PROJECT Construction

Cost. 

c. The ARCHITECT shall perform Design Development Services to keep

the PROJECT within all Budget and scope constraints set by the DISTRICT, unless 

otherwise modified by written authorization by the DISTRICT. 

d. The ARCHITECT shall not proceed to do any work or perform any

services for the Construction Document Phase without first obtaining written approval 

from the DISTRICT of the Design Development Documents and Information. 



6 

005382.00067/887281v1 

25. Construction Document Phase (Final Plans)

a. Upon the ARCHITECT receiving written approval from the DISTRICT of

the services set forth in Article II, paragraph 24, the ARCHITECT shall prepare, from the 

Design Development Documents approved by the DISTRICT, Construction Documents 

and specifications setting forth, in detail, the requirements for the construction of the 

entire PROJECT in conformity with all applicable governmental and code requirements, 

including but not limited to, the requirements of the OPSC, the DSA and the local Fire 

Department having jurisdiction over the PROJECT.  The Construction Documents shall 

show all the work to be done, the materials, workmanship, finishes, and equipment 

required for the PROJECT. 

b. The ARCHITECT shall prepare and file all documents required for and

obtain the required approvals of all governmental agencies having jurisdiction over the 

PROJECT, including the OPSC, DSA, local Fire Department, City Design Review 

(DRC), County Health Department, Department of Public Works, and others which have 

jurisdiction over the PROJECT.  The DISTRICT shall pay all fees required by such 

governmental authority.  ARCHITECT shall, whenever feasible, establish beforehand the 

exact costs due to governmental agencies and submit this cost information to DISTRICT 

so payments may be prepared.  ARCHITECT shall not charge a mark-up on costs 

associated with governmental agency fees when the ARCHITECT pays such fees for the 

DISTRICT. 

c. The ARCHITECT shall immediately notify the DISTRICT of adjustments

in previous estimates of the PROJECT Construction Cost arising from market 

fluctuations or approved changes in scope or requirements. 

d. If the estimated PROJECT Construction Cost exceeds the Budget

constraint, the ARCHITECT shall make all necessary design revisions at no cost to the 

DISTRICT to comply with the Budget and scope set by the DISTRICT in conformance 

with Articles V and VI, unless otherwise modified by written authorization of the 

DISTRICT. 

26. Bidding & Award Phase

a. The ARCHITECT, following the DISTRICT’s written approval of the

Construction Documents and of the latest estimate of Construction Cost, shall assist the 

DISTRICT in obtaining bids and awarding the Contract for the construction of the 

PROJECT. 

b. The ARCHITECT shall prepare all necessary bidding information and

bidding forms required by the DISTRICT and shall assist the DISTRICT in preparing the 

Contractor’s contract and general conditions, including providing, plans or specifications, 

which include a requirement that the Contractor provide operation manuals and adequate 

training for the DISTRICT in the operation of mechanical, electrical, heating, air 



7 

005382.00067/887281v1 

conditioning and other systems installed by the Contractor, all of which shall be part of 

the bid documents prepared by the ARCHITECT. 

c. The ARCHITECT shall print and distribute necessary bidding

information, general conditions of the contract, and supplementary general conditions of 

the contract, and shall assist the DISTRICT’s legal advisor in the drafting of proposal and 

contract forms. 

d. The ARCHITECT shall deposit a reproducible set of Construction

Documents and specifications at a reprographics company specified by DISTRICT for 

the bid and for printing of additional sets of plans and specifications during the 

PROJECT.  In addition,  

e. If the lowest bid exceeds the Budget for the PROJECT, the ARCHITECT,

in consultation with and at the direction of the DISTRICT, shall provide such 

modifications in the Construction Documents as necessary to bring the cost of the 

PROJECT within its Budget as set forth in Articles V and VI at no cost to the DISTRICT. 

27. Construction Phase

a. The Construction Phase will commence with the award of the

Construction Contract to Contractor. 

b. The ARCHITECT shall reproduce five (5) sets of Construction

(contract) Documents and all progress prints for the DISTRICT’s and consultant’s use at 

the ARCHITECT’s expense.  The remaining sets are to be provided as reimbursable 

expenses in conformance with Article XI. 

c. The ARCHITECT shall provide technical direction to a full-time

PROJECT inspector employed by and responsible to the DISTRICT as required by 

applicable law.  The ARCHITECT shall advise the Contractor in the preparation of a 

marked set of prints indicating dimensioned location of buried utility lines (record 

drawings) which shall be forwarded to the DISTRICT upon completion of the PROJECT. 

d. The ARCHITECT will endeavor to secure compliance by Contractor with

the contract requirements, but does not guarantee the performance of Contractor’s 

contracts. 

e. The ARCHITECT shall provide general administration of the

Construction Documents, including but not limited to periodic visits at the site as 

ARCHITECT deems necessary to render architectural observation which is distinguished 

from the continuous personal inspection of the PROJECT inspector (in no case shall the 

number of visits be less than once every week); make regular reports as may be required 

by governing agencies; keep the DISTRICT informed of the progress of construction; 

review schedules and shop drawings for compliance with design; approve substitution of 

materials, equipment, and the laboratory reports thereof subject to DISTRICT knowledge 



8 

005382.00067/887281v1 

and approval; maintain construction accounts; prepare change orders for written approval 

of the DISTRICT; examine Contractor’s applications for payment and issue certificates 

for payment in amounts approved by the ARCHITECT and DISTRICT; provide a color 

schedule of all materials in the PROJECT for DISTRICT’s review and approval; 

determine date of completion of the PROJECT; prepare a final punchlist and estimate the 

value of each item appearing thereon; make final punch-list inspection of the PROJECT; 

assemble and deliver to the DISTRICT written guarantees, instruction books, diagrams, 

and charts required of the Contractor; and issue the ARCHITECT’s certificate of 

completion and final certificate for payment. 

f. The ARCHITECT, as part of his basic services, shall advise the

DISTRICT of any deficiencies in construction following the acceptance of the work and 

before the expiration of the guarantee period of the PROJECT. 

g. The ARCHITECT shall be the interpreter of the requirements of the

Construction Documents and advise the DISTRICT as to the performance by the 

Contractor thereunder. 

h. The ARCHITECT shall make recommendations to the DISTRICT on

claims relating to the execution and progress of the work and all matters and questions 

relating thereto.  The ARCHITECT’s recommendations in matters relating to artistic 

effect shall be consistent with the intent of the Construction Documents. 

i. The ARCHITECT shall advise the DISTRICT to reject work which does

not conform to the Construction Documents.  The ARCHITECT shall promptly inform 

the DISTRICT, whenever, in the ARCHITECT’s opinion, it may be necessary, to stop 

the work to avoid the improper performance of the AGREEMENT.  The ARCHITECT 

has authority to require additional inspection or testing of the work in accordance with 

the provisions of the Construction Documents, whether work is fabricated, installed or 

completed. 

j. The ARCHITECT shall not issue orders to the Contractor that might

commit the DISTRICT to extra expenses or otherwise amend the Construction 

Documents without first obtaining the written approval of the DISTRICT. 

k. The ARCHITECT shall act at all times in the best interest of the

DISTRICT and shall administer, on behalf of the DISTRICT, the construction contract 

between the DISTRICT and the Contractor. The ARCHITECT does not have authority to 

issue change orders or to bind the DISTRICT to any changes to the Construction 

Documents that would result in an increase in the original contract time or amount.  The 

ARCHITECT shall have authority to act on behalf of the DISTRICT only to the extent 

provided in this AGREEMENT, unless otherwise modified in writing. 

l. Reserved.



9 

005382.00067/887281v1 

m. The ARCHITECT shall review and certify the amounts due the

Contractor.  The ARCHITECT’s certification for payment shall constitute a 

representation to the DISTRICT, based on the ARCHITECT’s observations and 

inspections at the site, that the work has progressed to the level certified, that quality of 

the work is in accordance with the Construction Documents and that the Contractor is 

entitled to payment in the amount certified. 

n. The ARCHITECT shall review and approve or take other appropriate

action upon Contractor’s submittals of shop drawings, product data, and samples for the 

purpose of checking for conformance with the Construction Documents.  The 

ARCHITECT’s action shall not delay the work, but should allow for sufficient time in 

the ARCHITECT’s professional judgment to permit adequate review. 

o. The ARCHITECT shall prepare proposed change orders with supporting

documentation and data for the DISTRICT’s review and approval in accordance with the 

Construction Documents, and may authorize minor changes in the work not involving an 

adjustment in the contract sum or an extension of time.  The ARCHITECT shall evaluate 

and make written recommendations regarding Contractor’s proposals for possible change 

orders.  ARCHITECT shall, at ARCHITECT’s expense, prepare a set of reproducible 

record drawings showing significant changes in the work made during construction based 

on marked-up prints, drawings and other data furnished by the Contractor to the 

ARCHITECT. 

p. The ARCHITECT shall inspect the PROJECT to determine the date or

dates of final completion, receive and forward to the DISTRICT for the DISTRICT’s 

review all written warranties and related documents required by the Construction 

Documents and issue a final certificate for payment upon Contractor compliance with the 

requirements of the Construction Documents. 

q. The ARCHITECT shall provide written evaluation of the performance of

the Contractor under the requirements of the Construction Documents when requested in 

writing by the DISTRICT. 

r. The ARCHITECT shall provide services in connection with evaluating

substitutions proposed by the Contractor and making subsequent revisions to drawings, 

specifications and other documentation resulting therefrom. 

s. The ARCHITECT shall be responsible for gathering information and

processing forms required by applicable governing authorities, such as building 

departments, local Fire Departments, OPSC, and DSA, in a timely manner and ensure 

proper PROJECT close-out. 

t. The ARCHITECT shall evaluate and render written recommendations,

within a reasonable time on all claims, disputes or other matters at issue between the 

DISTRICT and Contractor relating to the execution or progress of the work as provided 



10 

005382.00067/887281v1 

in the construction contract.  Under no circumstances should this evaluation take longer 

than 20 calendar days from the date the claim is received by ARCHITECT. 

u. The ARCHITECT shall prepare and maintain throughout the project all

as-built conditions at no additional cost. 

v. Before start of construction, the following two documents are required:

(i) Contract Information Form DSA-102. 

(ii) Inspector Qualification Record Form DSA-5 should be submitted 

10 days before the time of starting construction. 

28. Project Close-Out

a. The ARCHITECT shall assure delivery of all documents required of the

architect of record by the Division of the State Architect before issuance of a “Certificate 

of Completion”. 

b. During the period the PROJECT is under construction the following

documents are required: 

1. Reserved.

2. Reserved.

3. Final Punch List with estimated values of each item on the Final

Punch List.

4. List of all Contract Related Documents (e.g., warranties, waivers

and releases, Owner and Operator Manuals, etc., etc.) required to

be supplied by and/or through the Contractor.

c. Upon completion of construction of the PROJECT, the following reports

are required: 

1. Copy of the Notice of Completion.

2. Final Verified Report Form DSA-6A/E certifying all work is 100%

complete from the ARCHITECT, Structural Engineer, Mechanical

Engineer and Electrical Engineer.

3. Reserved.



11 

005382.00067/887281v1 

4. Reserved.

5. Reserved.

6. Copies of the signature page of all Addenda as approved by DSA.

7. Copies of the signature pages of all Deferred Approvals as

approved by DSA.

8. Copies of the signature page of all Change Orders as approved by

DSA.

9. Reserved.

10. Reserved.

11. The latest as-built plans with accurate and complete redlines and

notes in the following format. If the DISTRICT does not agree

with the accuracy of the as-built plans, the ARCHITECT shall

revise the as-built plans at no additional cost.

(i) Full-size set of plans 

(ii) CADD, Revit, or other format agreed to by the DISTRICT 

ARTICLE III - ADDITIONAL ARCHITECT’S SERVICES 

1. Whenever ARCHITECT believes that additional services are required that are

caused by circumstances beyond the ARCHITECT’s control, the ARCHITECT shall 

immediately notify the DISTRICT in writing of the need for such additional services.  

ARCHITECT shall not perform any additional services without first obtaining written 

authorization from the DISTRICT’s Board.  Compensation for such services shall be negotiated, 

and a mutually agreed to lump sum amount ascertained and approved in writing by the 

DISTRICT’s Board, before any such additional services are performed.  If   a mutually agreed to 

lump sum is not agreed to, then upon receiving written authorization from the DISTRICT’s 

Board, the ARCHITECT shall perform such additional services on a time and material basis at 

the rates agreed to and set forth of Exhibit “B”.  The hourly rates set forth on Exhibit “B” shall 

be held firm for the life of this Agreement. Such additional services may include: 

a. Making material revisions in drawings, specifications or other documents

when such revisions are required by the enactment or revision of laws, rules or 

regulations subsequent to the preparation and completion of the Construction Documents. 



12 

005382.00067/887281v1 

b. Preparing drawings, specifications and other documentation and

supporting data, and providing other services in connection with Change Orders required 

by causes beyond the control of the ARCHITECT which are not the result of the direct or 

indirect negligence, errors or omissions on the part of ARCHITECT. 

c. Providing consultation concerning replacement of work damaged by fire

and furnishing services required in connection with the replacement of such work. 

d. Providing services made necessary by the default of the Contractor, which

does not arise directly or indirectly from negligence, errors or omissions of 

ARCHITECT. 

e. If the DISTRICT requests the PROJECT be let on a segregated basis

where segregation does not arise from ARCHITECT exceeding the estimated budget 

constraint, then plan preparation and/or contract administration work to prepare the 

segregated plans is an extra service subject to prior negotiation and DISTRICT approval. 

f. Providing contract administration services after the construction contract

time has been exceeded through no fault of the ARCHITECT, Payment of the 

ARCHITECT shall be made from collected liquidated damages. 

g. Providing any other services not otherwise included in this AGREEMENT

or not customarily furnished in accordance with generally accepted architectural practice. 

2. If authorized in writing by the DISTRICT’s Board, ARCHITECT shall provide

one or more PROJECT Representatives to assist in carrying out more extensive representation at 

the site than is described in Article II.  The PROJECT Representative(s) shall be selected, 

employed and directed by the ARCHITECT, and the ARCHITECT shall be compensated 

therefore as agreed by the DISTRICT and ARCHITECT.  Through the observations of such 

PROJECT Representative(s), the ARCHITECT shall endeavor to provide further protection for 

the DISTRICT against defects and deficiencies in the work, but the furnishing of such PROJECT 

representation shall not modify the rights, responsibilities or obligations of the ARCHITECT as 

described elsewhere in this AGREEMENT.  Such services shall be negotiated and approved in 

writing by the DISTRICT 

ARTICLE IV - DISTRICT’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

1. The DISTRICT shall provide to the ARCHITECT information regarding

requirements for the PROJECT, including information regarding the DISTRICT’s objectives, 

schedule, budget constraints as well as any other criteria provided by the DISTRICT. 

2. Before the Schematic Design Phase, the ARCHITECT shall prepare a current

overall budget for the PROJECT, including the construction cost for the PROJECT.  The budget 

shall be based upon the DISTRICT’s objectives, schedule, budget constraints and any other 



13 

005382.00067/887281v1 

criteria that are provided to the ARCHITECT pursuant to Article IV, Paragraph 1 above.  The 

DISTRICT shall approve the budget prepared by the ARCHITECT pursuant to this Paragraph 

and this shall be the “Budget” for the PROJECT as set forth in this AGREEMENT. 

3. The DISTRICT shall notify the ARCHITECT of administrative procedures

required and name a representative authorized to act on its behalf.  The DISTRICT shall 

promptly render decisions pertaining thereto to avoid unreasonable delay in the progress of the 

PROJECT.  The DISTRICT shall observe the procedure of issuing any orders to Contractors 

only through the ARCHITECT. 

4. The DISTRICT shall give prompt written notice to the ARCHITECT if the

DISTRICT becomes aware of any fault or defect in the PROJECT or nonconformance with the 

Construction Documents.  However, the DISTRICT’s failure or omission to do so shall not 

relieve the ARCHITECT of ARCHITECT’s responsibilities under Title 21, Title 24, and the 

Field Act hereunder.  The DISTRICT shall have no duty to observe, inspect or investigate the 

PROJECT. 

5. The proposed language of certifications requested of the ARCHITECT or

ARCHITECT’s consultants shall be submitted to the ARCHITECT for review and approval at 

least fourteen (14) days before execution. 

ARTICLE V - COST OF CONSTRUCTION 

1. During the Schematic Design, Design Development and Construction Document

Phases, Construction Cost (“Construction Cost”) shall be reconciled against the DISTRICT’s 

Budget for the PROJECT. 

2. PROJECT Construction Cost as used in this AGREEMENT means the total cost

to the DISTRICT of all work designed or specified by the ARCHITECT, including work covered 

by approved change orders and/or alternates approved by the DISTRICT, but excluding the 

following:  Any payments to ARCHITECT or consultants, for costs of inspections, surveys, 

tests, and landscaping not included in PROJECT. 

3. When labor or material is furnished by the DISTRICT below its market cost, the

Construction Cost shall be based upon current market cost of labor and new material. 

4. The Construction Cost shall be the acceptable estimate of construction costs to the

DISTRICT as submitted by the ARCHITECT until such time as bids have been received, 

whereupon it shall be the bid amount of the lowest responsible responsive bidder. 

5. Any Budget or fixed limit of construction cost shall be adjusted if the bidding has

not commenced within ninety (90) days after the ARCHITECT submits the Construction 

Documents to the DISTRICT, to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the construction 

industry between the date of submission of the Construction Documents to the DISTRICT and 

the date on which bids are sought for the PROJECT. 



14 

005382.00067/887281v1 

6. If the lowest bid received exceeds the Budget:

a. The DISTRICT may give written approval of an increase of such fixed

limit;

b. The DISTRICT may authorize rebidding of the PROJECT within a

reasonable time;

c. If the PROJECT is abandoned, the DISTRICT may terminate this

AGREEMENT in accordance with Article VIII, Paragraph 2;

d. The DISTRICT may request the ARCHITECT prepare, at no additional

cost, deductive change packages that will bring the PROJECT within the

Budget; or

e. The DISTRICT may request the ARCHITECT cooperate in revising the

PROJECT scope and quality as required to reduce the construction cost.

7. If the DISTRICT chooses to proceed under Article V, paragraph 6(e), the

ARCHITECT, without additional charge, agrees to redesign until the PROJECT is brought 

within the Budget set forth in this AGREEMENT.  Redesign does not mean phasing or removal 

of parts of the PROJECT unless agreed in writing by the DISTRICT.  Redesign means redesign 

of the PROJECT with all its component parts to meet the Budget set forth in this AGREEMENT. 

ARTICLE VI - ESTIMATE OF PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COSTS 

1. Estimates referred to in Article II shall be prepared on a square foot/unit costs

basis, or more detailed computation if deemed necessary by the DISTRICT, considering 

prevailing construction costs and including all work for which bids will be received.  It is 

understood that the PROJECT Construction Cost is affected by the labor and/or material market 

as well as other conditions beyond the control of the ARCHITECT or DISTRICT. 

2. The ARCHITECT shall review the estimate at each phase of the ARCHITECT’s

services.  The ARCHITECT shall provide the DISTRICT with a written evaluation of the 

estimate at each phase of the ARCHITECT’s services.  The ARCHITECT’s written evaluations 

shall, among other things, evaluate how the estimates compare to the Budget.  If such estimates 

are in excess of the Budget, the ARCHITECT shall revise the type or quality of construction to 

come within the budgeted limit at no additional cost to the DISTRICT.  ARCHITECT’s initial 

budget and scope limitations shall be realistic and be reviewed with the DISTRICT before 

formalization. 

3. The ARCHITECT, upon request of the DISTRICT, shall prepare a detailed

estimate of construction costs at no additional cost. 



15 

005382.00067/887281v1 

ARTICLE VII - ARCHITECT’S DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

1. All documents including, but not limited to, plans, drawings, specifications,

record drawings, models, mock-ups, renderings and other documents (including all computer file 

and/or AutoCAD files) prepared by the ARCHITECT or the ARCHITECT’s Consultants for this 

PROJECT, shall be and remain the property of the DISTRICT pursuant to Education Code 

Section 17316 for the purposes of repair, maintenance, renovation, modernization or other 

purposes as they relate to the PROJECT.  The DISTRICT, however, shall not be precluded from 

using the ARCHITECT’s or ARCHITECT’s Consultant’s documents enumerated above for the 

purposes of additions, alignments or other development on the PROJECT site. 

2. If DISTRICT intends to reuse ARCHITECT’s plans, specifications or other

documents for a project or projects other than that which is the subject of this AGREEMENT, 

and for which the ARCHITECT is not the architect of record, a fee of three percent (3%) of the 

Construction Costs shall be paid to the ARCHITECT for such reuse.   In the event of such reuse 

or modification of the ARCHITECT’s drawings, specification or other documents by any person, 

firm or legal entity, the DISTRICT agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the ARCHITECT 

harmless from and against any and all claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, costs and 

expenses, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, accruing to or resulting from 

any and all persons, firms, or any other legal entity, on account of any damage or loss to property 

or persons, including, but not limited to, death, arising out of such use, reuse or modification of 

the  ARCHITECT’s drawing, specifications or other documents.  The DISTRICT further agrees 

to remove the names and seals of the ARCHITECT and the ARCHITECT’s Consultants from the 

title block and signature pages.  The DISTRICT, however, may use the ARCHITECT’s plans 

and documents as enumerated in this Article as reference documents for the purposes of 

additions, alignments or other development on the PROJECT site.  Before reuse of the 

ARCHITECT’s documents, the DISTRICT agrees to notify the ARCHITECT in writing of such 

reuse. 

ARTICLE VIII - TERMINATION 

1. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by either party upon fourteen (14) days

written notice to the other party in the event of a substantial failure of performance by such other 

party, including insolvency of ARCHITECT, or if the DISTRICT should decide to abandon or 

indefinitely postpone the PROJECT. 

2. In the event of a termination based upon abandonment or postponement by

DISTRICT, the DISTRICT shall pay to the ARCHITECT for all services performed and all 

expenses incurred under this AGREEMENT supported by documentary evidence, including 

payroll records, and expense reports up until the date of the abandonment or postponement plus 

any sums due the ARCHITECT for Board approved additional services.  In ascertaining the 

services actually rendered hereunder up to the date of termination of this AGREEMENT, 

consideration shall be given to both completed work and work in process of completion and to 

complete and incomplete drawings and other documents whether delivered to the DISTRICT or 

in the possession of the ARCHITECT.  In the event termination is for a substantial failure of 

performance, all damages and costs associated with the termination, including increased 



16 

005382.00067/887281v1 

consultant and replacement architect costs shall be deducted from payments otherwise due and 

owing to the ARCHITECT.  ARCHITECT shall remain responsible and liable for any and all 

costs not reimbursed after a deduction of money from such payments.  

3. In the event a termination for cause is determined to have been made wrongfully

or without cause, then the termination shall be treated as a termination for convenience in 

accordance with Article VIII, Paragraph 4 below, and ARCHITECT shall have no greater rights 

than it would have had if a termination for convenience had been effected in the first instance.  

No other loss, cost, damage, expense or liability may be claimed, requested or recovered by 

ARCHITECT. 

4. This AGREEMENT may be terminated without cause by DISTRICT for

convenience upon fourteen (14) days written notice to the ARCHITECT.  In the event of a 

termination without cause for convenience, the DISTRICT shall pay to the ARCHITECT for all 

services performed and all expenses incurred under this AGREEMENT supported by 

documentary evidence, including payroll records, and expense reports up until the date of notice 

of termination plus any sums due the ARCHITECT for Board approved extra services.  In 

ascertaining the services actually rendered hereunder up to the date of termination of this 

AGREEMENT, consideration shall be given to both completed work and work in process of 

completion and to complete and incomplete drawings and other documents whether delivered to 

the DISTRICT or in the possession of the ARCHITECT.  In addition, ARCHITECT will be 

reimbursed for reasonable termination costs through the payment of 3% beyond the sum due the 

ARCHITECT under this paragraph through 50% completion of the ARCHITECT’s portion of 

the PROJECT and if 50% completion is reached, payment of 3% of the unpaid balance of the 

contract to ARCHITECT as termination cost.  This 3% payment is agreed to compensate the 

ARCHITECT for the unpaid profit ARCHITECT would have made under the PROJECT on the 

date of termination and is consideration for entry into this termination for convenience clause.  

ARCHITECT represents and acknowledges that the money paid to ARCHITECT as set forth in 

this Article 8, paragraph 4 constitutes the sole and exclusive money, compensation and damages 

payable to ARCHITECT from the DISTRICT and/or recoverable by ARCHITECT against the 

DISTRICT as a result of a termination for convenience.  The operation of this paragraph shall be 

construed as a liquidated damage provision running in favor of the DISTRICT and against the 

ARCHITECT.     

5. In the event of a dispute between the parties as to performance of the work or the

interpretation of this AGREEMENT, or payment or nonpayment for work performed or not 

performed, the parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute.  Pending resolution of this dispute, 

ARCHITECT agrees to continue the work diligently to completion.  If the dispute is not 

resolved, ARCHITECT agrees it will neither rescind the AGREEMENT nor stop the progress of 

the work, but ARCHITECT’s sole remedy shall be to submit such controversy to determination 

by a court having competent jurisdiction of the dispute, after the PROJECT has been completed, 

and not before. 



17 

005382.00067/887281v1 

ARTICLE IX - ACCOUNTING RECORDS OF THE ARCHITECT 

1. Records of the ARCHITECT’s direct personnel and reimbursable expense

pertaining to the extra services of this PROJECT and records of accounts between the 

DISTRICT and Contractor shall be kept on a generally recognized accounting basis and shall be 

available to the DISTRICT or its authorized representative at mutually convenient times. 

ARTICLE X - COMPENSATION TO THE ARCHITECT 

The DISTRICT shall compensate the ARCHITECT as follows: 

1. ARCHITECT change orders fees are paid as approved by the District Board.  If a

change order is approved without ARCHITECT fee, no fee will be paid to the ARCHITECT 

unless negotiated before commencing change order work. 

2. Payment to the ARCHITECT will be as set forth on Attachment “A”.

3. To the extent that the time initially established for the completion of

ARCHITECT’s services is exceeded or extended through no fault of the ARCHITECT, 

compensation for any services rendered during the additional period of time shall be negotiated 

and subject to prior approval by DISTRICT Board.  Assessment and collection of liquidated 

damages from the Contractor is a condition precedent to payment for extra services arising from 

Contractor caused delays. 

4. Expenses incurred by the ARCHITECT and ARCHITECT’s employees and

consultants in the interest of the PROJECT shall have prior DISTRICT written approval before 

they are incurred and records of such expenses shall be provided to DISTRICT for the 

DISTRICT’s review. 

ARTICLE XI - REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

1. Reimbursable expenses are in addition to compensation for basic services and

additional services, and shall be paid to the ARCHITECT at one and one-tenth (1.1) times the 

expenses incurred by the ARCHITECT, the ARCHITECT’s employees and consultants for the 

following specified items: 

a. Approved reproduction of drawings and specifications in excess of the

copies provided by this AGREEMENT which includes sets of construction documents 

and all progress prints. 

b. Fees advanced for securing approval of authorities having jurisdiction

over the PROJECT. 



18 

005382.00067/887281v1 

2. Reimbursable expenses are estimated to be as set forth on Attachment “A”, and

this amount shall not be exceeded without the prior written approval of the DISTRICT. 

3. Reimbursement for fees and other expenses, except for construction

administration services associated with delay caused solely by the Contractor, shall be made to 

the ARCHITECT as incurred.  Reimbursable expenses shall not include: 

a. Travel expenses;

b. Check prints;

c. Prints or plans or specifications made for ARCHITECT’s consultants and

all progress prints;

d. Preliminary plans and specifications;

e. ARCHITECT’s consultants’ reimbursables.

f. Models or mock-ups

g. Meetings with Cities, planning officials, fire departments, the DSA, State

Allocation Board or other public agencies.

ARTICLE XII - EMPLOYEES AND CONSULTANTS 

1. The ARCHITECT, as part of the ARCHITECT’s basic professional services, shall

furnish the necessary services of landscape architects, structural, mechanical, electrical, civil and 

traffic engineers to complete the PROJECT.  All consultant services shall be provided at the 

ARCHITECT’s sole expense.   

2. The ARCHITECT shall submit, for written approval by the DISTRICT, the

names of the consultant firms proposed for the PROJECT.  Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall 

create any contractual relation between the DISTRICT and any Consultants employed by the 

ARCHITECTS under the terms of this AGREEMENT. 

3. ARCHITECT’s consultants shall be licensed to practice in California and have

relevant experience with California school design and construction during the last five years.  If 

any employee or consultant of the ARCHITECT is not acceptable to the DISTRICT, then that 

individual shall be replaced with an acceptable competent person at the DISTRICT’s request. 

4. The construction administrator or field representative assigned to this PROJECT

by ARCHITECT shall be licensed as a California Architect and able to make critical PROJECT 

decisions in a timely manner and shall be readily available and provide by phone, facsimile and 

through correspondence, design direction and decisions when the construction administrator is 

not at the site. 



19 

005382.00067/887281v1 

ARTICLE XIII - MISCELLANEOUS 

1. The ARCHITECT shall make a written record of all meetings, conferences,

discussions and decisions made between or among the DISTRICT, ARCHITECT and Contractor 

during all phases of the PROJECT and concerning any material condition in the requirements, 

scope, performance and/or sequence of the work.  The ARCHITECT shall provide a copy of 

such record to the DISTRICT. 

2. To the fullest extent permitted by law, ARCHITECT agrees to indemnify and

hold DISTRICT harmless from all liability arising out of: 

a. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability. Any and all claims under

Workers’ Compensation acts and other employee benefit acts with respect to 

ARCHITECT’s employees or ARCHITECT’s subcontractor’s employees arising out of 

ARCHITECT’s work under this AGREEMENT; 

b. General Liability. Liability arising out of, pertaining to, or relating to the

negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the ARCHITECT for damages related 

to (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury to, loss or theft of property; (3) any 

failure or alleged failure to comply with any provision of law or (4) any other loss, 

damage or expense arising under either (1), (2), or (3) above, sustained by the 

ARCHITECT or the DISTRICT, or any person, firm or corporation employed by the 

ARCHITECT or the DISTRICT upon or in connection with the PROJECT, except for 

liability resulting from the sole or active negligence, or willful misconduct of the 

DISTRICT, its officers, employees, agents or independent Architects who are directly 

employed by the DISTRICT; 

c. Professional Liability. Liability arising out of, pertaining to, or relating to

the professional negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the ARCHITECT 

which the ARCHITECT shall indemnify and hold the DISTRICT entirely harmless from 

including any loss, injury to, death of persons or damage to property caused by any act, 

neglect, default or omission of the ARCHITECT, or any person, firm or corporation 

employed by the ARCHITECT, either directly or by independent contract, including all 

damages due to loss or theft, sustained by any person, firm or corporation including the 

DISTRICT, arising out of, or in any way connected with the PROJECT, including injury 

or damage either on or off DISTRICT property; but not for any loss, injury, death or 

damages caused by sole or active negligence, or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT. 

d. The ARCHITECT, at its own expense, cost, and risk, shall defend any and

all claims, actions, suits, or other proceedings, arising out of Article XIII, Paragraphs 2(a) 

and (b) above, that may be brought or instituted against the DISTRICT, its officers, 

agents or employees, on any such claim or liability, and shall pay or satisfy any judgment 

that may be rendered against the DISTRICT, its officers, agents or employees in any 

action, suit or other proceedings as a result thereof. 



20 

005382.00067/887281v1 

3. ARCHITECT shall purchase and maintain policies of insurance with an insurer or

insurers, qualified to do business in the State of California and acceptable to DISTRICT which 

will protect ARCHITECT and DISTRICT from claims which may arise out of or result from 

ARCHITECT’s actions or inactions relating to the AGREEMENT, whether such actions or 

inactions be by themselves or by any subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed 

by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable.  The aforementioned 

insurance shall include coverage for: 

a. The ARCHITECT shall carry Workers’ Compensation and Employers

Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  However, such 

amount shall not be less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000). 

b. Commercial general and auto liability insurance with limits of not less

than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) combined single limit, bodily injury and 

property damage liability per occurrence, including: 

1. Owned, non-owned and hired vehicles;

2. Blanket contractual;

3. Broad form property damage;

4. Products/completed operations; and

5. Personal injury.

c. Professional liability insurance, including contractual liability, with limits

of not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per claim.  Such insurance 

shall be maintained during the term of this AGREEMENT and renewed for a period of at 

least five (5) years thereafter and/or at rates consistent with the time of execution of this 

AGREEMENT adjusted for inflation.  In the event that ARCHITECT subcontracts any 

portion of ARCHITECT’s duties, ARCHITECT shall require any such subcontractor to 

purchase and maintain insurance coverage as provided in this subparagraph.  Failure to 

maintain professional liability insurance is a material breach of this AGREEMENT and 

grounds for immediate termination. 

d. Valuable Document Insurance.  The ARCHITECT shall carry adequate

insurance on all drawings and specifications as may be required to protect the DISTRICT 

in the amount of its full equity in those drawings and specifications, and shall file with 

the DISTRICT a certificate of that insurance. The cost of that insurance shall be paid by 

the ARCHITECT, and the DISTRICT shall be named as an additional insured. 

e. Each policy of insurance required in b. above shall name DISTRICT and

its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds; shall state that, with respect to 

the operations of ARCHITECT hereunder, such policy is primary and any insurance 

carried by DISTRICT is excess and non-contributory with such primary insurance; shall 

state that not less than thirty (30) days’ written notice shall be given to DISTRICT before 

cancellation; and, shall waive all rights of subrogation.  ARCHITECT shall notify 

DISTRICT in the event of material change in, or failure to renew, each policy.  Before 

commencing work, ARCHITECT shall deliver to DISTRICT certificates of insurance as 



21 

005382.00067/887281v1 

evidence of compliance with the requirements herein.  In the event ARCHITECT fails to 

secure or maintain any policy of insurance required hereby, DISTRICT may, at its sole 

discretion, secure such policy of insurance in the name of and for the account of 

ARCHITECT, and in such event ARCHITECT shall reimburse DISTRICT upon demand 

for the cost thereof. 

f. In the event that ARCHITECT subcontracts any portion of

ARCHITECT’s duties, ARCHITECT shall require any such subcontractor to purchase 

and maintain insurance coverage for the types of insurance referenced in Article XIII 

3(a)(b)(c)(d), in amounts which are appropriate with respect to that subcontractor’s part 

of work which shall in no event be less than $500,000 per occurrence. 

g. Failure to maintain professional liability insurance is a material breach of

this AGREEMENT and grounds for immediate termination. 

4. ARCHITECT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an

independent contractor.  ARCHITECT understands and agrees that ARCHITECT and all of 

ARCHITECT’s employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the 

DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees 

of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but 

not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  ARCHITECT 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of ARCHITECT’s employees or 

agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  ARCHITECT 

shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes for the respective 

ARCHITECT’s employees. 

5. Nothing contained in this AGREEMENT shall create a contractual relationship

with or a cause of action in favor of any third party against either the DISTRICT or 

ARCHITECT. 

6. The DISTRICT and ARCHITECT, respectively, bind themselves, their partners,

officers, successors, assigns and legal representatives to the other party to this AGREEMENT 

with respect to the terms of this AGREEMENT.  ARCHITECT shall not assign this 

AGREEMENT. 

7. This AGREEMENT shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.

8. Each of the PARTIES have had the opportunity to, and have to the extent each

deemed appropriate, obtained legal counsel concerning the content and meaning of this 

AGREEMENT.  Each of the PARTIES agrees and represents that no promise, inducement or 

agreement not herein expressed has been made to effectuate this AGREEMENT.  This 

AGREEMENT represents the entire AGREEMENT between the DISTRICT and ARCHITECT 

and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral.  This 

AGREEMENT may be amended or modified only by an agreement in writing signed by both the 

DISTRICT and the ARCHITECT. 



22 

005382.00067/887281v1 

9. The rule of construction that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the

drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of this AGREEMENT. 

The parties, through their authorized representatives, have executed this AGREEMENT 

as of the day and year first written above. 

ARCHITECT:  DISTRICT: 

___________________________ Santa Ana Unified School District 

By:     By: Jon Alan Baker, FAIA, LEED AP
CA License #C14513



23 

005382.00067/887281v1 

ATTACHMENT “A” 

ARCHITECT’S FEE SCHEDULE 

Construction Documents:  $ 9,800.00 

DSA Approval  $ 1,960.00 

Bidding  $ 1,960.00 

Construction Administration $ 5,880.00 

Reimburseables  $ 2,500.00 

TOTAL  $ 22,100.00 



24 

005382.00067/887281v1 

ATTACHMENT “B” 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Addition of a portable toilet/changing building for use by the adult transition program students on the 

Century High School campus. Our understanding of the project scope and professional services needed to 

complete this work is outlined below.  

SCOPE OF WORK 

1. The unit will be placed in the paved parking/service area adjacent to the existing classrooms in

building 300. It is assumed, for the purposes of the proposal, that sufficient utilities (Sewer,

Water, Power, Signal, Data) are available to accommodate the added building.

2. Portable building will be a 12’x40’ PC approved structure purchased by the District and placed

on raised foundations with factory ramps in accordance with the approved plans.

3. The building is expected to be placed on existing ac paving and that no changes are anticipated to

site for surface drainage around building.

4. Irrigation and landscaping improvements will not be needed.

5. ADA the Path-Of-Travel exists through the existing interior corridors to student toilet rooms.

ARCHITECT to field-verify the condition of the POT and make recommended corrections if

necessary. It is anticipated that minimal improvements to the POT and existing student toilets are

necessary for compliance.

6. Improvements to existing student toilets will only be implemented if new changing/toilet rooms

are not considered by DSA to be adequate to meet their requirements as accessible student

facilities.

7. The unit will include two single occupancy unisex toilet rooms for staff, and two changing/toilet

rooms for special education students.

8. ADA compliant parking will be confirmed or provided if necessary.

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

1. Site improvements for building installation, ADA compliance and DSA approval.

a. Site field assessment of current site conditions

b. Review of as-built documents

c. Processing of improvements through DSA for applicable items

2. Coordination of portable building with site design

a. Review of approved PC plans for preferred building.

b. Coordination of utility services.

3. Construction / Bid Documents and DSA approval

a. Final documents for DSA approval of site improvements and PC approved portable

building installation 

b. Bid documents for public bidding of site improvements, and PC building installation if

required. 

c. Processing of final documents for DSA approval.

4. Bidding and Construction Administration

a. Assist District with bidding of the site work.

b. Conduct pre-construction conference

c. Provide construction administration services

d. Attend job-site meetings as required

e. Prepare document clarifications, change requests, change orders, etc.



25 

005382.00067/887281v1 

f. Review contractor payment applications

g. Prepare preliminary punch-list and project close-out

EXCLUSIONS/OWNER PROVIDED ITEMS 

1. Reproduction of documents for Agency approval, bidding and construction can be paid by the

District or provided as a reimbursable expense by ARCHITECT to the District.

2. District will provide existing campus as-built documents, site survey, and soils report.

3. District will provide PC drawings for selected portable building.

4. Utilities, infrastructure, and public improvements serving this site are assumed to be adequate to

accommodate this project and that no off-site work or campus-wide infrastructure up-grades will

be required.

5. All agency fees will be paid directly by the District.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 3 – New 
Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Heroes Elementary School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization 
to award a contract for Bid Package No. 3 – New Playground 
Equipment and Resurfacing at Heroes Elementary School.   

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in 
the Orange County Reporter on March 24, and March 31, 
2017.  On May 9, 2017, staff received and opened five (5) 
bids.  R.E. Schultz Construction, Inc. represents the lowest 
responsive, responsible bidder.  R.E. Schultz Construction, 
Inc. has contracted with the District for services previously. 

Contractor: Bid Amount: 

R.E. Schultz Construction, Inc.  $75,480.00 
Astra Builders, Inc.  $82,350.00 
Micon Construction, Inc.  $82,914.00 
Dalke & Sons Construction, Inc.  $178,680.00 
Minako American Corporation dba Minco Construction  $274,130.00 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Bid Amount:   $75,480.00

 Bid is Below Original Project
Estimate of $82,320.00

 Contract Start: July 10, 2017

 Contract End:  August 4, 2017

 Contractor selection is in
compliance with Board Policy
3311(a) - Bids and Public
Contract Code Sections
22030-22045.

10.0



FUNDING:  

One-Time Funds – Playground Funds: $55,540.14 
Ongoing and Major Maintenance: $19,939.86 

Total: $75,480.00

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to R.E. Schultz Construction, Inc. for Bid Package No. 3 – 
New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Heroes Elementary School. 

TD:OW:rb 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701-6322 

(714) 480-5355

Project: NEW PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AND RESURFACING 

Bid Package: #3 

DOCUMENT 00 52 13 

AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, dated the 14th day of June• 2017, is entered into by and between 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (hereinafter referred to as the "District"), and 

R.E. Schultz Construction, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor"). 

The District and the Contractor, for the consideration stated herein, agree as follows: 

1. The Contract Documents:

a. The complete Contract consists of all Contract Documents as defined in the General

Conditions and incorporated herein by this reference. All obligations of the District and

Contractor are fully set forth and described in the Contract Documents. The Contract

Documents are intended to cooperate so that Work called for in one and not mentioned

in the other or vice versa is to be performed the same as if mentioned in all Contract

Documents.

b. Interpretation of Contract Documents: Questions concerning the intent, precedence,

or meaning of the Contract Documents, including the Drawings or Specifications, shall

be submitted to the District for interpretation. Inconsistencies in the Contract

Documents shall be resolved by giving precedence in the following order:

(i) District-approved modifications, beginning with the most recent (if any);

(ii) Agreement;

(iii) Special Conditions (if any);

(iv) Supplemental Conditions (if any);

(v) General Conditions;

(vi) Remaining Division 0 documents (Documents beginning with "00");

(vii) Division 1 Documents (Specifications - General Conditions; Documents beginning with "01");

(viii) Division 2 through Division 32 documents (Technical Specifications);

(ix) Figured dimensions;

(x) Large-scale drawings;

(xi) Small-scale drawings.

In no case shall a document calling for lower quality and/or quantity material or 

workmanship control. The decision of the District in the matter shall be final. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AGREEMENT 

DOCUMENT 00 52 13-1 













AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Bid for General Maintenance and Repairs to 

JL Cobb Painting & Construction 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The District issued a bid for general maintenance and repairs 

Districtwide. These services will ensure that projects and repairs 

are completed in a timely manner and will help prevent 

interruptions to the educational process Districtwide. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to award a bid to JL Cobb Painting & 

Construction pursuant to Bid No. 22-17, for General Maintenance and Repairs Districtwide. This 

is a unit cost bid, where the bids are unit prices for materials and labor that can be used on various 

projects.  Award of the bid is based on hypothetical cost scenarios of four standard projects, used 

to evaluate the unit pricing: 

 Scenario 1 – Building a 100 linear feet of cinder block wall, 6 feet high

 Scenario 2 – Build a 10-foot by 10-foot office addition to an existing building

 Scenario 3 – Dig a 100-foot long trench through asphalt parking lot, 24 inches wide by 24

         inches deep 

 Scenario 4 – Remove and replace 100 square feet of ceramic tile

The bid was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register, on the District’s 

website, on eight bid portals as well as direct outreach to local vendors.  Nine firms received bid 

packages and one submitted a bid.  Staff recommends award to the lowest responsive, responsible 

bidder determined through four applied scenarios listed below.  Vendor selection is in compliance 

with Board Policy. 

Scenarios JL Cobb Painting & Construction 

Scenario 1 $15,645.60 

Scenario 2 $7,524.72 

Scenario 3 $24,334.48 

Scenario 4 $8,113.08 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award Bid No. 22-17

 Provides for general

maintenance and

repairs Districtwide.

 Bid award for June 14,

2017 through June 30,

2018, with four

possible 1 year

extensions.



11.0



LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Deferred Maintenance/Routine Restricted Maintenance Account: $500,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a bid to JL Cobb Painting & Construction pursuant to Bid No. 22-17 for 

general maintenance and repairs Districtwide.  

TD:jw:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Assessment and Data Specialist 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description: Assessment and 

Data Specialist.  This position will report to the site principal.  The Assessment and Data Specialist will 

monitor, maintain, prepare a variety of technical and specialized records and reports, design and manage 

related databases including Federal, State, and Local mandated tests. 

RATIONALE: 

The Assessment and Data Specialist will oversee and participate in receipt and distribution of a variety 

of Federal/State/Local mandated and other assessment tests to be administered at school sites.  This 

position will provide technical and specialized information and assistance regarding assessment testing 

to assigned school site administrator and staff, and train and support staff in Federal/State/SAUSD 

assessments.  The District and Classified School Employees Association, Chapter 41 have met its 

obligation to meet and confer on this bargaining job description.  The Board’s approval of this job 

description becomes final as of the District’s completion of any negotiations processes required by law. 

The new job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

General Funds: Classified Salary Schedule: Grade 28, $3,639 - $4,650 (monthly) 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the new job description: Assessment and Data Specialist. 

MAM:nr

12.0



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

     SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

ASSESSMENT AND DATA SPECIALIST 

 

 

JOB SUMMARY: 

 

Under general supervision of site Principal, maintain and prepares a variety of technical, and 

specialized records and reports; designs and manages related databases; oversees and participates 

in receipt and distribution of a variety of Federal/State/Local mandated and other assessment tests 

to be administered at school sites; provides technical and specialized information and assistance 

regarding assessment testing to assigned school site administrator and staff; train and support staff 

in Federal/State/SAUSD assessments. 

 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of various types of work that may be 

performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the positions 

if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to this class. 

 

 Performs with a significant degree of independent accountability difficult 

technical and administrative work in data/information. E 

 

 Preparation and maintenance of comprehensive records/reports for site 

administrator and staff. E 

 

 Researches, compiles, disaggregates, manipulates, organizes and interprets a 

variety of routine to complex statistical and/or technical data and information. E 

 

 Produces, updates, maintains and distributes a variety of comprehensive and 

specialized reports. E 

 

 Follows established procedures to maintain confidentiality and security or 

pertinent data and information, including test results, confidential student records 

and other information. E 

 

 Develops, maintains, monitors, utilizes and updates specialized databases to 

maintain assessment testing records, including Federal, State, and Local mandated 

tests and Physical fitness testing data and information. E 

 

 Reviews and audits student and demographic information. E 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

ASSESSMENT AND DATA SPECIALIST (continued) 

 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 

 Identifies and corrects or ensures correction of issues/errors/omissions, 

discrepancies in compliance with established State and Federal 

requirements/accountability systems. E 

 

 According to established State and SAUSD requirements, oversees, supervises 

and participates in the receipt and distribution of testing materials. E 

 

 Oversees, monitors and accepts delivery of testing materials and distribution of 

testing materials from publishing sources. E 

 

 Coordinates and participates in inspection, shelving and/or processing of newly 

received testing materials. E 

 

 Identifies receiving errors/issues and notifies/follows-up with publishing contacts 

to ensure issues are appropriately rectified. E 

 

 Enforces and follows established procedures to protect confidentiality and 

security of testing materials. E 

 

 Counts, sorts, organizes, packs and prepares assigned testing materials for 

distribution to school sites. E 

 

 Serves as an advisor to administration with results-oriented information and 

provides expertise to staff and others. E 

 

 Responds to requests for routine to non-routine information and complaints. E 

 

 Trains school site staff regarding assessment programs, test administration 

protocol, and record keeping. E 

 

 Trains parents to help enhance their understanding state and local assessments. E 

 

 Researches and recommends action to resolve issues, as appropriate. E 

 

 Confers with and provides technical assistance to school site staff, participates in 

assessment/testing workshops, meetings and conferences, as assigned. E 

 

 Prepare communications; make appointments, maintain files and speak on 

supervisor’s behalf. Compose correspondence and type rough drafts or notes. E 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

ASSESSMENT AND DATA SPECIALIST (continued) 

 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 

 Make arrangements for staff meetings, administrative meetings, schedules and 

maintains the assessment calendar for the school site administrator. E 

 

 Participate in meetings; staff, parents and/or community and conferences as 

required to share assessment information. E 

 

 Perform related duties as required. 

 

 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Principles, practices, rules, requirements, guidelines, terminology and procedures 

applicable to testing/assessment coordination and administration. 

 Policies and procedures related to areas of a responsibility 

 Assessment and test administration tools, equipment, forms and reports. 

 Principles, practices and methods used to prepare and present clear and 

comprehensive reports of assessment/testing data. 

 Advanced uses of database and other software to create and maintain documents 

and materials requiring the interpretation and manipulation of data. 

 Correct English usage, including spelling, grammar and punctuation. 

 Administrative practices and procedures, including record keeping and filing 

practices and procedures. 

 
Ability to: 

 Interpret, apply, explain and reach sound decisions within the scope of authority 

in accordance with testing/assessment regulations, policies and procedures. 

 Ability to type at least 55 words per minute. 

 Ability to multitask and scheduling meetings through various types of media and 

interfaces. 

 Prepare, maintain and submit clear concise repots. 

 Organize, set priorities, take initiative and exercise sound independent judgement 

within the areas of responsibility. 

 Operate office equipment, including computers and software applications. 

 Design and maintains specialized databases to support assessments record 

maintenance. 

 Bilingual desired. 

 Communicate clearly and effectively, orally and in writing. 

 Deal with sensitive and difficult situations. 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

ASSESSMENT AND DATA SPECIALIST (continued) 

 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (continued) 

Ability to: (continued) 

 Establish and maintain effective working relationships with administrators and 

staff, school site administrators, teachers and staff, external district representatives 

and others encountered in the course of work.  

 Must demonstrate attendance sufficient to complete the duties of the position as 

required. 

 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

 

Any combination equivalent to graduation from high school and some additional course work in 

secretarial or clerical subjects and four years increasingly responsible clerical, secretarial or 

administrative experience, including at least two years of experience in the field of secretarial 

and/or research.  

 

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 

 Valid California driver's license. 

 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

 

ENVIRONMENT: 

 

 School and office environment.  

 Driving a vehicle to conduct work. 

 Maintain flexible work hours, including evenings and weekends 

 

PHYSICAL ABILITIES: 

 

 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information in person or on the 

telephone.  

 Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.  

 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard. 

 Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching.     

 Sitting, standing, or walking for extended periods of time. 

 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding twenty (20) pounds.  

 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 

essential functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. 

 

 

 

 

Board Approved: 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Human Resources 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description: Coordinator of 

Human Resources.  This position will report to the Associate Superintendent of Human Resources 

and/or designee.  The Coordinator of Human Resources will provide overall management and 

supervision assistance to Human Resources to serve as a liaison between the Human Resources 

operations staff and Human Resources leadership; provide management level support and highly 

responsible assistance to the Human Resources Leadership Team to ensure that the human resources 

and administrative operational needs are met in accordance with SAUSD District and Board policies 

and procedures. 

RATIONALE: 

The Coordinator of Human Resources will provide overall management and supervision assistance to 

Human Resources.  The position will manage the daily operational needs of the Division, while 

seeking ways to enhance overall efficiency. 

The new job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

General Funded: Certificate Manager Salary Schedule: Level 42, $9,563 - $10,853 (monthly) 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the new job description: Coordinator of Human Resources. 

MAM:nr

13.0



Page 1 of 3 

 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COORDINATOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under the direction of the  Associate Superintendent of Human Resources and/or designee; will 

provide overall management and supervision assistance to Human Resources to serve as a liaison 

between the Human Resources operations staff  and Human Resources leadership; provide 

management level support and highly responsible assistance to Human Resources Leadership 

Team to ensure that the human resources and administrative operational needs are met in 

accordance with SAUSD District and Board policies and procedures.  Receives direction from 

higher-level management staff and may exercise direct supervision over clerical staff. 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of various types of work that may be 

performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the 

positions if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to this class. 

 Serve as a liaison for the Human Resources Leadership Team and Human Resources

operations staff. E

 Support Human Resources regarding personnel matters including recruitment, screening,

transfers, employee relations, new positions, and position control. E

 Analyze, evaluate, and make recommendations on proposed classifications and work with

Human Resources to develop class specifications. E

 Prepare, evaluate and update a variety of reports regarding staffing ratios, alternative

staffing methods, operational effectiveness, and  personnel activities. E

 Act as a resource to District management and staff regarding personnel policies and

procedures, as well as collective bargaining. E

 Provide staff assistance to the Human Resources Leadership Team on special projects

related to procedures, activities, and operations as related to personnel matters and human

resource administration. E

 Confer with Human Resources Leadership Team to determine needs and develop

recommendations for changes in processes.  E



Page 2 of 3 

COORDINATOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES (continued) 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 Research and make recommendations related to staffing, classifications, and policies to

meet program needs. E

 Consult with management staff in developing program’s operational goals. E

 Participate in developing policies related to Human Resources and coordinating their

implementation. E

 Perform related duties similar to the above in scope and impact as required.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Principles and practices of human resources.

 Principles and methods of research.

 Federal, state, and local laws, codes, and regulations affecting assigned work area.

 Basic report preparation

 Collective Bargaining, Labor Code, Educational Code, and District policies and

procedures.

Ability to: 

 Interpret, apply, explain and reach sound decisions within the scope of authority in

accordance with Collective Bargaining, Labor Code, Educational Code, and

District policies and procedures.

 Prepare, maintain and submit clear concise reports.

 Organize, set priorities, take initiative and exercise sound independent judgement

within the areas of responsibility.

 Operate office equipment, including computers and software applications.

 Communicate clearly and effectively, orally and in writing.

 Deal with sensitive and difficult situations.

 Make public presentations

 Establish and maintain effective working relationships with administrators and

staff, school site administrators, teachers and staff, external district representatives

and others encountered in the course of work.

 Must demonstrate attendance sufficient to complete the duties of the position as

required.



Page 3 of 3 

COORDINATOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES (continued) 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

Any combination of experience and training that would likely provide the required knowledge and 

abilities is qualifying.  A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be: 

Experience: 

Four years of responsible human resources leadership or related experience. 

At least three years teaching experience or related experience. 

Training: 
Equivalent to Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university with major course 

work in human resources, business, public administration, or a related field.  Master’s 

degree preferred. 

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

Valid California driver's license. 

Administrative Services Credential preferred. 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

Work Atmosphere Requirements: 

 Workplace atmosphere is moderately-paced with moderate to high pressure.

 Physical ability to meet the following requirements:

 Perform the essential functions of the job and operate all required equipment.

 Communicate and exchange information successfully in person, via e-mail, and

by telephone.

 Travel throughout the District and County to a variety of sites within a reasonable

time frame.

Mental and Emotional Requirements: 

 Memorize to recall facts, figures, codes, instructions, and information, and to complete

tasks in a timely manner.

 Concentrate under pressure to perform tasks and meet deadlines.

 Interact successfully with all those encountered through the course of work.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 

essential functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. 

Board Approved: 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of International 

Baccalaureate  

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description: Coordinator of 

International Baccalaureate.  This position will report to the site principal.  The Coordinator of 

International Baccalaureate will provide administrative leadership in the development and 

implementation of the Diploma Program.  

RATIONALE: 

The Coordinator of International Baccalaureate will provide administrative oversight and facilitate the 

implementation, testing, curriculum and all other requirements as prescribed for the International 

Baccalaureate program.   

The new job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

General Funds: Certificate Manager Salary Schedule: Level 42, $9,563 - $10,853 (monthly) 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the new job description: Coordinator of International Baccalaureate. 

MAM:nr

14.0



Page 1 of 4 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COORDINATOR OF INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE 

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under direction of the site principal, the Coordinator of the International Baccalaureate Program 

will provide administrative leadership in the development and implementation of Diploma 

Program (DP).  The Coordinator of International Baccalaureate manages the roles of the general 

program administration and communication.  

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of various types of work that may be 

performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the positions 

if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to this class. 

● Attend International Baccalaureate Diploma Program Coordinator and subject

trainings. E

● Oversee the student selection process. E

● Ensure that candidates meet program and examination requirements and fulfill

International Baccalaureate Organization regulations. E

● Ensure that all International Baccalaureate staff have access to relevant publications and

updated resource materials and are fully informed of current program content and

subject requirements. E

● Interview and hire International Baccalaureate staff as needed to stay International

Baccalaureate Organization compliant. E

● Ensure that all International Baccalaureate regulations set forth in the Learner Profile

booklet, Standards and Practices, Principles into Practice, Handbook of Procedures,

and Basis for Practice, as well as subject guides are followed. E

● Coordinate administration of the final examinations, review data, analyze results, and ensure

that all conditions for conducting examinations are met. E

● Oversee, observe, and evaluate International Baccalaureate teachers. E

● Organize regular staff meetings for review of student progress and discussion of appropriate

strategies to ensure best performance. E



Page 2 of 4 

COORDINATOR OF INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE (CONTINUED) 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

● Work with the International Baccalaureate staff to establish an internal calendar of deadlines

in order to spread the student and staff workload over the two years and to guarantee

completion of all International Baccalaureate requirements. E

● Lead professional development for Diploma Program teachers through meetings,

workshops, and coaching. E

● Ensure that all International Baccalaureate staff are informed of and adhere to International

Baccalaureate Organization regulations. E

● Ensure that accurate student records are maintained. E

● Coordinate with the Counselor/Careers Advisor to provide information and guidance about

further studies, careers and scholarship opportunities, making sure that students obtain the

appropriate references and that transcripts are forwarded to universities. E

● Enforce Diploma Program policies for Assessment, Academic Honesty, Language, and

Special Educational Needs.

● Counsel Diploma Program students on course selection, college admissions and career

planning. E

● Maintain regular communication with all Diploma Program stakeholders (students,

teachers, parents, SHS administrators, etc.). E

● Serve as Diploma Program advocate for all stakeholders (students, parents,

teachers, administrators). E

● Contribute to the marketing of the program within and outside the school. E

● Keep copies of all correspondence with International Baccalaureate Organization including

forms, documents, and reports. E

● Facilitate self-study in preparation for evaluation site visit. E

● Gather and utilize International Baccalaureate data. E

● Oversee school International Baccalaureate budget for student fees, training, technology and

supplies. E

● Contribute to the marketing of the program within and outside the school. E



Page 3 of 4 

COORDINATOR OF INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE (CONTINUED) 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

● Keep copies of all correspondence with International Baccalaureate Organization

including forms, documents, and reports. E

● Facilitate self-study in preparation for evaluation site visit. E

● Oversee school International Baccalaureate budget for student fees, training, technology

and supplies. E

 Perform related duties as required.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Principles and practices of International Baccalaureate Program.

 Federal, state, and local laws, codes, and regulations regarding International

Baccalaureate Program.

 Educational Codes and District policies and procedures.

Ability to: 

 Interpret, apply, explain and reach sound decisions within the scope of authority in

accordance with Educational Codes, and District policies and procedures.

 Prepare, maintain, and submit clear concise reports.

 Communicate clearly and effectively, orally and in writing.

 Make public presentations.

 Establish and maintain effective and leadership relationships with all stakeholders.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

Any combination of experience and training that would likely provide the required knowledge and 

abilities is qualifying.  

Experience: 

 Bachelor’s degree.

 Master’s degree preferred.

 Three years of responsible program leadership or administrative related experience.

 At least two years teaching experience or related experience.

 Direct experience leading or teaching in an IB Program preferred.

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 Valid California Teaching Credential.

 Valid International Baccalaureate Coordinator Certification and training.

 Valid Administrative Credential.

 Valid California Driver’s License.



Page 4 of 4 

COORDINATOR OF INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE (CONTINUED) 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

ENVIRONMENT: 

 School and office environment.

 Driving a vehicle to conduct work.

 Maintain flexible work hours, including evenings and weekends.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES: 

 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information in person or on the

telephone.

 Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.

 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.

 Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching.

 Sitting, standing, or walking for extended periods of time.

 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding twenty (20) pounds.

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 

essential functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. 

Board Approved: 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of School Climate 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources   

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description: Coordinator of 

School Climate.  This position will report to the Director of School Climate.  The Coordinator of 

School Climate will provide oversight over the i3- Investing in Innovation Grant awarded by the US 

Department of Education.  This is a three year grant funded position.  SAUSD was awarded 3 million 

dollars to support the expansion of Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports and restorative 

practices coaching at 27 school identified school sites in this randomized study.   

RATIONALE: 

The Coordinator of School Climate will execute the i3 grant awarded by the US Department of 

Education.  They will plan, support and provide trainings to community liaisons, RP Specialists, 

counselors, school psychologists, teachers, administrators, PBIS Leadership teams and parents on 

PBIS and RP tools.  Support the coordination and integration of school climate and comprehensive 

learning support systems with district and school level improvement efforts. In collaboration with other 

district divisions and in consultation with site personnel, provide leadership to enhance family, school 

community partnerships through positive school climate initiatives, committees at both site and district 

level. 

The new job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

Grant Funded: Certificate Manager Salary Schedule: $9,563 - $10,853 (monthly) 

US Department of Education allocated 3 million in grant dollars to support SAUSD’s Positive School 

Climate Model. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the new job description: Coordinator of School Climate. 

MAM:nr

15.0



Page 1 of 4 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

    COORDINATOR OF SCHOOL CLIMATE 

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under the direction of the Director of School Climate, provide leadership and coordination to 

develop and implement a District vision for promoting positive school climate, restorative 

practices and the social and emotional health of all students.  Plan, develop, implement and direct 

programs and services designed to promote success for all students including:  student 

attendance, violence prevention and intervention, school safety, alternative discipline, parent 

involvement and education, positive school climate, Positive Behavioral Interventions and 

Supports, and behavioral interventions.  

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 Participate in Data Dialogues with School Positive Behaviors Interventions and Support

(PBIS) Leadership Committees. E

 Plan, support and provide trainings to community liaisons, Restorative Practice (RP)

Specialists, counselors, school psychologists, teachers, administrators, PBIS Leadership

teams and parents on PBIS and Restorative Practice tools. E

 Support the coordination and integration of school climate and comprehensive learning

support systems with district and school level improvement efforts. E

 Promote the integration of social, emotional, and civic learning into existing curriculum

as well as civic engagement through service-learning and other practices. E

 Oversee school climate assessment using valid and reliable tools that directly contribute

to strategies and resources that are integrated into school improvement plans. E

 Ensure fiscal compliance and data integrity. E

 In collaboration with other district divisions and in consultation with site personnel,

provide leadership to enhance family, school community partnerships through positive

school climate initiatives, committees at both site and district level. E

 Participate in School Climate Committee. E

 Coordinate, recruit, and implement School Climate Parent Institute. E

 Promote professional development opportunities that educate and facilitate school

climate reform and the delivery of effective learning supports. E



Page 2 of 4 

COORDINATOR OF SCHOOL CLIMATE (continued) 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 Seek and support allocation of resources to support school climate expansion at school

sites such as funding, in kind supports, and partnerships. E

 Provide ongoing forums (e.g. principal meetings, student/staff) for discussion with district

and school staff to review progress, challenges and solutions and improvements. E

 Provide support to ensure effective implementation and sustainability of school climate

improvement on school sites and district. E

 Represent Director of School Climate at the District, County and State at gatherings

related to Social Emotional Learning, Restorative Practices and Positive Behavioral

Interventions and Supports. E

 Supervise planning, development, and implementation of innovative programs to assess

the amount, duration and effect of district and site level student discipline, prevention,

and intervention programs and provide feedback, support, assistance and training/staff

development to sites of specific discipline program outcomes and best practices. E

 Support Pupil Placement Committee processes in collaboration with district and site level

administrations. E

 Oversee the planning, development and implementation of alternatives to suspension and

expulsion in district elementary, intermediate and high schools; work with the county and

community agency programs to facilitated increased alternative and options for student

who violate the district’s Code of Behavior and laws as it relates to minors. E

 Assist school sites in the development of violence prevention, and education curriculum

and programs and the elementary and secondary levels. E

 Ensure programs to foster safe schools and school safety, positive school culture and

climates, conflict resolution, and prevention of student involvement in antisocial

behaviors such as substance abuse, simultaneously serve to increase self-esteem, self-

work, growth mindset, and self-management. E

 Provide leadership to the development and implementation of interagency

communication, coordination and collaboration of services for students. E

 Maintain a professional code of ethics and a collaborative work ethic; represent the

district in a variety of settings and meetings in the community; advocate for students and

families. E

 Perform related duties as assigned.



Page 3 of 4 

COORDINATOR OF SCHOOL CLIMATE (continued) 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Evidence Based assessments related to school climate.

 Quantitative and qualitative evaluation of programs.

 Strategies for development and implementation of district-wide programs.

 Knowledge and understanding of social emotional learning to enhance academic

performance.

 Positive alternatives to suspension to promote student engagement through a

varied use of strategies and interventions.

 Restorative practices and other interventions to promote positive school climate.

 Knowledge of programs to promote student attendance and engagement.

 Assist with coordination and training of Positive Behavioral Interventions and

Supports.

Ability to: 

 Communicate effectively with school sites stakeholders including but not limited

to students, parents, staff, Board, Cabinet, administrative staff and community

partners.

 Oversee multiple programs, services and trainings.

 Work independently with minimal direction, confidentiality and discretion.

 Promote teamwork and collaboration with the following stakeholders including

but not limited to students, parents, staff and community partners.

 Develop goals and objectives and position resources to meet established goals and

deadlines on time.

 Work effectively in an urban-school environment.

 Work independently and initiate action as needed.

 Function within appropriate line-staff relationships.

 Work effectively with administrators, staff, parents, community, and in

multicultural and bilingual environments.

 Effectively interpret and analyze data and/or assessments.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

 Bachelor’s degree.

 Master’s degree preferred.

 Experience in a leadership positon in education.

 At least two years teaching or related experience.

 Experience with School Climate, Positive Behaviors Interventions and Support (PBIS),

and Social Emotional Learning (SEL) preferred.



Page 4 of 4 

COORDINATOR OF SCHOOL CLIMATE (continued) 

LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 Valid California Teaching Credential preferred.

 Valid Pupil Personnel Services Credential preferred.

 Administrative Credential.

 Valid California driver’s license.

 Bilingual and Biliterate (English/Spanish) preferred.

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

Environment: 

 Office environment.

 Numerous interruptions.

 Driving vehicle to conduct work.

Physical Abilities: 

 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information and make presentations

 Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.

 Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.

 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding twenty (20) pounds.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 

essential functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. 

Board Approved: 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of New Job Description: Director of Classified Professional 

Development  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new job description: Director of 

Classified Professional Development.  This position will report to the Associate Superintendent of 

Human Resources.  The Director of Classified Professional Development will supervise staff 

development for classified employees, monitor implementation, assist with staff in-service.  

RATIONALE: 

The District continues to invest time and resources in providing staff development opportunities for its 

employees.  This position will further enhance and support the professional development of the 

District’s classified personnel.  Ongoing professional development will not only enhance the current 

skills of classified employees, but also provide opportunities for possible advancement in the 

organization 

The new job description is attached. 

FUNDING: 

General Fund:  Certificated Management Month Salary – Level 52: $10,869 - $12,169 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the new job description:  Director of Classified Professional Development. 

MAM:nr 

16.0



Page 1 of 4 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

DIRECTOR OF CLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under the general direction of a Deputy Superintendent and/or designee, assist in the planning, 

organizing, and directing of the District’s comprehensive professional development for all 

classified employees.  

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 Provide an organized program of both, short-term and long-term Districtwide staff

development activities. E

 Plan and coordinate Districtwide staff development. E

 Assist in the development, implementation, and evaluation of staff development efforts

for classified employees. E

 Develop and coordinate a web based catalogue and calendar of Professional Learning

Opportunities for staff. E

 Design and deliver district-wide staff development programs, including developing

program objectives, learning outcomes, curriculum, and materials. E

 Conduct needs analyses by developing and administering surveys and questionnaires,

conducting interviews, and coordinating and leading focus groups. E

 Evaluate the effectiveness of staff development programs with regard to individual and

organizational performance by observing programs, developing, administering, and

analyzing assessments, surveys, and questionnaires, conducting focus groups, measuring

achievement of learning outcomes, and utilizing other relevant methodologies. E

 Coordinate training courses and programs including scheduling classes, equipment, and

instructors; coordinate the selection and contracting of external training programs and

consultants. E

 Create and maintain a variety of records and reports, including project and activity

reports, surveys, evaluation documentation, and tracking systems. E

 Assist with the development and monitoring of the staff development budget. E

 Attend meetings and seminars to obtain information for use in staff development

programs. E



Page 2 of 4 

DIRECTOR OF CLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (CONTINUED) 

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (continued) 

 Provide clear, accessible resources for classified employees to develop a growth plan

specific to their professional goals and in collaboration with their supervisor. E

 Provide classified employees with tangible, highly accessible tools they can utilize at

their convenience to progress in their growth plan and achieve their goals. E

 Promote collaboration and knowledge-sharing among classified employees across the

District. E

 Provide all classified employees with resources and support they need to be successful in

their jobs. E

 Encourage classified employees to establish goals, make conscious choices, and take

action. E

 Perform related duties as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

Knowledge of: 

 Principles of adult learning theory.

 Principles and best practices of instructional design.

 Methods and techniques for conducting needs assessments.

 Methods and techniques associated with evaluating the effectiveness of staff

development programs.

 District organization, policies, procedures, and objectives.

 Available resources related to areas of assignment.

 Principles of English grammar, spelling, and composition.

 Office procedures, methods, and equipment.

 Office productivity computer applications including word processing, spreadsheet,

email, presentation, and database applications.

 Principles of report preparation.

 Principles and procedures of record keeping.



Page 3 of 4 

DIRECTOR OF CLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (CONTINUED) 

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: (continued) 

Ability to: 

 Design and deliver staff development programs using a variety of instructional

techniques and formats such as e-learning, role playing, simulations, team exercises,

group discussions, videos, and lectures.

 Remain current on training and organizational development trends.

 Provide information, assistance, and training to employees, supervisors, and

administrators.

 Express complex technical concepts clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

 Operate office equipment, including computers and associated software including

word processing, spreadsheet, email, presentation, and database applications.

 Learn and apply new information and skills.

 Research, collect, compile, and analyze information.

 Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action.

 Work independently with little direction.

 Understand and carry out oral and written directions.

 Plan and organize work to meet changing priorities and deadlines.

 Exercise initiative and independence of judgment and action.

 Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.

 Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those encountered in the

 course of work.

 Type, keyboard, and/or enter data at a speed necessary for successful job

performance.

 Prepare reports, tables, and spreadsheets by gathering and organizing information

and data from a variety of sources

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

 Master's Degree from an accredited college or university

 Three years site principal experience

 Desirable: Experience in coordinating professional development

LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 Valid California Administrative Credential

 Valid California driver's license

 Bilingual Spanish/English is desirable



Page 4 of 4 

DIRECTOR OF CLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (CONTINUED) 

WORKING CONDITIONS: 

ENVIRONMENT: 

 Typical office environment.

PHYSICAL ABILITIES: 

 Sufficient vision to read volumes of printed materials.

 Sufficient hearing to conduct in person and telephone conversations.

 Sufficient physical mobility to move about the District and drive a car.

 Ability to speak in an understandable voice with sufficient volume to be heard in

normal conversational distance, on the telephone, and in addressing groups.

 Physical, mental and emotional stamina to endure long hours under sometimes

stressful conditions.

Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 

essential duties of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. 

Board Approved:  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3550 – Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

(Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services  

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California 

School Board Association model policy.  The revisions reflect 

new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully compliant.  

The last revision occurred in February 2005. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for adoption a revised Board Policy (BP) 3550 – 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program.  The first reading took place at the May 23, 2017, Board 

meeting and is now being presented to the Board for adoption. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt the revised Board Policy 3550 – Food Service/Child Nutrition Program. 

EH:mc:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3550 –

Food Service/Child

Nutrition Program

revised for adoption.

17.0



Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3550 

SUBJECT:      Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  .6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  5/23/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that adequate, nourishing food is essential to student health, 

development, and ability to learn. The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to increase 

students' access to the District's food service programs and to maximize their participation in available 

programs. 

POLICY: 

Foods and beverages available through the district's food service program shall: 

1. Be carefully selected so as to contribute to students' nutritional well-being and the prevention of

disease.

2. Meet or exceed nutritional standards specified in law and administrative regulation.

3. Be prepared in ways which will appeal to students, retain nutritive quality and foster lifelong healthful

eating habits.

4. Be served in age-appropriate portions

5. Be available to students who meet federal eligibility criteria at no cost or at reduced prices, and to

other students at reasonable prices and in accordance with federal and state requirements.

To encourage student participation in school meal programs, schools may offer multiple choices of food 

items within a meal service, provided all food items meet nutrition standards and all students are given an 

opportunity to select any food item. 

The Superintendent or designee may invite students and parents/guardians to participate in the selection 

of foods of good nutritional quality for school menus. 

The Board desires to provide students with adequate time and space to eat meals. To the extent possible, 

school, recess, bell schedules, and transportation schedules shall be designed to encourage participation 

in school meal programs.  

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically review the adequacy of school facilities for cafeteria 

eating and food preparation and allocate funds to maintain and modernize the facilities. 

In accordance with law, the Superintendent or designee shall develop and maintain a food safety program 

in order to reduce the risk of foodborne hazards at each step of the food preparation process, from receiving 

to service. 

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board on student participation in the district's 

nutrition programs and the extent to which the district's food services program meets state and federal 

nutrition standards for foods and beverages. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide all 

necessary and available documentation required for the administrative review conducted by the California 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3550 

SUBJECT: Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 2 of 4 

Department of Education (CDE) to ensure the food service program’s compliance with federal 

requirements related to nutrition standards, meal patterns, provision of drinking water, school meal 

environment, food safety, and other areas required by CDE. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Students will participate in the District’s food service programs. The Superintendent or designee will 

support strategies that promote participation in school meal programs. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 0500 Accountability 

BP 3551 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

BP 3552 Summer Meal Program 

BP 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals 

BP 3554 Other Food Sales 

BP 3555 Nutrition Program Compliance 

BP 5030 Student Wellness 

BP 7110 Facilities Master Plan 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

35182.5 Contracts, non-nutritious beverages 

38080-38103 Cafeteria, establishment and use 

45103.5 Contracts for management consulting services; restrictions 

49430-49436 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001 

49490-49494 School breakfast and lunch programs 

49500-49505 School meals 

49510-49520 Nutrition 

49530-49536 Child Nutrition Act 

49540-49546 Child care food program 

49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition services 

49550-49562  Meals for needy students 

49570  National School Lunch Act 

51795-51797 School gardens 

Health and Safety Code: 

113700-114437 California Retail Food Code 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 

15510 Mandatory meals for needy students 

15530-15535 Nutrition education 

15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast programs 

15575-15578 Requirements for foods and beverages outside federal meal 

programs 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3550 

SUBJECT: Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 3 of 4 

United States Code, Title 42: 

1751-1769 National School Lunch Program, including: 

1758 Local wellness policy 

1761 Summer Food Service Program and Seamless Summer Feeding 

Option 

1769 Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 

1771-1793 Child nutrition, especially: 

1773 National School Breakfast Program 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7: 

210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 

220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program 

245.1-245.13 Eligibility for free and reduced-price meals and free milk 

Management Resources: 

CSBA Publications: 

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration and Community 

Engagement, 2009 

Nutrition Standards for Schools: Implications for Student Wellness, Policy Brief, rev. October 

2007 

Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation Monitoring Report and Guide, 

2007 

Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. April 2006 

California Department of Education Publications: 

School Meals Initiative Summary 

Healthy Children Ready to Learn, January 2005 

California Project Lean Publications: 

Policy in Action: A Guide to Implementing Your Local School Wellness Policy, October 2006 

U.S. Department of Agriculture Publications: 

School Breakfast Toolkit 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program: Handbook for Schools, December 2010 

Food Buying Guide for Child Nutrition Programs, December 2007 

Civil Rights Compliance and Enforcement - Nutrition Programs and Activities, FNS Instruction 

113-1, November 2005 

Guidance for School Food Authorities: Developing a School Food Safety Program Based on the 

Process Approach to HACCP Principles, June 2005 

Dietary Guidelines for Americans, 2005 

Web Sites: 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu 

California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov 

California Farm Bureau Federation: http://www.cfbf.com 

California Food Policy Advocates: http://www.cfpa.net 

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://www.californiahealthykids.org 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3550 

SUBJECT: Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 4 of 4 

California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition): 

http://www.californiaprojectlean.org 

California School Nutrition Association: http://www.calsna.org 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 

National Alliance for Nutrition and Activity: http://www.cspinet.org/nutritionpolicy/nana.html 

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service: http://www.fns.usda.gov/fns 

Adopted: (8-98 4-02 2-05) 6-17 Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3550 

SUBJECT:      Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  5/23/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that students need adequate, nourishing food in order to grow, learn 

and maintain good health. is essential to student health, development, and ability to learn.  The Board 

desires to provide students with adequate space and time to eat meals.  To reinforce the district's 

nutrition education program, foods available on school premises shall:  The Superintendent or 

designee shall develop strategies to increase students' access to the District's food service programs 

and to maximize their participation in available programs. 

POLICY: 

 Foods and beverages available through the district's food service program shall: 
1. Be carefully selected so as to contribute to students' nutritional well-being and the

prevention of disease.

2. Meet or exceed nutritional standards specified in law and administrative regulation.

3. Be prepared in ways which will appeal to students, retain nutritive quality and foster

lifelong healthful eating habits.

4. Be served in age-appropriate portions quantities and at reasonable prices. (cf.3312 - Contracts)

(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund) (cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

(cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales) 

(cf. 5141.32 - Child Health and Disability Prevention Program) 

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education) 

5. Be available to students who meet federal eligibility criteria at no cost or at reduced prices,

and to other students at reasonable prices and in accordance with federal and state

requirements.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies designed to encourage the participation of 

students and parents/guardians in the selection of foods of good nutritional quality for school menus. 

Parents/guardians are encouraged to support the district's nutrition education efforts by considering 

nutritional quality when selecting any snacks which they may donate for occasional class parties. 

School cafeterias shall comply with the sanitation and safety requirements of the California Uniform 

Retail Food Facilities Law as set forth in Health and Safety Code 113700-114455. 

Child Nutrition and Physical Activity Advisory Committee 

The Board may establish a Child Nutrition and Physical Activity Advisory Committee to develop 

school district policies on nutrition and physical activity for recommendation to and approval by the 

Board.  (Education Code 49433) 

The membership of the Child Nutrition and Physical Activity Advisory Committee shall include, but 

need not be limited to, Board members, school administrators, food service directors, food service 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3550 

SUBJECT: Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 2 of 4 

staff, other staff, parents/guardians, students, physical and health education teachers, dietitians, health 

care professionals and interested community members. (Education Code 49433) 

In developing such policies on nutrition and physical activity, the Committee shall hold at least one 

public hearing and shall ensure that the policies address all the issues and goals specified in 

Education Code 49433. 

(Education Code 49433) (cf. 1220- Citizen Advisory Committees) (cf. 6142.7- Physical 

Education) 

To encourage student participation in school meal programs, schools may offer multiple choices of 

food items within a meal service, provided all food items meet nutrition standards and all students 

are given an opportunity to select any food item. 

The Superintendent or designee may invite students and parents/guardians to participate in the 

selection of foods of good nutritional quality for school menus. 

The Board desires to provide students with adequate time and space to eat meals. To the extent 

possible, school, recess, bell schedules, and transportation schedules shall be designed to encourage 

participation in school meal programs.  

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically review the adequacy of school facilities for 

cafeteria eating and food preparation and allocate funds to maintain and modernize the facilities. 

In accordance with law, the Superintendent or designee shall develop and maintain a food safety 

program in order to reduce the risk of foodborne hazards at each step of the food preparation 

process, from receiving to service. 

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board on student participation in the 

district's nutrition programs and the extent to which the district's food services program meets state 

and federal nutrition standards for foods and beverages. In addition, the Superintendent or designee 

shall provide all necessary and available documentation required for the administrative review 

conducted by the California Department of Education (CDE) to ensure the food service program’s 

compliance with federal requirements related to nutrition standards, meal patterns, provision of 

drinking water, school meal environment, food safety, and other areas required by CDE. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Students will participate in the District’s food service programs. The Superintendent or designee 

will support strategies that promote participation in school meal programs. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 0500 Accountability 

BP 3551 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

BP 3552 Summer Meal Program 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3550 

SUBJECT: Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 3 of 4 

BP 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals 

BP 3554 Other Food Sales 

BP 3555 Nutrition Program Compliance 

BP 5030 Student Wellness 

BP 7110 Facilities Master Plan 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

35182.5 Contracts, non-nutritious beverages 

38080-38103 Cafeteria, establishment and use 

45103.5 Contracts for management consulting services; restrictions 

49430-49436 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001 

49490-49494 School breakfast and lunch programs 

49500-49505 School meals 

49510-49520 Nutrition 

49530-49536 Child Nutrition Act 

49540-49546 Child care food program 

49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition services 

49550-49562  Meals for needy students 

49570 National School Lunch Act 

51795-51797  School gardens 

Health and Safety Code: 

113700-114437 California Retail Food Code 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 

15500-15501  Food sales by student organizations 

15510 Mandatory meals for needy students 

15530-15535 Nutrition education 

15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast programs 

15575-15578 Requirements for foods and beverages outside federal meal 

programs 

United States Code, Title 42: 

1751-1769 National School Lunch Program, including: 

1758 Local wellness policy 

1761 Summer Food Service Program and Seamless Summer Feeding 

Option 

1769 Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 

1771-1793 Child nutrition, especially: 

1773 National School Breakfast Program 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7: 

210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 

220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program 

245.1-245.13 Eligibility for free and reduced-price meals and free milk 

Management Resources: 

CSBA Publications: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3550 

SUBJECT: Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 4 of 4 

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration and Community 

Engagement, 2009 

Nutrition Standards for Schools: Implications for Student Wellness, Policy Brief, rev. 

October 2007 

Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation Monitoring Report and 

Guide, 2007 

Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. April 

2006 

California Department of Education Publications: 

School Meals Initiative Summary 

Healthy Children Ready to Learn, January 2005 

California Project Lean Publications: 

Policy in Action: A Guide to Implementing Your Local School Wellness Policy, October 2006 

U.S. Department of Agriculture Publications: 

School Breakfast Toolkit 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program: Handbook for Schools, December 2010 

Food Buying Guide for Child Nutrition Programs, December 2007 

Civil Rights Compliance and Enforcement - Nutrition Programs and Activities, FNS 

Instruction 113-1, November 2005 

Guidance for School Food Authorities: Developing a School Food Safety Program Based on 

the Process Approach to HACCP Principles, June 2005 

Dietary Guidelines for Americans, 2005 

Web Sites: 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu 

California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov 

California Farm Bureau Federation: http://www.cfbf.com 

California Food Policy Advocates: http://www.cfpa.net 

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://www.californiahealthykids.org 

California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition): 

http://www.californiaprojectlean.org 

California School Nutrition Association: http://www.calsna.org 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 

National Alliance for Nutrition and Activity: 

http://www.cspinet.org/nutritionpolicy/nana.html 

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service: http://www.fns.usda.gov/fns 

Adopted: (8-98 4-02 2-05) 2-05 6-17 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3551 – Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

(Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services  

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California 

School Board Association model policy.  The revisions 

reflect new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully 

compliant.  The last revision occurred in April 2002. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for adoption a revised Board Policy (BP) 3551 – 

Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund. The first reading took place at the May 23, 2017, Board 

meeting and is now being presented to the Board for adoption. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt the revised Board Policy 3551 – Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund. 

EH:mc:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3551 – Food

Service Operations/Cafeteria

Fund revised for adoption.

18.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3551 

SUBJECT:      Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  5/23/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board intends that, insofar as possible, school food services shall be a self-supporting, 

nonprofit program. All revenues accruing to the Cafeteria Fund will be maintained and expended in 

accordance with federal and state regulations. 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all food services administrators and personnel possess 

appropriate qualifications and receive ongoing professional development related to the effective 

management and implementation of the district's food services program. 

Meal Sales 

Meals may be sold to students, district employees, Board members, and employees or members of the 

fund or association maintaining the cafeteria in accordance with federal and state regulations. 

In addition, meals may be sold to other individuals and organizations that are on campus during meal 

times for a legitimate purpose, such as classroom volunteers, parents/guardians, or students' siblings. 

The Superintendent or designee shall recommend meal prices, based on the costs of providing food 

services and consistent with Education Code 38084 and 42 USC 1760, for students and nonstudents for 

approval by the Board.  Students who are enrolled in the free or reduced-price meal programs shall receive 

meals free of charge or at a reduced price in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative 

regulation. 

Any meals served to nonstudents shall not be subsidized by federal or state reimbursements, food service 

revenues, or U.S. Department of Agriculture foods. 

Cafeteria Fund 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independent of the district's general fund. 

The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the district's general fund. 

At any time, the Board may order reimbursement from the district's cafeteria fund for these payments in 

amounts prescribed by the Board and not exceeding the costs actually incurred.  

OR 

The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria fund. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that state and federal funds provided through school meal 

programs are allocated only for purposes related to the operation or improvement of food services and 

reasonable and necessary indirect program costs as allowed by law.  Program financial reports shall be 

presented regularly to the Board. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3551 

SUBJECT: Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

Contracts with Outside Providers 

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract for food service consulting services or food 

service management services in one or more district schools.   

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

The Cafeteria Fund shall be maintained separately from the District’s General Fund. Cafeteria Funds shall 

be used only as allowed by law.  

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 3100 Budget 

BP 3300 Expenditures and Purchases 

BP 3311 Bids 

BP 3312 Contracts 

BP 3400 Management of District Assets/Accounts 

BP 3460 Financial Reports and Accountability 

BP 3550 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

BP 3552 Summer Meal Program 

BP 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals 

BP 3554 Other Food Sales 

BP 3555 Nutrition Program Compliance 

BP 3600 Consultants 

BP 4231 Staff Development 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

38080-38086 Cafeteria, establishment and use 

38090-38095 Cafeterias, funds and accounts 

38100-38103 Cafeterias, allocation of charges 

42646 Alternate payroll procedure 

45103.5  Contracts for management consulting services; restrictions 

49490-49493 School breakfast and lunch programs 

49500-49505 School meals 

49554 Contract for services 

Health and Safety Code: 

113700-114437 California Retail Food Code 

United States Code, Title 42 

1751-1769 School lunch programs 

1771-1791 Child nutrition, including: 

1773 School breakfast program 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3551 

SUBJECT: Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 2 

255 Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7 

210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 

220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program 

250.1-250.70 USDA foods 

Management Resources: 

California Department of Education Management Bulletins: 

USDA-FDP-02-2010 Storage and Inventory Management of United States Department of 

Agriculture (USDA) Donated Foods, August 2010 

USDA-SNP-01-2008 Clarification for the Use of Alternate Meals in the National School Lunch 

and School Breakfast Programs; and the Handling of Unpaid Meal Charges, February 2008 

00-111 Adult and Sibling Meals in the National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs, 

July 2000 

California Department of Education Publications: 

California School Accounting Manual 

Food Distribution Program Administrative Manual 

U.S. Department of Education Guidance: 

FAQs About School Meals 

Web Sites: 

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu 

California School Nutrition Association: http://www.calsna.org 

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd 

Adopted: (8-98 4-02) 6-17 Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3551 

SUBJECT:      Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  5/23/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board intends that, insofar as possible, school food services shall be a self-supporting, 

nonprofit program. Upon recommendation of the Superintendent or designee, the Board shall review and 

approve meal prices.  Program financial reports shall be presented regularly to the Board.  All revenues 

accruing to the Cafeteria Fund will be maintained and expended in accordance with federal and state 

regulations. 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all food services administrators and personnel possess 

appropriate qualifications and receive ongoing professional development related to the effective 

management and implementation of the district's food services program. 

Meals may be offered to employees and Board members as a matter of convenience.  Since these meals 

may include federally donated food commodities, their price shall be set in accordance with state and 

federal guidelines. 

Meals may be served to adults other than employees and Board members who are on campus during meal 

times for a legitimate purpose, such as serving as a classroom volunteer. Since these meals may include 

federally donated food commodities, their price shall be set in accordance with state and federal 

guidelines. 

Meal Sales 

Meals may be sold to students, district employees, Board members, and employees or members of the 

fund or association maintaining the cafeteria in accordance with federal and state regulations. 

In addition, meals may be sold to other individuals and organizations that are on campus during meal 

times for a legitimate purpose, such as classroom volunteers, parents/guardians, or students' siblings. 

The Superintendent or designee shall recommend meal prices, based on the costs of providing food 

services and consistent with Education Code 38084 and 42 USC 1760, for students and nonstudents for 

approval by the Board.  Students who are enrolled in the free or reduced-price meal programs shall receive 

meals free of charge or at a reduced price in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative 

regulation. 

Any meals served to nonstudents shall not be subsidized by federal or state reimbursements, food service 

revenues, or U.S. Department of Agriculture foods. 

Cafeteria Fund 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independent of the district's general fund. 

The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the district's general fund. 

At any time, the Board may order reimbursement from the district's cafeteria fund for these payments in 

amounts prescribed by the Board and not exceeding the costs actually incurred.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3551 

SUBJECT: Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 2 of 4 

OR 

The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria fund. 

To increase cost effectiveness, the Superintendent or designee shall centralize and direct the purchasing 

of food and supplies, the planning of menus, and the auditing of all food service accounts for the district.  

(cf. 3550 -  Food Service/Child Nutrition Program) (cf. 3553 -  Free and Reduced Price Meals) 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that state and federal funds provided through school meal 

programs are allocated only for purposes related to the operation or improvement of food services and 

reasonable and necessary indirect program costs as allowed by law.  Program financial reports shall be 

presented regularly to the Board. 

Contracts with Outside Providers 

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract for management consulting services related to 

food service on a year-to-year basis. 

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract with a private company that enables a school 

to operate a franchise offering fast food items for sale to students.  The franchise agreement and food 

purchases shall be subject to the competitive bidding requirements of the National School Lunch and 

School Breakfast Programs. 

With Board approval, the district may enter into a contract for food service consulting services or food 

service management services in one or more district schools.   

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

The Cafeteria Fund shall be maintained separately from the District’s General Fund. Cafeteria Funds shall 

be used only as allowed by law.  

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 3100 Budget 

BP 3300 Expenditures and Purchases 

BP 3311 Bids 

BP 3312 Contracts 

BP 3400 Management of District Assets/Accounts 

BP 3460 Financial Reports and Accountability 

BP 3550 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

BP 3552 Summer Meal Program 

BP 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals 

BP 3554 Other Food Sales 

BP 3555 Nutrition Program Compliance 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3551 

SUBJECT: Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 3 of 4 

BP 3600 Consultants 

BP 4231 Staff Development 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

38080-38086 Cafeteria, establishment and use 

38090-38095 Cafeterias, funds and accounts 

38100-38103 Cafeterias, allocation of charges 

42646 Alternate payroll procedure 

45103.5  Contracts for management consulting services; restrictions 

49490-49493 School breakfast and lunch programs 

49500-49505 School meals 

49554 Contract for services 

Health and Safety Code: 

113700-114437  California Retail Food Code 

United States Code, Title 42 

1751-1769  School lunch programs 

1771-1791   Child nutrition, including: 

1773 School breakfast program 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 2 

255 Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7 

210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 

220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program 

250.1-250.70 USDA foods 

Management Resources: 

CDE MANAGEMENT ADVISORIES 

0701.00 Adult and Sibling Meals in the National School Lunch and School 

Breakfast Programs, No. 00-111 

Management Resources: 

California Department of Education Management Bulletins: 

USDA-FDP-02-2010 Storage and Inventory Management of United States Department of 

Agriculture (USDA) Donated Foods, August 2010 

USDA-SNP-01-2008 Clarification for the Use of Alternate Meals in the National School Lunch 

and School Breakfast Programs; and the Handling of Unpaid Meal Charges, February 2008 

00-111 Adult and Sibling Meals in the National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs, 

July 2000 

California Department of Education Publications: 

California School Accounting Manual 

Food Distribution Program Administrative Manual 

U.S. Department of Education Guidance: 

FAQs About School Meals 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3551 

SUBJECT: Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 4 of 4 

WEB SITES 

CDE, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/nsd/ 

U.S. Department of Agriculture; Child Nutrition Programs: http:// www.fns.usda.gov/cnd/ 

Web Sites: 

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu 

California School Nutrition Association: http://www.calsna.org 

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd 

Adopted: (8-98 4-02) 4-02 6-17 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3552 – Summer Meal Program (New: For 

Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services  

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The District does not currently have a Board Policy in place for 

Summer Meal Programs.  This new policy is based on the 

California School Board Association model policy for districts 

that participate in the Summer Meal Programs.   

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for adoption a new Board Policy (BP) 3552 – 

Summer Meal Program.  The first reading took place at the May 23, 2017, Board meeting and is 

now being presented to the Board for adoption. 

The Nutrition Services Department serves meals through the U. S. Department of Agriculture’s 

Summer Meal Programs to children in summer school programs, enrichment activities, and at 

other community sites during the summer break. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt the new Board Policy 3552 – Summer Meal Program. 

EH:mc:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3552 –

Summer Meal Program

new for adoption.

19.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3552 

SUBJECT:      Summer Meal Program 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE: 6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  5/23/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that child nutrition programs have a positive and direct impact upon 

children's well-being and achievement.  To help students and other children in the community remain 

well-nourished throughout the summer vacation, the district shall sponsor a summer meal program as 

approved by the California Department of Education (CDE). 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall operate summer meal service sites based on state and federal 

program criteria and an assessment of family and community needs.  When feasible, the Superintendent 

or designee shall involve local governmental agencies, food banks, and/or community organizations in 

identifying suitable site locations. The site(s) shall be approved by the CDE before meal service is 

initiated. 

The summer meal program may be offered in conjunction with educational enrichment or recreational 

activities in order to encourage participation in other wellness and learning opportunities. 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and coordinate outreach and promotional activities to inform 

parents/guardians and the community about the availability of the summer meal program and its 

location(s) and hours. 

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain accurate records of all meals served and shall ensure the 

timely submission of reimbursement claims in accordance with state procedures. 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly report to the Board regarding program implementation, 

number of participants, and program costs.  As needed, the Board shall direct the Superintendent or 

designee to identify program modifications to increase program quality or children's access to meal 

services. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Students and children in the community will have access to meals during summer vacation. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 3550 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

BP 3551 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

BP 3552 Summer Meal Program 

BP 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals 

BP 3554 Other Food Sales 

BP 3555 Nutrition Program Compliance 

BP 6142.7 Physical Education and Activity 

BP 6177 Summer School 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3552 

SUBJECT: Summer Meal Program 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE: 6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

Legal Reference: 
Education Code: 

49430-49436 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001 
49490-49494  School breakfast and lunch programs 
49500-49505  School meals 
49510-49520  Nutrition 
49530-49536  Child Nutrition Act 
49547-49548.3  Comprehensive nutrition services 
49550-49562  Meals for needy students 
49570 National School Lunch Act 

Code of Regulations, Title 5 
15510 Mandatory meals for needy students 
15550-15565  School lunch and breakfast programs 

United States Code, Title 42 
1751-1769 School lunch programs, including: 
1758b   Local wellness policy 
1761 Summer Food Service Program and Seamless Summer Feeding Option 
1771-1792 Child nutrition, especially: 
1773 School breakfast program 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7 
210.1-210.31  National School Lunch Program 
220.1-220.22  National School Breakfast Program 
225.1-225.20  Summer Food Service Program 

Management Resources: 
CSBA Publications 
Providing Access to Nutritious Meals During Summer, Policy Brief, June 2010 
Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation Monitoring Report and Guide, 2007 
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. April 2006 
California Department of Education Management Bulletins 
USDA-SFSP-06-2008 Summer Food Service Program Outreach Requirement Clarification, October 2008 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Publications 
The Summer Food Service Program: Food That's in When School is Out, 2010, Nutrition Guidance for 
Sponsors, rev. March 2010 
The Summer Food Service Program: Food That's in When School is Out, 2010 Site Supervisor's Guide, rev. 
January 2010 
The Summer Food Service Program: Food That's in When School is Out, 2010 Monitor's Guide, rev. January 
2010 
The Summer Food Service Program: Food That's in When School is Out, 2010 Administrative Guidance for 
Sponsors, rev. December 2009 
National School Lunch Program's Seamless Summer Option Questions and Answers, 2009 
WEB SITES: 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Center for Research on Women and Families, Summer Meal Program Coalition: 
http://www.ccrwf.org 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3552 

SUBJECT: Summer Meal Program 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE: 6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

California Department of Education, Nutrition: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu 
California Food Policy Advocates: http://www.cfpa.net 
California School Nutrition Association: http://www.calsna.org 
Child Nutrition Information and Payment System: https://www.cnips.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service: http://www.fns.usda.gov 

Adopted:  6-17 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3554 – Other Food Sales (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services  

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California 

School Board Association model policy.  The revisions reflect 

new mandates to keep policies up to date and fully compliant.  

The last revision occurred in April 2002. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for adoption a revised Board Policy (BP) 3554 – 

Other Food Sales.  The first reading took place at the May 23, 2017, Board meeting and is now 

being presented to the Board for adoption. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt the revised Board Policy 3554 – Other Food Sales. 

EH:mc:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3554 –

Other Food Sales revised

for adoption. 

20.0



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3554 

SUBJECT:      Other Food Sales 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  5/23/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board believes that sales of foods and beverages at school during the school day should 

be aligned with the district's goals to promote student wellness.  Any food sales conducted outside the 

district's food service program shall meet nutritional standards specified in law, Board policy, and 

administrative regulation and shall not reduce student participation in the district's food service program. 

POLICY: 

The Board authorizes the Superintendent or designee to approve the sale of foods and beverages outside 

the district's food service program, including sales by student or school-connected organizations, sales 

through vending machines, and/or sales at secondary school student stores for fundraising purposes.  

When vending machines are sponsored by the district or a student or adult organization, the Superintendent 

or designee shall determine how and where vending machines may be placed at school sites, district 

offices, or other school facilities and when they may operate. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

All foods and beverages sold on campus will be sold in compliance with state and federal laws, Board 

policy, and administrative regulation.   

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 3312 Contracts  

BP 3550 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

BP 3551 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

BP 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals  

BP 5030 Student Wellness 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

35182.5 Contracts, non-nutritious beverages 

48931 Authorization and sale of food  

49430-49434 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001 

51520 School premises; prohibited solicitations 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 

15500 Food sales in elementary schools 

15501   Sales in high schools and junior high schools  

15575-15578 Requirements for foods and beverages outside the federal meals 

program 

Health and Safety Code: 

113700-114437 California Retail Food Code 

United States Code, Title 42: 

1751-1769  National School Lunch Act, including:  

1758 Local wellness policy  

1771-1791 Child nutrition, School Breakfast Program 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3554 

SUBJECT: Other Food Sales 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 2 of 2 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7: 

210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program 

220.1-220.21 National School Breakfast Program 

Management Resources:  

CSBA Publications 

Nutrition Standards for Schools: Implications for Student Wellness, Policy Brief, rev. October 

2007 

Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation Monitoring Report and Guide, 

2007 

Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. April 2006 

California Department of Education Management Bulletins  

06-110 Restrictions on Food and Beverage Sales Outside of the School Meal Program, August 

2006 

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team Publications  

Associated Student Body Accounting Manual and Desk Reference, 2002  

National Association of State Boards of Education Publications  

Fit, Healthy and Ready to Learn, 2000  

WEB SITES  

CSBA: http://www.csba.org  

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu  

California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov 

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://www.californiahealthykids.org  

California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition): 

http://www.californiaprojectlean.org  

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org  

National Association of State Boards of Education (NASBE): http://www.nasbe.org  

U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Information Center: http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic 

Adopted (9-79 8-98 4-02) 6-17 Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3554 

SUBJECT:      Other Food Sales 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  5/23/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board shall ensure that food sales by school-related groups and the use of vending 

machines are in compliance with state and federal laws and do not impair student participation in the 

district’s food service program.  Sanitation and safety procedures shall comply with the requirements of 

the California Uniform Retail Food Facilities Law as set forth in Health and Safety Code 113700-114455. 

(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations) (cf.1231 – Solicitations of Funds from and by students) (cf. 

3312 – Contracts) (cf. 3550 – Food Service/Child Nutrition Program) (cf. 3551 – Food Service 

Operations/Cafeteria Fund) (cf. 3553 – Free and Reduced Price Meals) 

The Governing Board believes that sales of foods and beverages at school during the school day should 

be aligned with the district's goals to promote student wellness.  Any food sales conducted outside the 

district's food service program shall meet nutritional standards specified in law, Board policy, and 

administrative regulation and shall not reduce student participation in the district's food service program. 

POLICY: 

The Board authorizes the principal at each school site to approve the sale of food items by: 

1. Student organizations in accordance with 5 CCR 15500 and 15501.

2. Nonprofit groups not under the direct control of school authorities pursuant to Education Code

51520. 

3. All other school-related groups.

A minimum of 50% of the items sold by any organization on school grounds shall be from the nutritious 

foods listed in Education Code 38085. 

No foods on minimal nutritional value shall be sold in food service areas during breakfast and lunch periods. 

(7 CFR 210.11, 220.12) 

The Board authorizes the Superintendent or designee to approve the sale of foods and beverages outside 

the district's food service program, including sales by student or school-connected organizations, sales 

through vending machines, and/or sales at secondary school student stores for fundraising purposes.  

When vending machines are sponsored by the district or a student or adult organization, the Superintendent 

or designee shall determine how and where vending machines may be placed at school sites, district 

offices, or other school facilities and when they may operate. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

All foods and beverages sold on campus will be sold in compliance with state and federal laws, Board 

policy, and administrative regulation.   



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3554 

SUBJECT: Other Food Sales 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

38085 Sale of specified food items 

48931 Authorization and sale of food 

51520 School Premises; prohibited solicitations 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

15500 Food sales in elementary schools 

15501 Sales in high schools and junior high schools 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 

113700 – 114455 California Uniforms Retail Food Facilities Law 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 

1751 - 1769h National School Lunch Act 

1771-1791 Child Nutrition 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE7 

210. 1 – 210. 31 National School Lunch Program 

220. 1 – 220. 21 National School Breakfast Program 

Management Resources: 

WEB SITES 

CDE, Nutrition Services Division: http:// www.cde.ca.gov/nsd/ 

California Project L.E.A.N: http:// www.dhs.cahwnet.gov/lean 

U.S. Department of Agriculture:  Child Nutrition Program: http:// www.fns.usda.gov/cnd/ 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 3312 Contracts  

BP 3550 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

BP 3551 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

BP 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals  

BP 5030 Student Wellness 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

35182.5 Contracts, non-nutritious beverages 

48931 Authorization and sale of food  

49430-49434 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001 

51520 School premises; prohibited solicitations 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 

15500 Food sales in elementary schools 

15501   Sales in high schools and junior high schools  

15575-15578 Requirements for foods and beverages outside the federal meals 

program 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/nsd/
http://www.dhs.cahwnet.gov/lean
http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd/


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3554 

SUBJECT: Other Food Sales 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  . 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

Health and Safety Code: 

113700-114437 California Retail Food Code 

United States Code, Title 42: 

1751-1769  National School Lunch Act, including: 

1758 Local wellness policy 

1771-1791 Child nutrition, School Breakfast Program 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7: 

210.1-210.31   National School Lunch Program  

220.1-220.21   National School Breakfast Program 

Management Resources:  

CSBA Publications 

Nutrition Standards for Schools: Implications for Student Wellness, Policy Brief, rev. October 

2007 

Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation Monitoring Report and Guide, 

2007 

Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. April 2006 

California Department of Education Management Bulletins  

06-110 Restrictions on Food and Beverage Sales Outside of the School Meal Program, August 

2006 

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team Publications  

Associated Student Body Accounting Manual and Desk Reference, 2002  

National Association of State Boards of Education Publications  

Fit, Healthy and Ready to Learn, 2000  

WEB SITES  

CSBA: http://www.csba.org  

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu 

California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov 

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://www.californiahealthykids.org  

California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition): 

http://www.californiaprojectlean.org  

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org  

National Association of State Boards of Education (NASBE): http://www.nasbe.org  

U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Information Center: http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic 

Adopted (9-79 8-98 4-02) 4-02 6-17 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3555 – Nutrition Program Compliance (New: For 

Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Administrative 

Services  

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The District does not currently have a Board Policy in place for 

Nutrition Program Compliance with state and federal 

nondiscrimination laws as they apply to the district's nutrition 

programs. This policy is mandatory for districts that receive state 

or federal funding for child nutrition programs and is based on the California School Board 

Association model policy. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for adoption a new Board Policy (BP) 3555 – 

Nutrition Program Compliance. The first reading took place at the May 23, 2017, Board meeting 

and is now being presented to the Board for adoption. 

This policy outlines the District’s responsibilities to ensure that the Nutrition Services 

Department is in compliance with state and federal nondiscrimination laws. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt the new Board Policy 3555 – Nutrition Program Compliance. 

EH:mc:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy 3555 –

Nutrition Program

Compliance new for

adoption.

21.0



Page 1 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3555 

SUBJECT:      Nutrition Program Compliance 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:  5/23/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes the district's responsibility to comply with state and federal 

nondiscrimination laws as they apply to the district's nutrition programs. The district shall not deny any 

individual the benefits or service of any nutrition program or discriminate against him/her on any basis 

prohibited by law. 

POLICY: 

Coordinator 

The Board designates the compliance officer(s) specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures 

as the district's civil rights coordinator to ensure compliance with the laws governing its nutrition programs 

and to investigate any related complaints. 

The responsibilities of the compliance officer/coordinator include, but are not limited to: 

1. Providing the name of the civil rights coordinator, Section 504 coordinator, and Title IX

coordinator, if different from the civil rights coordinator, to the California Department of

Education and other interested parties.

2. Annually providing mandatory civil rights training to all frontline staff who interact with program

applicants or participants and to those who supervise frontline staff.

The subject matter of such training shall include, but not be limited to, collection and use of data, 

effective public notification systems, complaint procedures, compliance review techniques, 

resolution of noncompliance, requirements for reasonable accommodation of persons with 

disabilities, requirements for language assistance, conflict resolution, and customer service. 

3. Establishing admission and enrollment procedures that do not restrict enrollment of students on

the basis of race, ethnicity, national origin, or disability, including preventing staff from incorrectly

denying applications and ensuring that such persons have equal access to all programs.

4. Sending a public release announcing the availability of the child nutrition programs and/or changes

in the programs to public media and to community and grassroots organizations that interact

directly with eligible or potentially eligible participants.

5. Communicating the program's nondiscrimination policy and applicable complaint procedures, as

provided in the section "Notifications" below.

6. Providing appropriate translation services when a significant number of persons in the surrounding

population have limited English proficiency.

7. Ensuring that every part of a facility is accessible to and usable by persons with disabilities and

that participants with disabilities are not excluded from the benefits or services due to

inaccessibility of facilities.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3555 

SUBJECT: Nutrition Program Compliance 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 2 of 5 

8. Ensuring that special meals are made available to participants with disabilities who have a medical

statement on file documenting that their disability restricts their diet.

9. Implementing procedures to process and resolve civil rights (discrimination) complaints and

program-related complaints, including maintaining a complaint log and working with the

appropriate person to resolve any complaint.

10. Developing a method, which preferably uses self-identification or self-reporting, to collect racial

and ethnic data for potentially eligible populations, applicants, and participants.

Notifications 

The U.S. Department of Agriculture's (USDA) "And Justice for All" civil rights poster or a substitute 

poster approved by the USDA's Food and Nutrition Service shall be displayed in areas visible to the 

district's nutrition program participants, such as food service areas and school offices. 

The coordinator shall notify the public, all program applicants, participants, and potentially eligible 

persons of their program rights and responsibilities and steps necessary for participation. Applicants, 

participants, and the public also shall be advised of their right to file a complaint, how to file a complaint, 

the complaint procedures, and that a complaint may be filed anonymously or by a third party. 

In addition, all forms of communication available to the public regarding program availability shall 

contain, in a prominent location, the following statement: 

"In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights 

regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions participating in 

or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, 

sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity 

conducted or funded by USDA. 

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g., 

Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.), should contact the Agency (State or local) 

where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may 

contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information 

may be made available in languages other than English. 

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint 

Form, (AD-3027) found online at: http:// www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, and at any 

USDA office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested 

in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form 

or letter to USDA by: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3555 

SUBJECT: Nutrition Program Compliance 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 3 of 5 

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights 

1400 Independence Avenue, SW 

Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; 

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or 

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov. 

This institution is an equal opportunity provider." 

Forms of communication requiring this nondiscrimination statement include, but are not limited to, web 

sites, public information releases, publications, and posters, but exclude menus. The nondiscrimination 

statement need not be included on every page of program information on the district's or school's web site, 

but the statement or a link to the statement shall be included on the home page of the program information. 

A short version of the nondiscrimination statement, stating "This institution is an equal opportunity 

provider," may be used on pamphlets, brochures, and flyers in the same print size as the rest of the text. 

Complaints 

Any complaint concerning the district's nutrition programs shall be investigated using the process 

identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. 

When a complaint alleging discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability 

is unresolved at the district level, the coordinator shall notify the complainant of the option to contact 

and/or forward his/her complaint to one of the following agencies: 

1. Child Nutrition Program Civil Rights and Program Complaint Coordinator, California Department

of Education, Nutrition Services Division, 1430 N Street, Room 4503, Sacramento, CA 95814-

2342 or call (800) 952-5609 and press option 2.

2. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400

Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, (866) 632-9992, (800) 877-8339

(Federal Relay Service - English), (800) 845-6136 (Federal Relay Service - Spanish), fax (202)

690-7442, or email program.intake@usda.gov.

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

The District will be in compliance with all state and federal nondiscrimination laws as they apply to the 

district’s nutrition programs.  

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

District Policies and Procedures: 

BP 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures 

BP 3550 Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

BP 3552 Summer Meal Program 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3555 

SUBJECT: Nutrition Program Compliance 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 4 of 5 

BP 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals 

BP 5030 Student Wellness 

BP 5125 Student Records 

BP 6159 Individualized Education Program 

BP 6164.6 Identification and Education Under Section 504 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination 

48985   Notices to parents in language other than English 

49060-49079 Student records 

49490-49590 Child nutrition programs 

Penal Code: 

422.6    Interference with constitutional right or privilege 

Code of Regulations, Title 5: 

3080 Application of section 

4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures 

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 

United States Code, Title 20: 

1400-1482   Individuals with Disabilities in Education Act 

1681-1688   Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX 

United States Code, Title 29: 

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 

United States Code, Title 42: 

2000d-2000d-7  Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 

2000h-2000h-6  Title IX 

12101-12213   Americans with Disabilities Act 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 7: 

210.23 National School Lunch Program, district responsibilities 

215.7 Special Milk Program, requirements for participation 

215.14 Special Milk Program, nondiscrimination 

220.7 School Breakfast Program, requirements for participation 

225.3 Summer Food Service Program, administration 

225.7 Summer Food Service Program, program monitoring 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 28: 

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act 

36.303 Auxiliary aids and services 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34: 

100.1-100.13 Nondiscrimination in federal programs, effectuating Title VI 

104.1-104.39 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 

106.1-106.61 Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX, especially: 

106.9 Dissemination of policy 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3555 

SUBJECT: Nutrition Program Compliance 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  6/13/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services, Nutrition Services REVIEWED:   5/23/2017 

Page 5 of 5 

Management Resources: 

California Department of Education Publications 

Civil Rights and Complaint Procedures for the U.S. Department of Agriculture Child Nutrition 

Programs, rev. November 2015 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICE 

PUBLICATIONS 

Civil Rights Compliance and Enforcement - Nutrition Programs and Activities, FNS Instruction 

113-1, November 2005 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights Publications 

Notice of Non-Discrimination, August 2010 

Web Sites: 

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu 

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Services: http://www.fns.usda.gov 

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ascr.usda.gov 

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www2.ed.gov/ocr 

Adopted:  6-17 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

June 13, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5146 – Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students 

(Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:            Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY:     Keely Orlando, Director, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board approval of Board 

Policy (BP) 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students for 

adoption.  The first reading took place at the May 9, 2017, Board 

meeting and is now being presented to the Board for adoption. 

RATIONALE: 

Revisions to Board Policy 5146 reflect changes regarding equal access to educational 

opportunities, and lactation accomodations for pregnant and parenting teens within the District.  

The updated policy reinforces the District’s commitment to providing full access to equal 

educational opportunities for married, pregnant or parenting students.  In addition, the new policy 

now specifically addresses EC 222 mandates regarding provision of reasonable accomodations to 

lactating students.  The last revision was completed in April 1998.  The revisions also reflect the 

changes from a stand alone Teen Parent Program to a comprehensive, inclusive educational 

options program for married, pregnant or parenting teens.    

LCAP Goal 3:  “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Board Policy (BP) 5146  – Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students for adoption. 

AJ:KO:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 The revised policy reinforces

the District’s commitment to

providing full access to equal

educational opportunities for

married, pregnant or

parenting students.

22.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5146 

SUBJECT:      Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students 

CATEGORY:     Students EFFECTIVE:  6/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Early Childhood Education/Cal-SAFE REVIEWED:   5/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that early marriage, pregnancy, or parenting and related responsibilities may 

disrupt a student’s education and increase the chance of a student dropping out of school.  The Santa Ana Unified 

School District therefore desires to support married, pregnant, and parenting students to continue their education, 

attain strong academic and parenting skills, and promote the healthy development of their children. 

(cf. 51131.1 – Chronic Absence and Truancy)      

(cf. 5147 – Dropout Prevention)       

(cf. 6011 – Academic Standards)       

(cf. 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements)      

(c.f. 6146.11 Alternative Credits Toward Graduation)   

(cf. 6146.2 – Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency) 

POLICY: 

The district shall not discriminate against any student on the basis of the student’s marital status, pregnancy, 

childbirth, false pregnancy, or related recovery (E.C. 230; 20 USC 1681-1688) (cf. 0410 – Nondiscrimination in 

District Programs and Activities)  

For school related purposes, a student under the age of 18 years who enters into a valid marriage shall have all the 

rights and privileges of students who are 18 years old, even if the marriage has dissolved. (Family Code 7002) 

Education and Support Services for Pregnant and Parenting Students 

Pregnant and parenting students shall retain the right to participate in any comprehensive school or educational 

alternative program.  The classroom setting shall be the preferred educational setting unless an alternative strategy 

is necessary to meet the needs of the student an his/her child. 

(cf. 6158 – Independent Study)

(cf. 6181- Alternative Schools/Programs of Choice)     

(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)          

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 

When necessary, reasonable accommodations shall be provided to pregnant and parenting students to enable them 

to access the educational program.  Any education program or activity, including extracurricular activity, that is 

offered to pregnant students, shall be equal to that offered to other students.  A student’s participation in such 

programs shall be voluntary.  (5 CCR 4950) 

Educational and related support services shall be provided, either through the district or in collaboration with 

community agencies and organizations, to meet the needs of pregnant and parenting students and their children. 

Such services may include but are not limited to: 

1. Case Management Services (cf. 6164.2 Guidance/Counseling Services)

2. Childcare (cf. 1020 – Youth Services) (cf. 5148 – Child Care and Development)

3. Home-To-School Transportation (Bus Pass)

4. Nutritional Meal Supplements (E.C. 49553, 42 USC 1786, and 7 CFR 246.1-246.28)



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:    5146 

SUBJECT:      Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  6/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Early Childhood Education/Cal-SAFE REVIEWED:   5/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

5. Academic/Higher Ed Counseling (cf. 6164.2 – Guidance/Counseling Services)

As appropriate, teachers, administrators, and/or other personnel who work with pregnant and parenting students 

shall receive related professional development. (c.f. 4131) (c.f. 4231) (c.f. 4331) 

Reasonable Accommodations 

A pregnant student shall have access to any service available to other students with temporary disabilities or 

medical conditions.  A student shall not incur an academic penalty for using any of these reasonable 

accommodations, and shall be provided the opportunity to make up any work missed due to such use.  Reasonable 

accommodations include, but are not limited to: (E.C. 222) 

1. Access to a private location, other than a restroom, to breastfeed or express milk for her infant child.

(cf. 6173 – Home/Hospital Instruction)

2. Permission to bring onto a school campus a breast pump and any other equipment used to express breast

milk.

3. Access to a power source for breast pump or any other equipment used to express milk.

4. Access to a place to store expressed breast milk safely.

5. A reasonable amount of time to accommodate the student’s need to express breast milk or breastfeed an

infant child.

Absences 

The district shall grant a student a leave of absence due to pregnancy, childbirth, false pregnancy, termination of 

pregnancy, and related recovery for as long as it is deemed medically necessary by a physician.  At the conclusion 

of the leave, the student shall be reinstated to the status she held when the leave began. (34 CFR 106.40) 

A parenting student may also request exemption from attendance because of a related physical or mental condition 

or because of personal services that must rendered to a dependent. (cf. 5112.3 – Student Leave of Absence)      

(E.C. 48410) 

Complaints 

Any complaint of discrimination on the basis of pregnancy or marital or parental status shall be addressed through 

the district’s uniform complaint procedures in accordance with 5 CCR 4600-4687 and (cf. 1312.3 – Uniform 

Complaint Procedures) 

DESIRED OUTCOME:  
Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable state and federal law related to a student’s actual or 
potential parental, family, or marital status and their full access to all district programs and activities.  Additionally, 
this policy will establish a process for accommodations for lactating students. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:    5146 

SUBJECT:      Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  6/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Early Childhood Education/Cal-SAFE REVIEWED:   5/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code 
220 Reasonable accommodations: lactating students 
230 Sexual Discrimination 
8200-8498 Child Care and Development Services Act 
48205 Excused absences 
48220 Compulsory education requirement 
48410 Persons exempted from continuation classes 
49553 Nutrition Supplements for pregnant and parenting students in adult education classes 
51220.5 Parenting skills and education 
51745 Independent Study 
52610.5 Enrollment of pregnant and parenting students in adult education 

Family Code 
7002  Description of emancipated minor 

Health and Safety Code 
104460 Tobacco prevention services for pregnant and parenting students 

Code of Regulations, TITLE 5 
4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures 
4950 Nondiscrimination, marital and parental status 

Code of Regulations, TITLE 22 
101151-101239.2 General licensing requirements for child care centers 
1013151-101439.1 Infant care centers 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
16181-1688 Title IX, Education Act Amendments 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1786 Special supplemental nutrition program for women, infant, and children 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 
246.1-246.28 Special supplemental nutrition program for women, infants, and children 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
106.40 Marital and parental status 



Page 1 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5146 

SUBJECT:      Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students 

CATEGORY:     Students EFFECTIVE:  6/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Early Childhood Education/Cal-SAFE REVIEWED:   5/2017 

SCOPE: 

Married, pregnant and parenting students in the district shall have the same educational opportunities 

as all students. 

For school-related purposes, married students under the age of eighteen (18) are emancipated minors 

and have all the rights and privileges of a student who is 18, even if the marriage has been dissolved. 

The Governing Board believes recognizes that early marriage, pregnancy, or parenting and related 

responsibilities may disrupt a student’s education and increase the chance of a student should not be a 

barrier to education or a reason for dropping out of school.  Rather than ending the teenager’s need for 

education, pregnancy and parenting increase the need to cope with adult responsibilities and to prepare for 

an economically self sufficient future.  The Santa Ana Unified School District therefore desires to support 

married, pregnant, and parenting students to continue their education, attain strong academic and parenting 

skills, and promote the healthy development of their children. 

(cf. 51131.1 – Chronic Absence and Truancy)       

(cf. 5147 – Dropout Prevention)   

(cf. 6011 – Academic Standards)

(cf. 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements)

(c.f. 6146.11 Alternative Credits Toward Graduation)   

(cf. 6146.2 – Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency) 

POLICY: 

The district shall not discriminate against any student on the basis of the student’s marital status, pregnancy, 

childbirth, false pregnancy, or related recovery (E.C. 230; 20 USC 1681-1688) (cf. 0410 – 

Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)  

For school related purposes, a student under the age of 18 years who enters into a valid marriage shall have 

all the rights and privileges of students who are 18 years old, even if the marriage has dissolved. (Family 

Code 7002) 

Education and Support Services for Pregnant and Parenting Students 

The instructional program provided for pregnant students shall be determined on a case by case basis and 

shall be appropriate to the student’s individual needs.  The student may continue attending school in the 

regular classroom setting, may attend a separate program established for pregnant students, or may pursue 

a home schooling or independent study program.  The district shall coordinate transportation and scheduling 

so that students may attend their regular classes for part of the day and specialized classes for the remainder.  

When selecting the program followed the student shall be encouraged to consult with her spouse or parent 

or guardian, her physician, and appropriate district medical and educational advisors.  (cf 6158 Independent 

Study) (6173 – Home/Hospital Instruction) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:    5146 

SUBJECT:      Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  6/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Early Childhood Education/Cal-SAFE REVIEWED:   5/2017 

Page 2 of 5 

Pregnant or lactating students shall qualify for nutrition program supplements as provided under Education 

Code Section 49559(b).  

All applications and eligibility records concerning these supplements shall be confidential. (E.C. 49558) 

After the birth of her baby, the student may: 

1. Return to regular high school or middle school classes.

2. Remain in an alternative program.

3. Attend continuation high school or adult education classes.

4. Request exemption from attendance because of personal services that must be rendered to a

dependent. (E.C. 48410 (c)) 

Pregnant Minors Program 

The Board recognizes that pregnant minors may derive great benefit from a specialized program that 

supplements academic courses with practical instruction geared to their specific needs.  In addition to 

providing psychological support, this program may include instruction in health, prenatal and postnatal 

care, preparation for childbirth and parenting, home economics, consumer education, child development, 

money management, and employable skills. 

The district’s program for pregnant minors shall: 

1. Identify program goals, student needs, and community resources.

2. Provide an academic program which gives equal educational opportunities to pregnant minors.

3. Maintain a program advisory council to advise the Superintendent in implementation of the program

4. Maintain a program advisory council to advise the Superintendent in implementation of the

program. 

5. Provide student referral, placement, and transition procedures for students who have not completed

graduation requirements at the end of their program eligibility. 

6. Have available a program expenditure budget, approved by the Board and County Board of

Education, which justifies its funding request. 

The Superintendent or designee shall appoint a program plan committee to review individual participation 

in the program. (Title 5, 11827) 

Written notice shall be provided to each pregnant minor’s parent or guardian describing the program plan 

for the enrolled student.  If the student is married or legally emancipated, this notice is not required. 

Any student is eligible for participation in the program if she has not graduated from high school and has a 

written pregnancy verification from a licensed physician.  A doctor’s statement what the student is receiving 

prenatal care must be obtained by the Superintendent or designee within sixty (60) days after placement in 

the program.  All further eligibility considerations shall comply with Title 5, 11829. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:    5146 

SUBJECT:      Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  6/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Early Childhood Education/Cal-SAFE REVIEWED:   5/2017 

Page 3 of 5 

Wherever possible, program staff shall work closely with the pregnant student’s spouse and /or parents or 

guardians and shall collaborate with local public and private agencies in order to expand the student’s 

learning opportunities and support system. 

Pregnant and parenting students shall retain the right to participate in any comprehensive school or 

educational alternative program.  The classroom setting shall be the preferred educational setting unless an 

alternative strategy is necessary to meet the needs of the student and his/her child. 

(cf. 6158 – Independent Study)       

(cf. 6181- Alternative Schools/Programs of Choice)       

(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)   

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 

When necessary, reasonable accommodations shall be provided to pregnant and parenting students to enable 

them to access the educational program.  Any education program or activity, including extracurricular 

activity, that is offered to pregnant students, shall be equal to that offered to other students.  A students’ 

participation in such programs shall be voluntary.  (5 CCR 4950) 

Educational and related support services shall be provided, either through the district or in collaboration 

with community agencies and organizations, to meet the needs of pregnant and parenting students and their 

children. Such services may include but are not limited to: 

1. Case Management Services (cf. 6164.2 Guidance/Counseling Services)

2. Childcare (cf. 1020 – Youth Services) (cf. 5148 – Child Care and Development)

3. Home-To-School Transportation (Bus Pass)

4. Nutritional Meal Supplements (E.C. 49553, 42 USC 1786, and 7 CFR 246.1-246.28)

5. Academic/Higher Ed Counseling (cf. 6164.2 – Guidance/Counseling Services)

As appropriate, teachers, administrators, and/or other personnel who work with pregnant and parenting 

students shall receive related professional development. (c.f. 4131) (c.f. 4231) (c.f. 4331) 

Reasonable Accommodations 

A pregnant student shall have access to any service available to other students with temporary disabilities 

or medical conditions.  A student shall not incur an academic penalty for using any of these reasonable 

accommodations, and shall be provided the opportunity to make up any work missed due to such use.  

Reasonable accommodations include, but are not limited to: (E.C. 222) 

1. Access to a private location, other than a restroom, to breastfeed or express milk for her infant

child.       (cf. 6173 – Home/Hospital Instruction)

2. Permission to bring onto a school campus a breast pump and any other equipment used to express

breast milk.

3. Access to a power source for breast pump or any other equipment used to express milk.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:    5146 

SUBJECT:      Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  6/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Early Childhood Education/Cal-SAFE REVIEWED:   5/2017 

Page 4 of 5 

4. Access to a place to store expressed breast milk safely.

5. A reasonable amount of time to accommodate the student’s need to express breast milk or

breastfeed an infant child.

Absences 

The district shall grant a student a leave of absence due to pregnancy, childbirth, false pregnancy, 

termination of pregnancy, and related recovery for as long as it is deemed medically necessary by a 

physician.  At the conclusion of the leave, the student shall be reinstated to the status she held when the 

leave began. (34 CFR 106.40) 

A parenting student may  also request exemption from attendance because of a related physical or mental 

condition or because of personal services that must rendered to a dependent. (cf. 5112.3 – Student Leave of 

Absence)      (E.C. 48410) 

Complaints 

Any complaint of discrimination on the basis of pregnancy or marital or parental status shall be addressed 

through the district’s uniform complaint procedures in accordance with 5 CCR 4600-4687 and (cf. 1312.3 

– Uniform Complaint Procedures)

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable state and federal law related to a student’s 

actual or potential parental, family, or marital status and their full access to all district programs and 

activities.  Additionally, this policy will establish a process for accommodations for lactating students. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code 

220 Reasonable accommodations: lactating students 

230 Sexual Discrimination 

8200-8498 Child Care and Development Services Act 

48205 Excused absences 

48220 Compulsory education requirement 

48410 Persons exempted from continuation classes 

49553 Nutrition Supplements for pregnant and parenting students in adult education classes 

51220.5 Parenting skills and education 

51745 Independent Study 

52610.5 Enrollment of pregnant and parenting students in adult education 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:    5146 

SUBJECT:      Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  6/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Early Childhood Education/Cal-SAFE REVIEWED:   5/2017 

Page 5 of 5 

Family Code 

7002  Description of emancipated minor 

Health and Safety Code 

104460 Tobacco prevention services for pregnant and parenting students 

Code of Regulations, TITLE 5 

4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures 

4950 Nondiscrimination, marital and parental status 

Code of Regulations, TITLE 22 

101151-101239.2 General licensing requirements for child care centers 

1013151-101439.1 Infant care centers 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

16181-1688 Title IX, Education Act Amendments 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 

1786 Special supplemental nutrition program for women, infant, and children 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 

246.1-246.28 Special supplemental nutrition program for women, infants, and children 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

106.40 Marital and parental status 


	Agenda
	High School Student Ambassadors for 2016-17 School Year
	Agenda

	Certificated Employee of the Month for June 2017, Kristen Abadjian
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for June 2017, Alicia Islas-Nava
	AIB

	Recognition of Student Support Provider Alfredo Guillen
	AIB Alfredo Guillen - CI

	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - May 23, 2017 and Special Board Meeting Minutes - June 6, 2017
	5-23-17 Minutes for Board Approval
	6-6-17 Special Board Meeting Minutes

	Approval to Reschedule Regular Meeting of Board of Education from August 22, 2017 to August 23, 2017
	Reschedule Board Meeting August 23, 2017

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA - Gifts
	Gift List

	Approval of Student Expulsions for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	FT Summary
	FT Summary 2

	Approval of California Interscholastic Federation League Representatives for 2017-18 School Year
	agenda
	attachments

	Approval of Head Start Self Assessment Corrective Action Plan 2016-17 Program Year
	Agenda
	Information

	Approval of Participation Agreement with Audi of America Education Partnership Program for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County Department of Education to Participate in the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	MOU

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Jet Propulsion Laboratory for June 19 through September 30, 2017
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement between Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project for Period of June 14 through August 1, 2017
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement
	Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Advancement Via Individual Determination Center for AVID College Readiness System Services for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Information
	Agreement

	Authorization to Renew Subscription for Advancement Via Individual Determination Center for AVID Excel Program Participation for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Renew Subscription with Canvas Learning Management System with Instructure, Inc. for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda

	Authorization to Renew Subscription for Digital Curriculum and Services with Apex Learning for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Information
	SAUSD Agreement

	Authorization to Renew Subscription with Lexia Reading Core 5 with Lexia Learning Systems LLC for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Information

	Acceptance of SunPower Corporation Grant Funding for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for 2016-17 and 2017-18 School Years
	AIB

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of May 10, 2017 through May 23, 2017
	Agenda
	PO Summary-Final
	PO Listing-Final

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of May 10, 2017 through May 23, 2017
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Local Control Accountability Plan Public Forum
	agenda
	attachment

	Adoption of 2017-18 Budget
	Agenda
	Posting

	Special Education Annual Service Plan for 2017-18 School Year
	AIBS
	Public Notice - English ASP
	Public Notice - Spanish ASP

	Intent to Grant a Second Easement to the Orange County Water District for Construction of a Groundwater Monitoring Well at the Heritage Museum Site
	Agenda
	Notice

	Adoption of Special Education Annual Service Plan for 2017-18 School Year
	AIBS
	ASP - Certification Form
	ASP - Service Description
	ASP - Annual Service Plan
	ASP - Other Facilities
	ASP - Infant Services
	ASP - Pre-School Services

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3193 – Grant a Second Easement to the Orange County Water District for Construction of a Groundwater Monitoring Well at the Heritage Museum Site
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Attachment 
	Deed

	Authorization to Reject All Bids Received for Bid No. 10-17 for Fresh and Pre-Packaged Bread Products
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Request for Proposal for the Purchase and Distribution of Frozen, Refrigerated, Dry Food Products and Services to A&R Food Distributors
	Agenda

	Approval of Agreement with Latino Film Institute Youth Cinema Project for 2017-18 School Year
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement
	Agreement

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3174 – Authorizing the Transfer of Remaining Balance and Closing of Associated Student Body Fund
	Agenda
	Resolution 3174

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3183 - Approval of a Mitigated Negative Declaration Report for the Advanced Learning Academy Expansion Located at the Former Remington Elementary School at 1325 E. Fourth St., Santa Ana
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Approval of Agreement with Baker Nowicki Design Studio for Architectural Services for Relocation of Adult Transition Program to Century High School
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 3 – New Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Heroes Elementary School
	Agenda
	Agreement

	Authorization to Award a Bid for General Maintenance and Repairs to JL Cobb Painting & Construction
	Agenda

	Approval of New Job Description: Assessment and Data Specialist
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of Human Resources
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of International Baccalaureate
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description: Coordinator of School Climate
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description: Director of Classified Professional Development
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 3550 – Food Service/Child Nutrition Program (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP 3550 - Clean
	BP 3350 - Strike

	Board Policy (BP) 3551 – Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP 3551 - Clean
	BP 3551 - Strike

	Board Policy (BP) 3552 –  Summer Meal Program (New: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP 3552

	Board Policy (BP) 3554 – Other Food Sales (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP 3554 - Clean
	BP 3554 - Strike

	Board Policy (BP) 3555 – Nutrition Program Compliance (New: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	BP 3555

	Board Policy (BP) 5146 – Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Final
	Revision

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



